
 

 

 AMFL/BSE/2024-25/08-08        Date: August 28, 2024 
Online Filing at listing.bseindia.com 

To,       
The General Manager 
DCS-CRD 
BSE Limited. 
P.J. Tower, Dalal Street, Fort                                                                           
MUMBAI - 400001  

BSE CODE: 511359  
 
SUB.: SUBMISSION OF 38TH ANNUAL REPORT ALONG WITH NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL 
MEETING TO BE HELD ON SEPTEMBER 20, 2024 AT 11:30 A.M. THROUGH VIDEO 
CONFERENCING / OTHER AUDIO-VISUAL MEANS (VC) /(OAVM) PURSUANT TO REGULATION 
34(1) OF SEBI (LODR) REGULATION, 2015 

Dear Sir, 

Pursuant to provisions of regulation 34(1) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015 related to 
submission of 38th Annual Report along with Notice of Annual General Meeting to be held on Friday, 
September 20, 2024, at 11:30 A.M. through video conferencing /Other Audio-Visual Means 
(VC)/(OAVM).  

We are pleased to submit the 38th Annual Report for the year 2023-24 of the company containing 
the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Profit 
and Loss and Cash Flow for the year ended March 31, 2024, and the Board Report along with 
Corporate Governance Report and the Auditors Report on that date and its annexure. 

You are requested to please take on record the above said documents of the company for your 
reference and further needful. 

Thanking You 
Yours faithfully 
For, AD- MANUM FINANCE LIMITED 
 
 
 
NEHA SINGH 
COMPANY SECRETARY & COMPLIANCE OFFICER 
M.NO.: F9881 
Encl. : Annual Report 2023-24 
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DELI VER I N G GROWTH 

AD-MANUM FINANCE LIMITED 
www.admanumfinance.com 

NOTICE FOR THE 38T11 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

Notice is hereby given that the 3811• Annual General Meeting of the members of AD-MANUM 
FINANCE LIMITED (CIN: L52520MP1986PLC003405) will be held on Friday, the 20th day of 
September, 2024 at 11:30 A.M. through Video Conferencing (VC)/O ther Audio Visual Means 
(OAVM) for which purposes the registered office of the Company situated at Agarwal House, 5, 
Yeshwant Colony, Indore 452003 (M.P.) shall be deemed as the venue for the Annual General 
Meeting, to transact the following businesses: 

ORDINARY BUSINESSES: 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statement containing the Balance 
Sheet as at 31st March 2024, the Statement of changes in Equity, Profit & Loss and Cash Flow 
and notes thereto for the financial year ended on 31" March, 2024 and the Reports of the 
Board's and Auditor's thereon on that date; 

2. To appoint a director in place of Mr. Dharmendra Agrawal (DIN: 08390936), who retires 
by rotation at this Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offers himself for re­
appointment. 

SPECIAL BUSINESSES: 
3. To Approve re-appointment of Mr. Sanjeev Sharma, (DIN: 07839822) as Whole-time 

Director of the Company for further term of 5 (Five) years w.e.f. March 13, 2025, to 
March 12, 2030 
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following 
resolution as a Special Resolu tion: 

"RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of Sections 196, 197, 198, 203 and all 
other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule V of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 
Personnel) Rules, 2014, Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as amended and ru les made thereunder, 
( including any statutory modi fication(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in 
force) and upon recommendation of the Nomination and Rem\lneration Committee and 
approval of the Board of directors at their respective meetings, the approval of the members 
of the Company be and is hereby accorded for Re-Appointment of Mr. Sanjeev Sharma (DIN: 
07839822) as the Whole-t ime Director and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company for a 
further term of five (5) years commencing from March 13, 2025, to March 12, 2030 on the 
terms and conditions including remuneration as set out in the explanatory statement 
annexed to the Notice convening this meeting, with liberty to the Board of directors to alter 
and vary the terms and conditions of the said re-appointment including remuneration in 
such manner as may be agreed between the Boar·d of directors and Mr. Sanjeev Sharma. 

RESOLVED FUllTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorized to do all 
such acts, deeds, matters and things as in its absolute discretion, may consider necessary:.c· t,,.o~,,,,,_ 
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decide the breakup of the remuneration, as may be expedient or desirable and to vary, 
modify the terms and conditions and to settle any question, or doubt that may arise in 
relation thereto and the Board shall have absolute powers to hold the increments, decide 
breakup of the remuneration within the above said maximum permissible li mit, in order to 
give effect to the foregoing resolution, or as may be otherwise considered by it in the 
interest of the Company." 

4. To Conllnn the appointment of Ms. Apoorva Jain (DIN: 10714927) as a Woman 
Independent Director for a first term of 5 (Five) consecutive years w .e.f. August 1, 
2024, to July 31, 2029 as a Director not liable to retire by rotation. 
To cons ider and if thought fit, to convey assent or dissent to the following Special 
Resolution: 

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of sections 149, 150 and 152 read with 
Schedule IV and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the 
Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and applicable 
provisions of the SEBI (LO DR) Regulations, 2015 (including any starutory modification(s) or 
re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force) and any other applicable provisions, if 
any, Ms. Apoorva Jain (DIN: 10714927) who was appointed by the Board as an Additional 
Director under the category of Woman Independent Director w.e.f. August 1, 2024, in 
terms of the provisions of section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Article of Association 
of the Co mpany and whose term of office, as an Additional Director expires at this Annual 
General Meeting of the Company, being eligible for confirming her appointment and in 
whose respect a declaration confirming that she meets the criteria for independence as 
provided in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI (LO DR) Regulations, 
2015 is received, be and is hereby appointed as a Woman Independent Director of the 
Company to hold office for a first term of 5 (Five) consecutive years w.e.f. August 1, 2024, to 
July 31, 2029 and her office shall not be liable to retire by rotation ." 

5. To Confirm the appointment of Mr. Pradhunm Pathak (DIN: 10697083) as an 
Independent Director for a first t erm of 5 (Five) consecutive years w.e.f. August 1, 
2024, to July 31, 2029 as a Director not liable to retire by rotation. 
To consider and if thought fit, to convey assent or dissent to the following Special 
Resolution: 

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of sections 149, 150 and 152 read with 
Schedule JV and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the 
Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and applicable 
provisions of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 (including any statutory modification(s) or 
re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force) and any other applicable provisions, if 
any, Mr. Pradhumn Pathak (DI N: 10697083) who was appointed by the Board as an 
Additional Director under the category of Independent Director w.e.f. August 1, 2024, 
in terms of the provisions of section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Article of 
Association of the Company and whose term of office, as an Additional Di rector expires at 
this Annual General Meeting of the Company, being eligible for confirming his appointment 
and in whose respect a declaration confi rming that he meets the criteria for independence 
as provided in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 
2015 is received, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director oif the Company to 



hold office for a first term of 5 (Five) consecutive years w.e.f. August 1, 2024, to July 31, 
2029 and his office shall not be liable to retire by rotation." 

6. To approve the transactions/contracts/arrangements with Related Parties under 
Regulation 23 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. 

To consider, and if thought fi t, to pass with or without modification(s), the following 
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 23 of t he SEBI (LODR) 
Regulations, 2015 ("SEBI Listi ng Regulations") and SEBI Circu lar No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMDl/ 
CIR/P/2021/662 dated November 22, 2021 and fu rther amendment if any, read with the 
provisions of section 188 and 185 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable 
provisions, if any, (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) t hereof, fo r 
the time being in force) and the Company's policy on Related Party Transactions, consent of 
the members of the company be and is hereby accorded to enter into transactions/ contracts 
/ arrangement, in the ordinary course of its business and on arm's length basis, for purchase, 
sale or deal in the products, goods, stock in trade, Transfer of Resou rces including receiving/ 
provid ing loans and advances or such other transactions, on such terms and conditions as 
may be mutually agreed upon betvveen the company and all related party for an amount upto 
Rs. 847.00 Crore (Rupees Eight Hundred and Forty-Seven Crores only) for a period up 
to the conclusion of next Annual General Meeting to be held in the Calenda r Year 2025. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the company be and is hereby 
severally authorized to do or· cause to be done all such acts, deeds and things, settle any 
queries, difficulties, doubts that may arise with regard to any transaction with the related 
party, finalize the terms and conditions as may be considered necessary, expedient or 
desirable and execute such agreements, documents and writings and to make such fili ngs as 
may be necessary or desirab le, in order to give effect to this Resolution in t he interest of the 
company." 

Place: Indore 
Date: August 1, Z024 

Registered Office: 
CIN: L52520MP1986PLC003405 
Agarwal House, 5 
Yeshwant Colony, Indore (MP)-452003 

Notes: 

By order of the Board F{~ft~ / Finance Limited 

N~ h 
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 
FCS: 9881 

1. The Min istry of Corporate Affairs (" MCA") has vide its General Circular Nos. 14/2020 dated 
April 8, 2020 and 17 /2020 dated April 13, 2020, in relation to "Clarification on passing of 
ordinary and special resolutions by companies under the Companies Act, 20,13 and the rules 
made thereunder on account of the threat posed by "COVID-19", General Circular Nos. 
20/2020 dated May 5, 2020, 10/2022 dated December 28, 2022 and subsequent ci rculars 
issued in this rega rd, the latest being 09/2023 dated September 25, 2023 in relation to 
"Clarification on holding of Annual General Meeting ("AGM") through Video Conferencing 



(VC) or Other Audio Visual Means (OAVM)", (collectively referred to as "MCA Circulars") 
permitted the holding of the AGM th rough VC/OAVM, without the physical presence of the 
Members at a common venue. In compliance with the MCA Circulars, the AGM of the 
Company is being held through VC /OAVM. The registered office of the Company shall be 
deemed to be the venue for the AGM. 

2. Pursuant to the MCA Circulars issued by the MCA, the facility to appoint proxy to attend and 
cast vote for the members is not available for this AGM. However, the Body Corporates are 
entitled to appoint au thorised representatives to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM and 
parti cipate thereat and cast their votes through e-voting. 

3. The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and aher the 
scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned 
in the Notice. The facili ty of participation at the AGM through VC/OAVM will be made 
available to at least 1000 members on a first come first served basis. This wi ll not include 
la rge Shareholders (Shareholders holdi ng 2% or more shareholding), Promoters, 
Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit 
Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship 
Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the AGM without restriction on account 
of first come first served basis. 

4. The attendance of the Members a ttending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for 
the purpose of ascerta ining the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
Members of the Company under the category of Institutional Investors a re encouraged to 
attend and vote at the ACM through VC/OAVM. 

5. Pursuant to the MCA Circulars, the facility to appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for the 
members is not available for this AGM. However, the Body Corporates are entitled to 
appoint authorised representatives to a ttend the AGM through VC/OAVM and participate 
thereat and cast their votes through e-voting. Therefore, the Proxy Form and Attendance 
Sheet for the 38•• AGM is not annexed to the notice. 

6 . However, in pursuance of Secti on 112 and Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013, 
representatives of the members such as the President of Ind ia or the Governor of a State or 
Body Corporate can attend the AGM through VC/OAVM and cast their votes through e­
voti ng Corporate members intending to authorize thei r representatives to participate and 
vote at the meet ing are requested to send a certi fied copy of the Board resolution/ 
authorization letter to the Scrutinizer by email through lts registered email address to 
jshan1619@yahoo,co,jn with a copy of the same marked to t h.e Company at 
www.admanumfinancc.com. 

7. In accordance with the aforesaid MCA Circu lars and Master Circu lar No. SEBI/HO/ CFO/ 
POD2/CIR/ P/2023/120 dated 11•• July, 2023 and SEBI/HO/CFD/CFD-PoD-2/P/CIR/2023/ 
167 dated October 7, 2023 issued by Securi ties Exchange Board of India (collecti vely 
referred to as "SEBI Circulars"),the Notice calling the AGM alongwit h complete Annual 
Report is being sent only through electronic mode to those Members whose email addresses 
are registered with the Company/ Depositories and has a lso been uploaded on the website 
of the Company. The Notice alongwith Annual Report can also be accessed from the 
websites o f the Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE Ltd. at www.bseindja,com and the 38thAGM Notice 
is also available on the website of CDSL (agency for providing the Remote e-Voting facility 
and providing necessary platform for Video Conference/OAVM) i.e. www.evotingindia.com. 
However, if any specific request received from the members fo r demanding of the physical 
copy of the Annual Report will be provided by the company. 



8. The recorded transcript of the forthcoming AGM shall also be made available on the website 
of the Company www.admanumfinance.com as soon as possible after the Meeting is over. 

9. Members joining the meeting through VC/OAVM, who have not casted their vote by means 
of remote e-voting, shall be able to exercise their right to vote through e-voting at the AGM. 
The Members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also join 
the AGM through VC/OAVM but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again. 

10. The Explanatory Statement pursuant to section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, which sets 
out details relati ng to Special Business i.e., Items No. 2 to 5 at the meeting is annexed and 
forms part of the Notice. 

11. The company has notified closure of Register of Members and Share Transfer Books from 
Saturday, 1411• September, 2024 to Friday, 20 th September, 2024 (both days inclusive) 
for the purpose of Annual General Meeting. 

12. The voting rights of members shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid-up equity 
share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date i.e. 13th September, 2024 (Friday) . 

13. CS Ishan Jain proprieto r of lshan Jain & Co. Company Secretaries (F.R. No. S2021MP802300, 
M. No. FCS 9978 & C.P. No. 13032) has been appointed as the Scrutinizer for providing 
facility to the members of the Company to scrutinize the e-voting at the AGM and remote e­
voting process in a fair and tra nsparent manner. 

14. Members desirous of obtaini ng any information concern ing Accounts and Operations of the 
Company are requested to address their questions in writing to the Company at least 7 
(Seven) days before the date of the Meeting at its email ID cs@admanumfinance.com so that 
the information required may be made available at the Meeting. 

15. The Members are requested to: 
• Quote their ledger folio number in a ll their correspondence. 
• Send their Email address to RTA for prompt communication and update the same with 

their DP co receive softcopy of the Annual Report of the Company. 
• In ti mate changes, if any, in their registered addresses immediately. 

16. Members are requested to notify immediately any change in their address and also intimate 
their active E-Mail ID to their respecti ve Depository Participants (DPs) in case the shares are 
held in demat form and in respect of shares held in physical form to the Registrar and Share 
Transfer Agent Ankit Consultancy Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. 60, Electronic Complex, Pardeshipura, 
Indore (M.P.) having email Id invescor@ankiton line.com; compliance@ankitonline,com to 
receive the soft copy of all communication and notice of the meetings etc., of the Company. 

17. The repo rt on the Corporate Governance and Management Discussion and Analysis also 
forms part of the Board Report. 

18. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding and the 
Register of Contracts or Arrangements in wh ich the directors are interested, maintained 
under the Companies Act, 2013 will be available for inspection by the Members 
electron ically during the 38<h AGM. Members seeking to inspect such documents can send an 
email to cs@adman11 mflna nce.co111. 

19. Pursuant to the Investors Education and Protection Fund Au thority (Accou nting, Audit, 
Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016 (Ru les), the details of shares transferred/unpaid dividend 
to the IEP F Authority are posted on the website of the Company at 
www.admanumfinance.com. The said details have also been up loaded on the website of the 
IEPF Authori ty and the same can be accessed th rough the link: http://www.jcn[.cov.in/. 
Members may no te that the shares as well as the unclaimed d ividend so transferred to the 



IEPF authority can be claimed back from the IEPF Authori ty as per the procedure prescribed 
under the Rules. 

20. As per SEBI Circular dated 20thApril, 2018 such shareholders holding shares of the company 
in the physical form are required to provide details of the Income Tax Permanent Account 
No. and Bank Account Detai ls to the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent Ankit Consultancy 
Pvt. L,td., Plot No. 60, Electronic Complex, Pardeshipura, Indore (M.P.) having email Id 
jnyestor@ankjtonljne.com: cornpliance@ankitonline.com.The Company has already sent 
letter and 2 reminders in the physical form by the Registered Post. It may please be noted 
very carefu lly by the shareholders who are unable to provide required details to the Share 
Transfer Agent or informed that the shares available in their name as per records to the 
share transfer agent does not belong to them or letter return back shall be subject to 
enhanced due diligence by the Company and the Share Transfe r Agent. 

21. SEBI has mandated submission of PAN by every participant in the securities market 
Members holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN 
details to their depository participants. Members holding shares in physical form are 
requested to submit their PAN details to the company's RTA. 

22. Members may please note that SEBI, vide its master circular no. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/ POD-
1/P /CIR/2023/70 dated Mayl 7, 2023, by rescinding earlier circu lars, has mandated the 
listed companies to issue securities in demateri alized form only wh ile processing service 
requests, viz., Issue of duplicate securities certificate; claim from unclaimed suspense 
account: renewal/ exchange of securities certificate; endorsement: sub-division/splitting of 
securities certificate; consolidation of securities cer tificates/folios; transmission and 
transposition. Accordingly, Members are requested to make service requests by submitting 
a duly fi lled and signed Form ISR-4. The said form can be downloaded from the Standard 
documents for Investors available on the Company's website ,vww.admanumfinance.com 
and is also availab le on the website of the RTA i.e. 
https:/lwww.ankitonline.com/documents.aspx. It may be noted that any service request can 
be processed only after the fo lio is KYC Compliant. 

23. SEBI, vide its master circular no. SEBI/HO/M IRSD/POD-1/P /CIR/2023/70 dated May 17, 
2023, by rescinding earlier circulars, has mandated Members holding shares in physical 
form to submit PAN, nomination. contact details, bank account details and specimen 
signature in specified forms. Members may access www.admanumfinance.com or 
https://www.ankitonline.com/documents.aspx for Form ISR-1 to register PAN/email 
id/bank deta ils/other KYC details, Form ISR-2 to update signature and Form ISR-3 for 
declaration to opt our. Members may make service requests by submitting a duly filled and 
signed Form ISR-4 & ISR-5, the format of which is avai lable on the Company's website and 
on the website of the Company's Registrar and Transfer Agent. 

24. In case a holder of physical securities whose folio do not have PAN, nomination, contact 
details, bank account details and specimen signature updated shall be eligible to lodge 
grievance or avail any service request from the RTA only after furnish ing PAN, KYC details 
and Nomination and for any payment including dividend, interest or redemption payment in 
respect of such folios, only through elect ronic mode with effect from April 01, 2024. 

25. In compliance with SEBI guidelines, the Company had sent communication intimating about 
the submission of above details to all the Members holding shares in physical form to the 
RT A/ Company. 

26. Dispute Resolution Mechanism at Stock Exchanges-SEBI, vide its ci rcular no. SEBI/ HO/ 
MIRSD/MIRSD_ RTAMB/P/CIR/2022/76 dated May 30, 2022, provided an option for 
arbitration as a Dispute Resolution Mechanism for investors. As per this circular, investors 



can opt for arbitration with Stock Exchanges in case of any dispute against the Company or 
its Registrar and Transfer Agent on delay or default in processing any investor services 
related request. 
In compliance with SEBI guidelines, the Company had sent communication intimating about 
the said Dispute Resolution Mechanism to all the Members holding shares in physical form. 

27. I t has also mandated compulsory linking of PAN and Aadhaar by all holders of physical 
securities. 
It has prescribed freezing of folios by Registrar and Share Transfer Agents, wherein any of 
the cited documents / details are not available on or after October 1, 2023. Folios in which 
PAN is missing or is not valid, i.e., PAN is not linked to Aadhaar, as on the cut-off date 
notified by the Central Board of Direct Taxes ('CBDT') vide its press release dated March 28, 
2023, or any other subsequent date as may be notified by CBDT, shall be frozen by the R&T 
Agent. 

28. SEBI vide Circular Nos. SEBI/HO/OIAE/OIAE_IAD·l/P/CIR/2023/131 dated July 31, 2023, 
and SEBI/ HO/OIAE/OIAE_IAD·l/P/CIR/2023/135 dated August 4, 2023, read with Master 
Ci rcular No. SEBI/HO/ OIAE/OlAE_IAD-1/P/CIR/2023/145 dated July 31, 2023 (updated as 
on Augustl 1, 2023), has established a common Online Dispute Resolution Portal ("ODR 
Porta l") for resolution of disputes arising in the Indian Securiti es Market. Pursuant to above­
mentioned circulars, post exhausting the option to resolve their grievances with the 
RTA/Company directly and through existing SCORES platform, the investors can initiate 
dispute resolution through the ODR Portal (https://smartodr.i n/ login) and the same can 
also be accessed through the Company's website www.admanumfinance.com. 

29. SEBI vide its notification dated January 24, 2022 has amended Regu lation 40 of the SEBI 
Listing Regulations and has mandated that all requests for transfer of securities including 
transmission and transposition requests shall be processed only in dematerialized form. In 
view of the same and to eliminate all risks associated with physical shares and avail various 
benefi ts of dematerialization. Members are advised to dematerialize the shares held by 
them in physical form. Members can contact the Company or RTA, for assistance in this 
regard. 

30. The R&T Agent may revert the frozen folios to normal status upon: 
• receipt of all the aforesaid documents/ details or 
• dematerialisation of all the securities in such folios. 

31. Voting through electronic means: 
Members are requested to carefully read the below mentioned instructions for remote e­
voting before casting their vote: 
Step 1: Access through Depositories CDSL/NSDL e-Voting system in case of individual 
shareholders holding shares in demat mode. 
Step 2: Access through CDSL e-Voting system in case of shareholders holding shares in 
physical mode and non-individual shareholders in demat mode. 
a. The voting period begins on September 17, 2024 (Tuesday), 09:00 A.M. (1ST) and 

ends on September 19, 2024 (Thursday), 05:00 P.M. (1ST). During this period 
shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized 
form, as on the cut-off date September 13, 2024 (Friday) may cast their vote 
electronically. Thee-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. 

b. Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to 
vote at the meeting venue. 

c. Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBl/HO/CFO/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020, 
under Regu lation 44 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required to 



provide remote e-voting facility to its shareholders, in respect of all shareholders' 
resolutions. However, it has been observed that the participation by the public non• 
institutional shareholders/retail shareholders is at a negligible level. 
Cu r,·ently. there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility 
to listed entities in India. This necessitates registration on va rious ESPs and maintenance 
of multiple user I Os and passwords by the shareholders. 
In order to increase the efficiency of the voti ng process, pursuant to a public consultation, 
it has been decided to enable e-voting to all the demat accou nt holders, b;• way of a single 
login credential. through their demat accounts/ websites of Depositor ies/ Depository 
Participants. Demat accou nt holders would be able to cast their vote without having to 
register agai n wi th the ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating seamless authentication but 
also enhancing ease and convenience of participating in e-voting process. 

Step 1 : Access through Depositories CDSL/NSDL e-Voti ng system in case of individual 
shareholders holdi ng shares in demat mode. 

(i) In terms of SEBI ci rcula r no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P /2020/242 dated December 9, 
2020 one-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode are a llowed to vote through their demat account mai nta ined 
with Depositories and Depository Pa rticipants. Shareholders are advised to update their 
mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts to access e-Voting facility. 

(ii) Pursuant to above said SEBI Circular, Logi n method for e-Voting and joining virtual 
meetings for Individ ual shareholders hold ing securities in Demat mode CDSL/NSDL is 
given below: 
T e of s hareholders 
Individual Shareholders 
hold ing securities in 
Demat mode with CDSL 
Depository 

Lo in Met hod 
1, Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, 

can login through thei r existing user id and password. 
Option will be made available to reach e-Voting page 
without any fu rther authentication. The URL, for users 
to login to Easi / Easiest are 
httos://web.cdsHndja.com/myeasi/home/logjn or visit 
CDSL,'s website at www.cdslindia.co111 and click on 
Login icon and select New System Myeasi Tab. 

2. After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able 
to see thee-Voti ng option for eligible companies where 
the evoting is in progress as per the information 
provided by company. On clicking the evoting option, 
the user will be able to see e-Voting page of thee-Voting 
service provider for casting your vote during the 
remote e-Voting period or joining virt ual meeting & 
voting during the meeting. Additionally, there is also 
links provided to access the system of a ll e-Voting 
Service Providers i.e. CDSL/NSDL/KARVY /LINKINTIME, 
so that the user can visi t thee-Voting service providers' 
website directly. 

3. If the user is not registered for EasijEasiest, option to 
register is available at 
htt is: web.cdslindia.com m 
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Individual Shareholders 
holding securities in 
demat mode with NSDL 
Depository 

gistration 
4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page 

by providing Demat Account Number and PAN No. from 
a e-Voting link avai lable on http://www.cdslindia.com 
home page or click on 
https: I /evoting.cdslind ia.com /Eyotj ng / Eyotj ngLogjn. 
The system will authenticate the user by sending OTP 
on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat 
Account. After successful authentication, user will be 
able to see the e-Voting option where the evoting is in 
progress and also able to directly access the system of 
all e-Voting Service Providers. 

1. If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, 
please visit the e-Services website of NSDL. Open web 
browser by typing the following URL: 
https://eservjces.nsd).com either on a Personal 
Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e­
Services is launched, click on the "Beneficial Owner" 
icon under "Login" which is available under 'IDeAS' 
section. A new screen will open. You will have to enter 
your User ID and Password. After successfu l 
authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services. 
Click on "Access to e-Voting" under e-Voting services 
and you will be ab le to see e-Voting page. Click on 
company name ore-Voting service provider name and 
you will be re-directed to e-Voting service provider 
website for casting your vote during the remote e­
Voting period or joining vi rtual meeting & voting duri ng 
the meeting. 

2. If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option 
to register is available at https: //eservices.nsdl.com. 
Select "Register Online for IDeAS "Portal or click at 
https: //eserv;ces, nsd I.com/Secure Web t I deaso; rectReg 
j:;Q 

3. Visit thee-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser 
by typing the following URL: 
https://www.eyoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal 
Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e­
Voting system is launched, click on the icon "Login" 
which is available under 'Shareholder/Member' section. 
A new screen will open. You will have to enter your 
User ID (i.e. your sixteen-digit demat account number 
hold with NSDL). Password/OTP and a Verification 
Code as shown on the screen. After successful 
authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL 
Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. 
Click on company name or e-Voting service provider 
name and vou will be redirected to e-Voting service 



provider website for casting your vote during the 
re mote e-Voting period or joining vi rtual meeting & 
voti ne durine the meetine. 

Individual Shareholders You can also login using the login credentials of your demat 
(holdi ng securities in account through your Depository Participant registered 
demat mode) login with NS DL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. A~er Successful 
through their login, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click 
Depository Participants on e-Voting option, you wi ll be redi rected to NSDL/ CDSL 
(DP) Depository site after successful authentication, wherei n you 

can see e-Voting feature. Click on company name or e• 
Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to 
e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote 
during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual 
meetine & votine during the meeting. 

Important note: Members who are unable to retneve User 10/ Password are advised to 
use Forget User ID and Forget Password option ava ilable at abovementioned website. 
Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any 
technical issues related to lo• in throueh Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL. 

Login type Helpdesk details 

Individual Shareholders Members facing any technical issue in login can contact 
holding securities in Demat CDSL helpdesk by send ing a request at 

mode with CDSL l1 el(ldesk.evoting@cdsli ndi a.com or contact at toll free 
no. 1800 22 55 33 

Individual Shareholders Members faci ng any technical issue in login can contact 
holding securities in Demat NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at 

mode with NSDL evoting@ nsdl.co.in or call at: 022 • 4886 7000 and 022 • 
2499 7000 

Step 2 : Access through CDSL e-Voting system in case of shareholders holding shares in 
physical mode and non-individual shareholders in de mat mode. 

(i) Login method for Remote e-Voting for Physical shareholders and shareholders other 
than individual holding in Demat form. 

1) The shareho lders should log on to thee-voting website www.evotioeindja.com. 
2) Click on "Shareholders" module. 
3) Now enter your User ID 

a. For CDS L: 16 d igits beneficiary ID, 
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID, 
c. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered 

with the Company. 
4) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 
5) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingi ndia.com 

and voted on an earlier e-voting of any company, then your existing password is to be 
used. 

6) If Oll are a first-time user follow the ste s iven below: 
For Physical shareholders and other than individual shareholder 
holdin shares 



in Demat. 

PAN Enter your 10-digit a lpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax 
Department (Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical 
shareholders) 

• Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the 
Company/Depository Participant a re requested to use the sequence 
number sent by Comoanv/RTA or contact Comoanv/RTA. 

Dividend Enter the Dividend Bank Deta ils or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy 
Bank format) as recorded in your demat account or in the company records in 
Details order to login. 
OR Date of • If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company, 
Birth {DOB) please enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank 

details field. 
(ii) After entering these details appropriately, click on "SUBMIT" tab. 

(iii) Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company 
selection screen. However, shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach 
'Password Creation' menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login 
password in the new passwo rd field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by 
the demat holders for voting for resolu tions of any other company on which they are 
e ligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is 
s trongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take 
utmost care to keep your password confidential. 

(iv) For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e­

voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice. 
{v) Click on the EVSN fo r "Ad-Manum Finance Limited" to vote. 
(vi) On the voting page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same the 

option "YES/NO" for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES 
implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the 
Resolution. 

(vii) Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FI LE LINK" if you wish to view the entire Resolution details. 
(viii) Alter selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click o n "SUBMIT". A 

confi rmation box wi ll be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on "OK", else 
to change your vote, click on "CA NCEL" and accordingly modify your vote. 

(ix) Once you "CONFIRM" your vote on the resolution, you will not be a llowed to modify 
your vote. 

(x) You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on "Click here to print" option on 

the Voting page. 
(xi) If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and 

the image verification code and click on Forgot Password& enter the details as 
prompted by the system. 

(xii) There is a lso an optional provision to upload BR/ POA if any uploaded, which will be 
made available to scrutinizer for verification. 



(xiii) Additional Facility for Non - Individual Shareholders and Custodians - For Remote 
Voting only. 

• Non-Individual shareholders (i.e ., other than Individuals, HU F, NRI e tc.) and Custodians a re 
required to log on to http://www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the 
"Corporates" module. 

• A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be 
emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdsli ndia.com. 

• After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login 
and password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they 
wish to vote on. 

• The list of accounts linked in the login will be mapped automat ically & can be delink in case 
of any wrong mapping. 

• It is Mandatory that. a scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) 
which they have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format 
in the system for the scrutin izer to verify the same. 

• Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required mandatory to send the relevant 
Board Resolu tion/ Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the 
duly authorized signatory who are authorized to vote, to t he Scrutin izer and to the Company 
at the email address viz; cs@admanumfinance.com. if they have voted from individual tab & 
not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system for the scrutin izer to verify the same. 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDI NG THE AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM & E­
VOTING DURING MEETING ARE AS UNDER: 

1. The procedure for a ttending meeting & e-Voting on the day of the ACM is same as the 
inst ructions mentioned above fo r e-voting. 

2. The li nk for VC/OAVM to a ttend meeting will be avai lable where the EVSN of Company 
will be displayed after successful login as per the instructions mentioned above for e­
voting. 

3. Shareholders who have voted th rough Remote e-Voting will be eligible to a ttend the 
meeting. However. they will not be e ligible to vote at the AGM. 

4. Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops/lPads for better 
experience. 

S. Further sha reholders will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good 
speed to avoid any disturbance duri ng the meeting. 

6. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through 
Laptop connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to 
Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable WI-Fi 
or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches. 

7. Shareholders who would like to express thei r views/ask questions during the meeting 
may registe r themselves as a speaker by sending their request in advance a tleast7 days 
prior to meeting mentioning thei r name, demat accou nt number/folio number, email id, 
mobile number at cs@admanumfinance.com. The shareholders who do not wish to 
speak during the ACM but have queries may send their queries in advance 7 days prior 
to meeting mentioning their name, demat account number/folio number, email id, 
mobile number at cs@admanumfinance.com. These queries will be replied to by the 

company suitably by email. ~\&:,,.A" flNAl\lc«-<;. 
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8. Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to 
express their views/ask questions during the meeting. However, the company reserves 
the right to restrict the number of questions and number of speakers, depending on the 
availability of time for the AGM. 

9. Only those shareholders, who are present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility and 
have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are 
otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system 
available during the AGM. 

10. If any Votes are cast by the shareholders through thee-voting available during the AGM 
and if the same shareholders have not participated in the meeting th rough VC/OAVM 
faci lity, then the votes cast by such shareholders may be considered invalid as the 
faci li ty of e-voting during the meeting is available only to the shareholders attending the 
meeting. 

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE NOT REGISTERED 
WITH THE COMPANY /DEPOSITORIES 

a. For Physical shareholders• please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of 
shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (sel f-attested 
scanned copy of PAN card). AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by 
email to Company at cs@admanumfinance.com /RTA at jnvestor@ankitonline.com. 

b. For Demat shareholders•. Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective 
Depository Participant (DP) 

c. For Individual Demat shareholders - Please update your emai l id & mobile no. with your 
respective Depository Participant (DP) which is mandatory while e-Voting & joining 
virtual meetings th rough Depository. 

If you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the CDSL e-Voting 
System, you can write an email to helpdesk.eyotjng@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free no. 
1800 22 55 33 

All grievances connected wi th the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to 
Mr. Rakesh Dalvi, Sr. Manager, (CDSL) Central Deposi tory Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 25th 
Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai 
- 400013 or send an email to he1pdesk.eyotjng@cdsljndia.com or call toll free no. 1800 22 55 
33. 

32. Other Instructions 
a. Members can also update your mobile number and e-mail id in the user profile details of 

the folio which may be used for sending future communication(s). 
b. Any person. who acquires shares of the Company and become member of the Company 

a~er mailing of the notice and holding shares as on the cut-off date i.e. August 23, 
2024 (Friday) may obtain the login ID and password by sending a request at 
iovestor@ankitonline.com. 

c. A person, whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of 
beneficial owners maintained by the depositories as on the cut-off date i.e., 1311• 

September, 2024 (Friday) only shall be entitled to avail the faci lity of remote e-voting 
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d. The Chairman shall, at the AGM at the end of discussion on the resolutions on which 
voting is to be held, allow e-voting to all those members who are present/logged in at 
the AGM but have not cast their votes by availing the remote e-voting facility. 

e. The Scrutin izer shall, immediately after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, first count 
the votes cast during the AGM, thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e­
voting and make, not later than 2 working days from the conclusion of the AGM, a 
consolidated Scrutinizer's Report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the 
Chai rperson or a person authorized by him in writing, who shall countersign the same. 

f. The resu lt declared along with the Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the Company's 
website www.admanumfinance.com and on the website of CDSL immediately after the 
declaration of result by the Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing. The 
Company shall simultaneously forward the results to BSE Ltd. 

g. For any other queries relating to the shares of the Company, you may contact the Share 
Transfer Agents (STA) at the following address: 

M/s. An kit Consultancy Pvt. Ltd. 
60, Electronic Complex, Pardeshipura, Indore (M.P.) 452010 
Tel: 0731-4281333,4065797 /99 
E-mail: jnyestor@aakitonline.com 

h. Members are requested to intimate changes, if any, pertaining to their name, postal 
address, e-mai l address, telephone/ mobile numbers, Permanent Account Number 
(PAN), mandates, nominations, power of attorney, bank details such as, name of the 
bank and branch details, bank account number, MICR code, IFSC code, etc., to their DPs 
in case the shares are held by them in electronic form and to STA in case the shares are 
held by them in physical form. 

i. As per the provisions of Section 72 of the Act, the facility for making nomination is 
available for the Members in ,·espect of the shares held by them. Members who have not 
yet registe,·ed their nomination are requested to register the same by submitting Form 
No. SH-13. Members are requested to submit the said details to their DP in case the 
shares are held by them in electronic form and to STA, i n case the shares are held in 
physical form. 

j . In case of joint holders, the Member whose name appears as the first holder in the order 
of names as per the Register of Members of the Company will be entitled to vote at the 
ACM. 

k. Members may also note that the Annual Report for year 2023-24 also available on 
Company's website www admaoumfjnance com 

I. As the 38th AGM is being held through VC/OAVM, the route map is not annexed to this 
Notice. 

m. The Brief profile of the director seeking Appointment/re-appointment at the ensuing 
annual general meeting is annexed with the Notice. 



BRIEF PROFILE OF THE DIRECTOR SEEKING RE-APPOINTMENT /APPOINT!MENT AS PER 
ITEM NO. 2, 3, 4 & 5 OF THE NOTICE OF ENSUING ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING AS PER 

SEBI (LOOR REGULATIONS, 2015 AND THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013. 
Name of Director Mr. Mr. Ms. Apoorva Jain Mr. Pradhumn 

Oharmendra Sanjeev Sharma Pathak 
Aerawal 

DIN 08390936 07839822 10714927 10697083 
Designation Whole-time Whole-time Additional Director Additional 

Di rector & CEO Director ( in the category of Director (in the 
Woman category of 
Independent Independent 
Director) Director) 

Catel!orv Executive Executive Non- Executive Non- Executive 
Date of Birth 09-December- 27-July-1981 05-Aug-1994 25-Dec-1999 

1970 
Date of 30-March-2020 13-March-2020 01-Aug-2024 01-Aug-2024 
Appointment I Re-
a1mointment 
Qualification B.Sc. L.L.B., L.L.M. Company Chartered 

(Mathematics] Secretary, LLB and Accountant and 
Commerce Commerce 
Graduate Graduate 

No. of shares held Nil Ni l Nil Nil 
List of outside Ni l 1. Archana Coal Nil Ni l 
Directorship Pvt. Ltd. 

2. Stewardship 
Advisory Pvt. 
Ltd. 

3. Learners 
Technology 
Pvt. Ltd. 

Chairman I Chairperson of: Nil Member of:- Member of:-
Member of the 1. CSR i. Audit i. Audit 
Committees of the Committee Committee; Committee; 
Board of Directors ii.Nomination and ii. Nomination 
of the Company Remuneration and 

Committee; Remuneratio 
iii . Stakeholder n Committee; 

Relationship ii i. Stakeholder 
Committee Relat ionship 

iv. CSR Committee Committee 

Chairman I Nil Nil Nil Nil 
Member of the 
Committees of the 
Board, Directors of 
other Companies in 
which he/ she is ✓.r.-,MAA,_......_ ..... 
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director 
Disclosures of N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 
relationships 
between directors 
inter-se. 
Skills and Has relevant Has relevant Has relevant Has relevant 
capabilities knowledge of knowledge of knowledge and knowledge and 
required for the information legal expertise in expertise in 
role and the technology and compliances that Company Law Financial 
manrler in which compliances that must be matters and SEBI management, 
he/she meets such must be followed followed by the regulations. Statutory audit 
requirements by the company. company. and internal 

audit. 

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT IN TERMS OF SECTION 102 Of THE COMPANIES ACT. 2013 IN 
RESPECT OF SPECIAL BUSINESSES; 
Item No. 3: Based on the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee duly 
approved by the resolution passed at its meeting, the Board of Directors has re-appointed Mr. 
Sanjeev Shanna as the Whole-time Director of the Company for a further period of 5 (Five) 
years w.e.f. March 13, 2025, subject to approval of the members in General Meeting upon terms 
and condi tions agreed wi th him as approved by the Board of Directors. 
It would be in the interest of the Company to re-appoint Mr. Sanjeev Sharma Whole-time 
Director of the Company. The material terms and conditions of the said appointment are as 
under: 
1. Term 
2. Remuneration: 

a. Salary 
b. Perquisi tes 

March 13, 2025 to March 12, 2030 

Rs. 48,301/- per month 
Bonus, Gratu ity and other benefits etc. 
as per the policy of the Company 

3. In the event of there being any loss or inadequacy of profi t for any financial year, the 
remuneration payable to Mr. Sanjeev Sharma (DIN: 07839822) shall not be in excess with 
the limit prescribed in terms of Schedule V of the companies Act, 2013. 

4. there shall be clear relation of the Company with Mr. Sanjeev Sharma (DIN: 07839822) as 
"the Employer-Employee" and each party may terminate the above said appointment with 3 
(Three) months prior notice in writing or salary in lieu thereof. 

5. Mr. Sanjeev Shanna (DIN: 07839822), Whole-time Director shall also be entitled for the 
reimbursement of actual entertainment, traveling, boarding and lodging expenses incurred 
by him in connection with the Company's business and such other benefits/ amenities and 
other privileges, as may from time to time, be available to other Senior Executives of the 
Company. 

6. No sitting fees shall be payable to him for attending the meeting of the Board of Directors or 
Committee thereof. 

7. The terms and conditions of the said appointment herein may be altered and varied by the 
Board of Directors from time to time at its discretion as it may deem fit so as not to exceed 
the limits specified in the Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013, or any other amendments 
made hereafter in that regard. NANc 
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Your Directors recommend the special reso lution at Item No. 3 of the Notice for your approval. 

Mr. Sanjeev Shanna is financially interested in the said resolution to the extent of the 
remuneration as may be drawn by him as it pertains to his own re-appointment, except that no 
other director of key managerial persons or their relatives thereof is concerned or interested 
financially or otherwise in the proposed resolution. 
Prescribed details of Mr. Sanjeev Sharma is provided in the notes to the Notice. None of the 
other Di rectors, 

Item No.4: 
Ms. Apoorva Jain (DIN: 10714927) a qualified Company Secretary and graduate in law and 
commerce was appointed by Board of Directors at their meeting held on August 1, 2024 based 
on the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee and pursuant to the 
provisions of Section 161(1) of the Companies Act ("the Act") read with the Articles of 
Association of the Company, as an Additional Director (in the category of Woman Independent 
Director) of the Company wi th effect from August 1, 2024. In terms of the provisions of section 
161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, Ms. Apoorva Jain holds office as an Additional Director up to 
the date of this Annual General Meeting. 
Considering her extensive knowledge and experi ence of Company law, commercial and legal 
matters as well as her professional background, appointment of Ms. Apoorva Jain is in the 
interest of the Company. Her association with the Company as a Director would be of great 
advantage. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has recommended her appointment. 
As per the provisions of the Section 149, 150,152 and Schedule IV and other applicable 
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and 
Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and the applicable provisions of the Securities and 
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force) 
and on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee, Ms. Apoorva Jain is 
being proposed to be appointed as Woman Independent Director of the Company for the First 
Term of 5 (five) consecutive years with effect from August 1, 2024 to July 31, 2029 and her 
office shall not be liable to retire by rotation. 
Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and 
aher completion of the first term of her appointment, she may be re-appointed for a second 
term. Ms. Apoorva Jain is not disqualified from being appointed as an Independent Director i n 
terms of Section 164 of the Act and has given her consent to act as a Non-executive Director (in 
the category of Independent Director). Further, the Company has also received a declaration 
from Ms. Apoorva Jain that she meets the criteria of independence as prescribed both under 
Section 149(6) of the Act and under Regulation 16(1)(b) of SEBI (1.,0DR) Regulations, 2015. She 
has further confirmed that she has passed necessary Proficiency Test as conducted by the 
Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs (IICA) and got her registration in the Independent Directors 
Data Base ofl lCA. 
The copy of the letter of appointment of Ms. Apoorva Jain as an Independent Director setting out 
the terms and conditions would be avai lable for· inspection without any fee by the members at 
the Registered Office of the Company on all working days between 11.00 a.m. and 1.00 p.m. up 
to the date of the Annual General Meeting. 
Brief profile of Ms. Apoorva Jain is already provided herein above as part of the Notice. She shall 
be paid remuneration by way of sitting fees for att ending meetings of the Board or C 



thereof or for any other purpose whatsoever as may be decided by the Board and 
reimbursement of expenses for participating in the Board and other meetings. 
The Board recommends passing the item set forth in Item No. 4 as a Special Resolution of the 
accompanying notice for the approval of the Members. 
Ms. Apoorva Jain, being the appointee may be considered as fi nancially interested to the extent 
of the fee as may be drawn by her, except that none of the other Directors or Key Managerial 
Personnel of the Company or their relatives is, in any way, concerned or i nterested financially or 
otherwise in the Special Resolution set out at Item No. 4 of the Notice. 

Item No. 5: 
Mr. Pradhumn Pathak (DIN: 10697083) a Chartered Accountant and graduate in Commerce 
who was appointed by Board of Directors at their meeting held on August 1, 2024 based on the 
recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee and pursuant to the provisions 
of Section 161 ( 1) of the Companies Act ("the Act") read with the Articles of Association of the 
Company, as an Additional Director (in the category of Independent Director) of the Company 
with effect from August 1, 2024. In terms of Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. 
Pradhumn Pathak holds office as an Additional Director up to the date of this Annual General 
Meeting. 
Considering his knowledge and experience of Finance and accounts as well as his professional 
background, appointment of Mr. Pradhumn Pathak is in the interest of the Company. His 
association with the Company as a Director wou ld be of great advantage. The Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee has recommended his appointment. 
As per the provisions of the Section 149, 150,152 and Schedule IV and other applicable 
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and 
Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and the applicable provisions of the Securities and 
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requi rements) Regu lations, 2015 
(including any statutory modiftcation(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force) 
and on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee, Mr. Pradhumn 
Pathak is being proposed to be appointed as an Independent Director of the Company for the 
first term of 5 (five) consecutive years with effect from August 1, 2024 to July 31, 2029 and his 
office shall not be liable to retire by rotation. 
Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and 
after completion of the first term of his appointment, he may be re-appointed for a second term. 
Mr. Pradhumn Pathak is not disqualified from being appointed as an Independent Director in 
terms of Section 164 of the Act and has given his consent to act as a Non-executive Director ( in 
the category of Independent Director). Further, the Company has also received a declaration 
from Mr. Pradhumn Pathak that he meets the criteria of independence as prescribed both under 
Section 149(6) of the Act and under Regulation 16(1)(b) ofSEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. He 
has further confirmed that he has passed necessary Proficiency Test as conducted by the Indian 
Institute of Corporate Affai rs (HCA) and got his registration in the Independent Directors Data 
Base o( 11 CA. 
The copy of the letter of appointment of Mr. Pradhumn Pathak as an Independent Director 
setting out the terms and conditions would be available for inspection without any fee by the 
members at the Registered Office of the Company on all working days between 11.00 a.m. and 
1.00 p.m. up to the date of the Annual General Meeting. 
Brief proftle of Mr. Pradhumn Pathak is already provided herein above as part of the Notice. He 
shall be paid remuneration by way of sitting fees for attending meetings of the Board or 



Committees thereof o r for any other purpose whatsoever as may be decided by the Board and 
reimbursement of expenses for participating in the Board and other meetings. 
The Board recommends passing the item set forth in Item No. 5 as a Special Resolution of the 
accompanying notice for the approval of the Members. 
Mr. Pradhumn Pathak. being the appointee may be considered as financial interested to the 
extent of the fee as may be drawn by hi m. Except that none of the other Directors or Key 
Managerial Personnel of the Company or their• relatives is, in any way, concerned or interested 
fi nancially or otherwise in the Special Resolu tion set out in Item No. 5 of the Notice. 

Item No. 6: 
As per the provisions of Regulation 23 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 a ll Related Party 
Transaction(s) shall require prior approval of the Aud it Committee of the Board and all Material 
Related Pa rty Tra nsaction(s) shall requi re prior approva l of the Members on yearly basis as per 
Reg. 23 ofSEBI (LODR) Regu lations, 2015. 
The company is making regular business transaction(s) with Related Parties for providing, 
loans, advances, guarantee and securities making investment in the securities or otherwise 
disposing of, or buying, property of any kind from/to Related party, giving/takl ng property on 
lease to/from Related Party, availi ng or rendering of any service from/to Related Party etc. 
whether material or otherwise, the approval is required for up to an estimated annual value of 
Rs. 847.00 Crore (Rupees Eight Hundred and Forty-Seven Crores only) for a period up to 
the conclusion of next Annual General Meeting to be held in the Calendar Year 2025 excluding 
taxes etc. in a manner and on such terms and conditions as may be mutually agreed upon 
between the Board of directors of the Company and the Related Party(ies). 
The individual transaction values wou ld be commercially agreed based on mutual discussions/ 
negotia tions with Related Parties. 
In the Compliance of the said regulations, these transactions may be considered as material/ 
immateri al for the coming fi nancial yea rs, the Board has proposed the same to be placed before 
the members for their approval as an Ordinary Resolution. Though the Company has taken 
members' approval for the aforesaid limit in the AGM held on 30<h September 2021, for a period 
of five years, but pursuant to SEBI Master Circular No. SEB1/ HO/CFD/PoD2/CIR/P/2023/120 
dated July 11, 2023, t he approva l of shareholde rs for Related party transactions shall be valid 
up co the next AGM. 
The disclosure as required under the Rule 15 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its 
powers) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 23 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 ar,eas under: 

S.No. Description Details of proposed RPTs Details of proposed RPTs Details of proposed RPTs 
between the Company between the Company and between the Comp;:my and 
and Available Finance Agarwal Fuel Corporation Arch.ana Coal Private Limited 
Lin1i1cd (AFLJ Private Limited (AFCP~l CACP~l 

I Sumrnarv of information nrovided bv the Manae:ement to the Audit Committee rorannroval of the nronosed RPTs. 
a. Name of the Related The Company Ad•Manum The Company Ad· Manum The Company Ad· Manum 

Party and its Fina11cc Limited (AMFL) Finance Limited (AMFLJ, and Finance Limited (AMF!.). and 
relationship with and Available Finance Agarwal Fuel Corporation Archa na Coal Private Limited 
the Company or its Limited (AFL) are under Private Limited (AFCPL) are (ACPLJ are fellow companies or 
subsidiary, the control of common fellow companies of the group the group concern having 
including nature of KM P's. concern having common common promoter/ s. 
its concern or AM FL is .i registered N BFC, promoter/s. 
interest ffinancial and AFL is a Related Pa rtv 

~1--1'\CE: l1. 
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. #: 
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2. 

3. 

or otherwise). 

I,. Type. material 
tl'rms, monetary 

and 
the 

value 
particulars of 
proposed RPTs. 

c. Percenta{!t! of the 
Compan}"s annual 
consolidated 
turnover, fot the 
Immediately 
preceding nnanclal 
year, thal is 
represented by the 
value of the 
orooosed RPTs. 

Justification for the 
11roposed RPTs. 

of the Company, as on the 
date of this Notice (being 
fellow company of the 
group concern having 
common promoter). AFL is 
engaged in the business of 
lending and lnvesonent 
and havillg a status of 
unregistered Core 
Investment Company 
[CIC). 

AMFt and ;\FL arc having a 
continuous ttansacdon 
w.r.t. Transfer of Resources 
by way of acceptance of 
Loan from AFL. The 
aggregate value of the 
transaction shall not 
exceed Rs. 25.00 Crore 
(Rupees Twenty-Five 
Crores Only/·) for a period 
commencing from the 
conclusion of this AGM till 
the conclusion of the 
Annual General Meeting to 
be held in the Calendar 
year 2025. 

AMFL and APCPL is having a 
continuous transaction w.r.t. 
Transfer of Resources by way 
of providing Loan to AFCPL. 
The aggregate value of the 
transaction shall not 
exceeding Rs. 200.00 Crore 
(Rupees Two Hundred Crores 
Only/•) for a period 
comme,,cing from the 
conclusion of this ACM till the 
conclusion of the Annual 
General Meeting to be held in 
the Calendar year 2025. 

AMFL and ACPL Is having a 
continuous transaction w.r.c. 
Transfer of Resources by 1;vay of 
acceptance of Loan from ACPL. 
The aggregate value of the 
transaction sha11 not exceeding 
Rs. 2.00 Crore (Rupees Two 
Crores Only/•) for " period 
commencing from the conclusion 
of this AGM dll tl1e conclusion of 
the Annual General Meeting to be 
held in the Calendar year 2025. 

The estimated value of The estimated value of The estimated Vi.llue of 
transactio1,s b>' way of transactions by providing transactions by way of availing 
availing loan from AFL loan to AFCPL represents loan from ACPL represe,ns 
represents 226.65% of 1813.24% of Company's 18.13% of Company's Annual 
Company's Annual Annual turnover as per rurnover as per audited financials 
turnover as per audited audited financials as on as on 31.03.2024 on the basis of 
financials as on 31.03.2024 31.03.2024 on the basis of the the proposed transaction of Rs. 
on the basis of the proposed transaction of Rs. 2.00 Crorcs. 
proposed transaction of Rs. 200.00 Crores. 
25.00 Crores. 

the entered/proposed to 
e,ner related party 
transactions will help the 
AMFL for smootl, 
functlo11ing or the regular 
and day-to-day business 
transactions and w.r.t 
transfer or resources it will 
help to maintain the 
liquidity levels of AMFL. 

Since AMFL is a registered 
N BFC, It can provide loans 
and advances, give security or 
guarantee (to related parties, 
the proposed transaction will 
help AFCP~ to carry out it 
business operations more 
smoothly. 

The entered/proposed to enter 
related party transactions will 
help the AMFL for smooth 
functrioning of the regular and day 
to da.y busines·s transactions and 
w.r.t transfer of resources it will 
help to maintain the l iquidity 
levels of AMFL 

Details of proposed RPTs relating to any loans, inter-corporate deposits. advances or investments made or given by the 
ComL>anv or its subsidlarv. 

a. Details of the source Not Applicable 
of funds in 
connection with the 
proposed 
tri.lnsaction. 

h. Where anv financial Not aonlicahlc. 

Own share capital / Internal 
accruals and liquidity of the 
Company. 

Not annJicable. 

Not applicable. 

Not a.nn)icable. 



4. 

5. 

G. 

7. 

indebtedness is 
incurred to make or 
give lo;,ns, inter­
corporate deposits, 
advances or 
investments: 

Nature of 
indebtedness, 
• Cost of fonds and 
• Tem1re. 

c J\pplicable tl?rms, 
including 
covenant..;, cl?nure, 
interest rate and 
repayment 
schedule, whether 
secured or 
unsecurl?d; if 
secured, the nacure 
of security. 

d. The purpose for 
which the funds will 
be utill1.ed by the 
11ltimare beneficiary 
of such funds 
nursuam to the RPT. 
Arm's length pricing 
and a statement that 
the valuation or other 
external report, if any, 
relied upon by the 
l isted entity in 
relation to the 
1>roposcd trallsaction 
will he made ava ilable 
through registered 
email address of the 
shareholder. 
Name of the Director 
or l<ey Managerial 
Personnel ('KMP') 
who is related, if any, 
and the nan.re of 
their relationshtn. 
Any other 
Information that may 
be relevant. 
Terms and Conditions 
of Similar 
Transanions been 
entered with the 
unrelated parties. 

Inter-corporate Joan to be 
availed from Af'L 
aggregating to Rs. 25.00 
Crores. 
• Interest rate: 9.15% 
• Repay111ent Schedule/ 
Tenure: On demand 
• Nature: Short-term 
•The above inter-corporate 
loans arc under 1msccured 
category. 

To meet working capital 
requirements of AMFL. 

AMF'L will pay interest ns 
per 1>revailing market rJtes 
However, the said 
transaction does not 
requi re any valuation or 
other external repor t. 

N.A. 

N.i\. 

There is no transaction 
entered by t11e company 
with mll'clatcd parties. 
However, as stated in Point 
No. 4 above. the said 
transaction is on Arm 
1.enoth Basis. 

Inter-corporate loan may be 
Give11 to AF'CPL aggregating to 
Rs. 200.00 Crores. 
• Interest rate: 10.65% 
• Repayment Schedule/ 
Tenure: On demand 
• Nature: Short-term 
•The above inter-corporate 
loans are under unsecured 
category. 

To meet working capital 
requirements of AFCPL. 

i\MFL will be charging 
interest as per the prevailing 
market rate. Hov,1ever, the 
said transaction does not 
require any valuation or other 
external report. 

N.A. 

N.A. 

Thel'e is no transaction 
entered by the company with 
unrelated parties. However, 
as stated in Point No. 4 above, 
the said transaction is on Arm 
Length Basis. 

Inter-corporate loan to be availed 
from ACPL aggregating to Rs. 2.00 
Crores. 
• Interest rate: 8-.65% 
• Repayment Schedule/ Tenure: 
On demand 
• Nature: Short-term 
•The above inter-corporate loans 
are under unsecured category. 

To meet working capital 
requirements of AMFL. 

AMFL will pay interest as per 
prevailing market rates llowever, 
the said transaction does not 
require any valuation or other 
external report. 

Mr. Sanjeev Sharma is common 
d irector in Ad· manum Finance 
Limited and Archana Coal Private 
Limited. 

N.A. 

There is no transaction entered 
by the company with unrelated 
parties. Howeve)', as stated r11 

Point No. 4 above, the said 
transaction is on Arm Length 
Basis. 



S.No. Descript ion Details or proposed RPTs Oet.1ils or proposed RPTs Details or proposed RPTs 
between the Company between the Company and between the Company and 
and Agan val Coal Agarmln Coalwashery Agarwal Real City Private 
Corpora tion Private Private Umi ted (ACWPL) Limited (ARCPL) 
Limited (ACCPLl 

I. Summarv of information Ol'OVided bv tl1e Manaeement to the Audit Committee for annroval of the orooosed RPTs 
a.Name of the Related The Company Ad· Manum The Company Ad- Manum The Company Ad· Manum 

P;irty and its F'inance Limited (AMPL), Pinance Limited (.1MFL). and f inance Limited (AMFL). an<I 
relationship with and Agarwal Coal Agarmin Coa}washery Private Agarwal Real City Private Limited 
the Company or its Corporation Private Limited (ACWPL) are fellow (ARCPL) are lellow companies ol 
subsidiary, Limited (ACCPL) are lellow companies of the group the group concern having 
including nature of companies of the group concern having common common promoter/s. 
its- concern or concern having common promoter/s. 
interesr (financial promoter /s. 
or otherwise). 

b.1'ype, material AMPL and ACCPL is having AMFL and ACWPL is having a AMFL and ARCPL is having a 
terms, monetary a continuous tra11saction continuous transaction w.r.t. continuous transaction w.r.t. 
value and w.r.t. Transfer of Resources Transfer of Resources by way Transfer of Resources by w.iy of 
particulars of the by way of providing Lo.in of providing Loan to ACWPL. providing Loan to ARCPL. The 
proposed RPTs. to ACCPL The aggregate The aggregate value of the aggregate value of the tr;insaction 

value of the transaction transaction shall not shall not exceeding Rs. 100.00 
shall not exceeding Rs. exceeding Rs. 100.00 Crore Crore (Rupees One Hundred 
200.00 Crore (Rupees Two (Rupees One Hundred Crores Crores Only/•) for a period 
llundred and Fifty Crores Only/•) for a period commencing from tJ1e conclusion 
Only/-) for a period commencing from the of this AGM till the conclusion of 
commencing from the conclusion of this ACM till the the Annual General Meeting to be 
conclusion ol this AGM till conclusion of the Annual held in the Calendar year 2024 
the conclusion of the General Meeting to be held in 
Annual General Meeting to the Calendar year 2025 
be held in the Calendar 
year 2025. 

, . Percentage or 1he The escimatcd value of The eslimated value or The estimated value of 
Company's annual transactions by providing transactions by providing transactions by providing loan to 
consolidated loan to ACCPI, represents loan 10 ACWPL represents i\RCPL represents 906.62% of 
turnover, for the 1813.24% of Company's 906.62% of Company's Company's Annual rurnover as 
immediately Anrlual wroover as per Annual turnover as per per audited financials OS on 
preceding financial audited financials as on audited financials as on 31.03.2024 on the basis of the 
yea,·. that is 31.03.2024 on the basis of 31.03.2024 on the basis of the proposed transaction of Rs. 
represented by the the proposed transaction proposed transaction of Rs. I 00.00 Crores. 
value of tl1e of Rs. 200.00 Crores. I 00.00 Crores. 
orooosed RPTs. 

2. Justification for the Since AM FL is a registered Since AMFL Is a registered Since AMFL is a registered NOFC, 
proposed RPTs. NBFC, it can provide loans NBF'C, it can provide loans to it can provide loans to related 

to retared parties, the related parties, the proposed parties, the proposed trJ.nsaction 
1>roposed transaction will transaction will help ACWPL will help ARCPL to carry out its 
help ACCPL to carry out i t 10 carry out its business business operations more 
business operations more operations more smoothly. smoothly. 
smoothlv. 

3. Details of proposed RPTs relating to any loans, inter-corporate deposits, advances or Investments 1nade or givc11 by the 
Comnanv or its subsidiary. 
::i. Detai ls of the Own sha.-c capital I Own share capital / Internal Own share capital I Internal 

source of funds in Internal accruals and accruals and liouldltv of the accruals and l iouiditv or the 



ronnection with the liquidity of the Company. 
proposed 
transaction. 

b. Where any financial Not applicable. 
indebtedness is 
incurred to make or 
give loans, inter• 
corporate deposits, 
advaoces 01· 

iJl\lC'StlllClltS: 
Nature of 

indebtedness, 
• Cost of rllnds and 
• Tenure. 

c.Appllcahle terms, 
including 
covenants, tenure. 
rntcrest rate and 
repayment 
schedule, whet11er 
secured or 
unsecured; if 
secured, the nature 
of security. 

The purpose for 
which the funds will 
be vtil iied by the 
ultimate beneficiary 
of such funds 
oursuant to the RPT. 

4. Arm's length pricing 
and .i statement that 
the valuation or other 
external report, if any, 
relied upon by the 
listed entity in 
relation to the 
proposed transaction 
will be made available 
lhrough registered 
email address of the 
shareholder. 

5. Name of the Director 
or Key Managerial 
Personnel ('KMP') 
who is related, i( any, 
and the 11atul'e of 
their 1·elationshi1>. 

6. Any other 
information that may 
be l'Clevant. 

7. Terms and Conditions 
of Similar 
Transaclions been 
entered with the 

fnter-corporate loan to be 
Given to ACCPL 
aggregating to R<.200.00 
Crores. 
• Interest rate: 10.65% 
• Repayment 
Schedule/Tenure: On 
demand 
• Nature: Short -term 
•The above inter-corporate 
loans are under unsecured 
category 

To meet wol'king ca1>i t-.11 
requirements of ACCPL.. 

AMF!. will be charging 
inIe1·est as per prevailing 
n1arket rate However, chc 
said transaction does not 
require any valuation or 
other external report 

N.A. 

N.A. 

There is no transaclion 
entered by the company 
wit11 unrelated parties. 
However, as stated in Point 

Company. 

Not applicable. 

Inter-corporate lonn to be 
Given to ACWPL aggregating 
to Rs.100.00 Crores. 
• Interest rate: 10.65% 
• Repayment 
Schedule/Tenure: On demand 
• Nature: Short-tenn 
•The above intcl'•Corporate 
loans arc under unsecured 
category 

To meet working capital 
requirements of ACWPL. 

AMFL will be charging 
interest as per prevailing 
ma rket rate However, the said 
tnms.iction does 
any valuation 
external report 

N.A. 

N.A. 

nol require 
or other 

There is no transaction 
entered by t11e comI)aI1y with 
unrelated parties. However, 
as stated in Point No. 4 above, 

Company. 

Not applicable. 

Inter-corporate loan to be Given 
to ARCPL aggregating to 
Rs.100.00 Crores. 
• Interest rate: 10.65% 
•Repayment Schedule/Tenure: 
On demand 
• Nature: Short-term 
•The above inter-corporate loans 
are under unsecured category 

To meet working 
requirements of ARCPL. 

capital 

AMFL will be charging interest as 
per prevailing market rate 
Mowever, the said transaction 
does not requi re any valuation or 
other external report 

N.A. 

N.A. 

There is no transaction entered 
by the company with unrelated 
parties. However, as stated in 
Point No. 4 above, the said 



2. 

3. 

s. 
No. 

1. 

unrelated parties. 

Descript ion 

No. 4 ;;1bove, the said the said transaction Is on A,·m 
transaction is on Arm Length Basis. 
Leneth Oasis. 

Details of proposed RPTs 
bet\veen the Company 
and Agarmin 
Coalwashery Private 
Lim ited (ACWPLl 

Details of proposed RPTs 
between the Company 
and Surya Exim Limited 
(SEL) 

transaction is on Arm Length 
Basis. 

Derails or proposed RPTs 
between the Com1>any and 
Agarwal Realinfra LLP 
(ARL) 

Summary of information provided by the Management to the Audit Commi ttee for approval of the proposed RP''Ts 

a. Name of the Related 
Party and its 
rel:itionship with the 
Compnny or its 
subsidinry. including 
lliltul'C of i ts CO!lCCl'll 

or interest (fina11clal 
or otherwise). 

h. Ty1>e. marerial terrns. 
mo,1ernry value and 
pardculats of lhe 
pro1>osed RPTs. 

c. Percentage of the 
Company's annual 
consolidated 
turnover, for the 
immediately 
preceding financial 
year. that is 
rep.-esented by the 
value of the 
proposed RPTs. 

Justification for the 
proposed RPTs. 

The Company Ad· Manum 
Finance Limited (AMFL). 
and Agarmin Coalwashery 
Private Limited (ACWPI.) 
al'c follow comJ>anics or the 
gI·ouI> concel'll havii,g 
corn moI1 promoter/s. 

It is 1>roposed to avail Loan 
from AC\.VPl.. not exceeding 
Rs. I 00.00 Crore (Rupees 
One Hundred Crores Only/• 
) for a period commencing 
from the conclusion of this 
AGM till the conclusion of 
the Annual General Meeting 
to be held in the Calendar 
year 2025 

The estimated value or 
transactions by availing 
loan from ACWPL 
represents 906.62% or 
Company's Annual 
rur,1over as per audited 
nnancials as on 31.03.2024 

The entered/proposed co 
enter related party 
transactions will help the 
AMFL for smooth 
functioning of the regular 
and day-to-day business 
transactions and w.r.t 
tra nsfer of resources it will 
help to maintain the 
l iquidity levels of AM FL. 

The Company Ad· Manum 
Finance Limited (AMPL), 
and Surya Exim Limited 
(SEL) are fellow companies 
of the group conccri, 
having 
promoter/s. 

common 

It is proposed to avail Loan 
from SEL not exceeding Rs. 
20.00 Crore (Rupees 
Twenty Crores Only/•) for 
a period commencing from 
the conclusion of this AGM 
till the conclusion of the 
Annual General Meeting to 
be held hl the calendar 
yea.- 2025 

The estimated vah1e of 
transactions by availing 
loan from SEL represents 
181.32% of Company's 
Annual mrnover as per 
audited fillancials as on 
31.03.2024 
The entered/proposed to 
enter related party 
transactions will he)p the 
AMFL for smooth 
functioning of the regular 
and day-to-day business 
transactions and w.r.t 
transfer of resources it will 
help to maintain the 
liquidity levels or AMFL. 

The Company Ad· Manum 
Finance Limi ted (AMFL), and 
Agarwal Realinfra LLP (ARL) 
arc fellow entities of the 
groop concern having 
common promotcr/s. 

It i s proposed to provide 
Loan to ARL not exceeding 
Rs. 100.00 Crore (Rupees 
One Hundred Crores Only/•) 
for a period commencing 
from the conclusion of t1lis 
AGM till the conclusion of the 
Annual General Meeting to be 
held in the Calenda.- year 
2024. 

The estimated 
transactions by 
Joan to ARI.. 
906.62% of 

value of 
providing 

represents 
Company's 

Annual turnover as per 
audited financials as on 
31.03.2024 

Since AMFL is a registered 
NBF'C, it can provide loans to 
related parties, the proposed 
transaction will help /\RL to 
carry out its business 
operations more smoothly. 

Details of proposed RPTs relating to any loans, inter-corpornte deposits, advances or investments made or given by the 
Com1>any or its subsidiary. 



4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

a. Dec.alls of the Not applicable. 
sou,·cc of funds in 
connection with the 
proposed 
transaction. 

b. Where any financial Not applicable. 
Indebtedness 1s 
incurred to make or 
give loans, inter• 
corpor;.lte deposhs, 
adv.lnce-s 01· 

!,,vestments: 
Nature of 

indebtedness, 
• Cost of funds and 
• Teoure. 

c.Applicable terms. 
including covenants, 
tenure, interest rate 
and repayment 
schedule, v,,hether 
secured or unsecured; 
if secured, the nature of 
security. 

d. 11,e purpose for which 
the funds will be 
utilii,ed by the ultimate 
beneficiary of such 
funds pursuant to the 
Rl'T. 

Arm's lc,,gth pricing and 
a siarcmcnt that the 
valuation or otllcr 
external report. if any, 
relied upon by the listed 
enti ty in relation to the 
proposed transaction 
will be made available 
through registered ernail 
address of the 
shareholder. 
Name of the Director or 
Key Managerial 
Personnel ('KMP') who is 
,·elated. if any. and the 
nature of their 
relationshil'>. 
Any other IMormation 
that mav be relevant. 
Terms ;,md Conditions of 
Similar Trans~ctions 
been entered with the 
unrelated parties. 

l11tcr-corporate loan to be 
availed from ACWPL 
aggregating to Rs. 100.00 
Crores. 
• Interest rate: 8.65% 
• Repayment 
Schedule/Tenure: On 
demand 
• Nature: Short-term 
•The above inter-corporate 
loans are under unsecured 
category. 

To meet working capital 
requirements of AM FL. 

AMFL will be paying 
i nterest as per prevailing 
market rate. Ho,-.•cver, the 
said uansacrion does not 
require any valuation or 
other external report. 

N.A. 

N.A. 

There is no transaction 
entered by the company 
with unrelated parties. 
However, as Stdted in Point 
No. 4 above, the said 
transaction i s on Ann 
Leno-th Basis. 

Not applicable. 

Not applicable. 

Inter-corporate loan to be 
availed from SEL 
aggregating to Rs. 20.00 
Crores. 
• Interest ra te: 8.65% 
•Repayment 
Schedule/Tenure: On 
demand 
• Nature: Short•term 
•The above inter•corporate 
loans arc under unsecured 
category. 

To meet working capital 
requireme nts of AMFL, 

AMFL will be paying 
interest as per prevailing 
market rate. However, the 
said transact ion does not 
requi re any valuation or 
other e>aernal report. 

N.A. 

N.A. 

There is no t ransaction 
entered by the company 
with unrelated parties. 
Howevet, as stated in Point 
No. 4 above. the said 
transaction is on Arm 
Len•th Basis. 

To be provided from own 
share capital / lnLcrnal 
accruals and lk1uidiLy of the 
Company. 

Not applicable. 

Inter-corporate loan to be 
Given to ARL aggregaelng to 
Rs. 100.00 Crores. 
• Interest rate: 10.65% 
•Repayment Schedule/ 
Tenure: On demand 
• Nature: Short-term 
•The above inter-corporate 
loans are under unsecured 
category 

To meet working capital 
requirements of ARL. 

AMFL will be cha rging 
interest as per prevailfng 
market rate However, lhe 
said transaction does not 
require any valuation or 
other external report 

N.A. 

N.A. 

There is no l!'ansaction 
entered by the company with 
unrelated parttes. However, 
as stated in Point No. 4 
above, the said transaction is 
on Arm Length Basis. 



Except as mentioned in Notes to Accounts in the Financial Statements, none of the Director/ 
Body Corporate, Key Manageria l Personnel of the Company or their respective relatives are in 
any way concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in this Resolution. 

The Co mpany is NBFC registered with the RBI therefore the transaction relating to give/take 
loans and advances and interest thereon is an ordinary course of business of the Company. 
The Board recommends an Ordinary Resolution set out at ltem No. 6 of the Notice for approval 
by the Members. 

Place: Indore 
Date: August 1, 2024 
Registe red Office: 
CIN: L52520MP1986PLC003405 
Agarwal House, 5 
Yeshwant Colony, Indore (MP)-452003 

By order of the Board 
d·M num Finance Limited 

gh 
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 
FCS: 9881 



To, 
The Members of, 
Ad-Manum Finance Limited 
Indore (M.P.) 

BOARD'S REPORT 

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 38th Annual Report on the business 
and operations along with the Aud ited Financial Statement for the Financial Year ended 
March 31, 2024. 

1. Financial Results 
The Company's Financial Performance fo r the year ended March 31, 2024, is 
summarized below: 

Particulars (Amount in'000) 
2023-24 2022-23 

Revenue from Oneration 110292.04 91515.54 
Other Income 18708.98 8024.59 
Total Income 129001.02 99540.13 
Profit/ loss before Depreciation, Finance Costs, 116240.88 79141.79 
Excentional items and Tax Exnense 
Less: Oenreciation / Amortisation/lmnairment 529.15 1362.55 
Less: Finance Costs 14208.95 11192.68 
Profit / loss before Exceptional items and Tax Expense 101502.78 66586.56 
Add /(less) : Excentional items 0.00 0.00 
Profit /loss before Tax Exoense 101502.78 66586.56 
Less: Current Tax 24000.00 22000.00 
i\dd / Less: Deferred Tax 2817.57 (5421.80) 
Add/Less: Adjustment in respect of Current Tax of Prior (2321.79) (187.52) 
Years 
Profit / Loss for the Year f A) 77007.00 50195.88 
Other Comorehensive Income/loss fB) 10475.54 4272.01 
Total Comnrehensive Income for the oeriod(A+B) 87482.54 54467.89 
Balance of Profit / Loss for earlier vears-fe\ 172649.12 132492.42 
Less: Transfer to NBFC Reserve (D) 15401.40 10039.18 
Less: Dividend naid on Enuitv Shares IE) 0.00 0.00 
Balance carried forward ffA+C1 - 7 D+IDI 234254.72 172649.12 
Earninl's Per Share: 
Basic & Diluted 10.27 6.69 

2. Performance of the Company and State of Affairs: 
The Company is a non-deposit taking company and has been categorized as a category -
B, NBFC Company, registered with the Reserve Bank of India. Dur ing the financial year 
2023-24, the revenue from operat ions amounted to Rs. 1102.92 Lakhs as against Rs. 
915.16 Lakhs in the Previous year r egistering an increase of 20.52% over the previous 
year. 
The growth trend was continued whereby your Company posted Net Profit after Tax of 
Rs. 770.07 Lakhs fo r F.Y. 2023-24 as against the Profit of Rs. 501.96 Lakhs during the 



previous financial year, registering an increase of 53.41% over the previous year. As an 
NBFC, the Company is having i ts primary activit ies of lending and the performance in 
the financial year 2023-24 was found to be better than the previous year (s). 

3. Change in the nature of business: 
During the year under review, there were no changes in the nature of the business 
activit ies. 

4. Dividend: 
In order to preserve the surplus money and to utilize such amount in the business 
activities, your Board of Directors does not recommend any dividend during the year 
under review. (Previous year: Ni l) 

5. Transfer of Amount to the NBFC Reserves or any other reserve: 
The Company has transferred Rs. 154.01 Lakhs to the NBFC Statutory Reserve as per 
requ irement of the Directions of the RBI to the NBFC (P.Y. Rs. 100.39 Lakhs), except this 
the company has not transferred any amount to any reserve during the year under 
review. (P.Y. Nil) 

6. Capital Structure: 
The Paid-up Equity Share Capital as on 31st March 2024 is Rs.750.00 Lakhs divided into 
75.00 Lakhs Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each, carrying vot ing rights. During the year 
under review, the company has not i ssued any shares with differential voting rights nor 
granted stock options nor sweat equity Shares. 

7. Listing of Shares of the Company: 
The entire 75,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/ - each of the company continue to remain 
listed on BSE Ltd. (Scrip Code: 511359). The company has paid the Annual Listing Fees 
for the year 2024-25 to BSE Ltd. and the Custodian fee to CDSL and NSDL for the 
financial year 2023-24 on t ime. The shares of the Company are frequently traded at the 
BSE Ltd. 

8. Transfer of Amount and Shares to Investor Education & Protection Funds 
(IEPF): 

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the IEPF Authority 
(Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016 ("the Rules") all unpaid or 
unclaimed dividend are required to be transferred by the company to the IEPF 
Authority established by the Government, a~er the completion of seven years. Further, 
according to the rules, the resulting shares on which dividend has not been paid or 
claimed by the shareholders for 7 (seven) consecutive years or more also need to be 
transferred to the Demat account of the IEPF Authority. 

Since after the financial year 2014-15, the Company has not declared dividends, no 
information is required to be furnished in this regard. 

9. Web Address for Placing Annual Return: 
Pursuant to Section 92(3) read with Section 134(3)(a) read wi th Rule 12 of the 
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 of the Companies Act, 2013, 



the Annual Return as on 31" March, 2024 can be accessed on the website of Company at 
following l ink: http://www.admanumfinance.com/annualreports.php. 

10. Directors' Responsibility Statement: 
The Directors' Responsibility Statement referred to Section 134(3)(c) and 134(5) of the 
Companies Act, 2013: 

a) In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 31st March 2024, the 
applicable accounting standards read wi th requirements set out under Schedule Ill 
to the Act, have been followed and there is no material departures from the same; 

b) The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently 
and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a 
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company as at 31st March 2024 and of 
the profit of the company for the year ended on that date; 

c) The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate 
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the 
assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other 
irregularities; 

d) The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a "going concern" basis; 
e) The directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the 

company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating 
effectively; 

f) The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance wi th the 
provisions of all applicable laws, and that such systems were adequate and 
operating effectively. 

11. Board Meetings: 
During FY 2023-24, 7 (Seven) Board Meetings were convened and held. The 
intervening gap between the meetings was wi thin the period prescribed under the 
Companies Act, 2013 along with their rules, Secretarial Standard and the SEBI (LODR) 
Regulations, 2015. The details of the Board meetings held during the year along with the 
attendance of the respective di rectors are set out in the Corporate Governance Report 
forming part of this annual report. 

12. Committees of the Board: 
The Board of Directors of the Company has duly constituted the following committees 
as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015: 

a) Audit Committee as per section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 18 
ofSEBI (LODR) Regula tions, 2015. 

b) Stakeholder Relationship Committee as per section 178 of the Companies Act, 
2013 and Regulation 20 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. 

c) Nomination and Remuneration Committee as per section 178 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 ofSEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. 

cl) Corporate Social Responsibility Committee as per section 175 of the Companies 
Act 2013. 

A detailed note on the Board and its committees is provided under the Corporate 
Governance Report section in th is report as Annexure A 



13. Particulars of Loans, Guarantees, Security or Investments u /s 186 of the 
Companies Act, 2013: 
Since, the company is registered as an N8FC with RBI, therefore, the provis ions of 
section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the disclosures relating thereto are not 
applicable on the company. However, the Company has made certain investments and 
provided loans to certain corporates during its ordinary course of business. Details of 
which can be reviewed in the Financial Statements of the company. 

14. Particulars of Contracts or Arrangements with Related Parties referred to 
under Section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013: 
The company has entered into related party transactions as specified under section 
188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 dur ing the financial year which were in the ordinary 
course of business and on an arm's length basis and were not material. Hence, the 
disclosure in the Form AOC-2 is not requi red to be annexed with the Board Report. 
However, in respect to the provisions of Regulation 23 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 
2015, the company has transactions for t ransfer of resources, which were categorized 
as material related party t ransactions in the ordinary course of business and on an 
arm's length basis for which the company has already taken approval of its members in 
the 37th Annual General Meet ing held on 271h September, 2022. 
Pursuant to SEBI Master Circu lar No. SEBI/HO/CFD/PoDZ/CIR/ P/2023/120 dated 11"' 
July, 2023, Your Board of director is again proposing to pass an Ordinary Resolution 
under Regulation 23 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 for continuing the 
transactions for trans fer of resources to Related Parties in the Ordinary Course of 
Business. 

15. AUDITORS AND THEIR REPORTS: 
a) Statutory Auditors and Statutory Audit Report: 
Pursuant to the provisions of section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the 
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time, M/s 
Mahendra Badjatya & Co., Chartered Accountants, (F.R.No.001457C) were appointed as 
the Auditors of the Company to hold the offi ce from the conclusion of 36<h Annual 
General Meeting held on 20th September, 2022 for a period of 5 years till the conclusion 
of 41st Annual General Meeting to be held in the year 2027. 
The Report made by the Statutory Audi tors on the Financial Statements of the Company 
for the financial year ended 31st March 2024, read with the Notes therein, are sel f­
explanatory and, therefore, do not call for any further explanation or comments from 
the Board under section 134(3)(f) of the Companies Act, 2013. The Auditor's Report 
does not contain any qualification, reserva tion, disclaimer or adverse remarks. 
b) Secretarial Auditor and Secretarial Audit Report: 
Pursuant to the provisions of section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the 
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the 
Board of Directors of your company had appointed M/s D.K. Jain & Co., Company 
Secretaries. Indore (FRN-11995MP067500) to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the 
company for the FY 2023-24. The Secretarial Audi t Report for the F.Y. ended March 31, 
2024, is annexed as Annexure E. The Secretarial Auditor's Report does not contain any 
qualification, reservation, disclaimer or adverse remarks. 
c) Internal Auditors & Internal Audit Report: 
The Board had appointed M/s. VSK & Company (Firm Registration Number: 000837C, 
Practicing Chartered Accountants as Internal Auditor of the Company for the Financial 



Year 2023-24. The Internal Auditor reports their findings to the Audit Committee of the 
Board. The audit function maintains i ts independence and objectivity while carrying out 
assignments. It evaluates on a continuous basis, the adequacy and effectiveness of 
internal control mechanism with interaction of l(MP and functiona l staff. The company 
has taken stringent measures to control the quali ty of disbursement of loans and its 
recovery to prevent fraud. The company has also taken steps to check the performance 
of the functional employees of the company at branch level. 

d) Cost Audit and Records: 
Since the company is not carrying any manufacturing activit ies except generation of 
power from the windmill. However, i t is not required to maintain cost records as 
specified by the Central Government under Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 
not applicable to conduct Cost Audit also. 

16. The Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange 
Earnings and Outgo: 
Your company, being a Non-Banking Finance Company and also generating power from 
the Windmi lls which has no activit ies involving conservation of energy. However, your 
company has taken adequate measures for conservation, wherever required. Also, being 
an NBFC, the company has no activities involving adoption of any specific technology. 
However, your company has been in the forefront in implementing the latest 
information technology and tools towards enhancing business effi ciency. 

There were no fo reign exchange earnings and outgoing during the Financial Year under 
review (Previous year Nil). 

17. Details of Subsidiaries, Associate Companies and Joint Ventures: 
The company does not have any subsidiary, associate company, or joint venture within 
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 either at the beginning or at the end of the 
financial year. However, the Company is an associate of foreign company namely 
Agarwal Coal Corporation(s) Pte. Ltd. (S ingapore) which holds 36.93% shares as the 
promoter Group of the Company. 

18. Statement indicating Development and Implementation of a Risk 
Management Policy for the Company including Identification therein of Elements 
of Risk: 
The Company is primarily engaged in the business of Investment and Lending Activities 
and is associated with the normal business r isk of the market. Any change in the 
taxation policy by the Government or any pol icy change made by the Reserve Bank of 
India may adversely affect the profitability of the Company. The Company has adequate 
internal control to monitor the financial transactions and the books of accounts are 
being audited by the independent auditor of the Company. 

19. Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: 
a) Changes in Directors and I<MP during the Financial Year: 
During the year, following changes t0ok place in the Composi tion of Board of Directors 
and KMPs of the Company:• 
i. Appointment of Mr. Dhawal Bagmar (DIN: 10217380) as an Additional Dir ector 

under the category of Independent Director of the Company w.e.f. August 1, 2023, 



for a term of 5 years and the members at their meeting held on 27th September, 
2023 has confirmed his appointment as the Director under the category of 
Independent Director. 

ii. Cessation of Mr. Aseem Trivedi from the post of Independent Director of the 
Company (upon completion of second consecutive term qf 5 years) w.e.f. March 31, 
2024 

None of the directors have resigned during the year under review. 

b) Changes in Directors and KMP after the closure of the Financial Year but before 
the approval of this Report: 

i. Re-appointment of Mr. Sanjeev Sharma, (DIN: 07839822) whose present term as 
Whole-time Director of the Company shall complete on March 12, 2025, and who is 
recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and approved by 
the Board of directors of the Company for being re-appointed for a further term 
w.e.f. March 13, 2025 for a period of 5 years .. 

ii. Appointment of Ms. Apoorva Jain (DIN: 10714927) who is recommended by the 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee and approved by the Board of directors 
of the Company as an Additional Woman Director (in the category of Women 
Independent Director) of the Company w.e.f. August 1, 2024 which needs be 
confirmed in the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company. 

ii i. Appointment of Mr. Pradhumn Pathak (DIN: 10697083) who is recommended by 
the Nomination and Remunera tion Committee and approved by the Board of 
directors of the Company as an Additional Director (in the category of Independent 
Director) of the Company w.e.f. August 1, 2024 which needs to be confirmed in the 
ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company. 

iv. Resignation of Ms. Priyanka )ha (DIN: 07347415) (Woman Independent Director) 
from Directorship of the company w.e.f. closure of business hours of August 1, 
2024. 

v. Resignation of Mr. Sahive Alam Khan (DIN:09179685) (Independent Director) from 
Directorship of the company w.e.f. closure of business hours of August 1, 2024. 

c) Independent Directors: 
Pursuant to the provision of the Companies Act, 2013, company had 3 (Three) 
Independent Directors as at 31st March, 2024 including 1 (One) Woman Director which 
are as follows: 

l ) Mr. Dhawal Bagmar (DIN: 10217380) 
2) Ms. Priyanka Jha (Woman Independent Director) (DIN: 07347415) 
3) Mr. Sahive Alam Khan (DIN; 09179685) 

d) Statement on Declaration by Independent Directors under section 149(6) of 
the Companies Act, 2013: 
The Company has received necessary declaration from all the Independent Directors 
as required under section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 confirming that they 
meet the criteria of Independence as per the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 
16(1)(b) of SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015. In the Opinion of the Board, all the 
independent di rectors fulfill the criteria of independence with regard to integri ty, 
expertise and experience (including the pro ficiency) as requi red under the 
Companies Act, 2013 and the SE81 (LODR) Regulations, 2015 as amended from time 



to time. All the Independent Directors are also registered with the databank 
maintained by the IICA as per the requirement of the Companies Act, 2013. 

e) Opinion of the Board with regard to integrity, expertise and experience 
including the proficiency of the Independent Directors appointed during the 
year: 
Dur ing the period under review, the company has appointed Mr. Dhawal Bagmar 
(DIN: 10217380) as an Independent Director. Mr. Dhawal Bagmar is a Practicing 
Chartered Accountant by Profession and having an experience in the field of Audit, 
Taxation and Financing and the Board is of the view that he is a person of integrity, 
expertise, and proficiency to serve the Company as independent directors 
strengthening the overall composition of the Board. 

I) Directors seeking confirmation/re-appointment in the ensuing General 
Meeting: 

i. Ms. Apoorva Jain (DIN: 10714927) who was appointed as Addi tional Woman 
Director (in the category of Independent Director) of the Company w.e.f. August 
1, 2024, seeks confirmation for her appointment as an Independent Director of 
the Company for a First term of 5 (Five) consecutive years w.e.f. August 1, 2024 
and shall not be liable to retire by rotation. 

ii. Mr. Pradhumn Pathak (DIN: 10697083) who was appointed as Additional 
Director (in the category of Independent Director) of the Company w.e.f. August 
1, 2024, seeks confi rmation fo r his appointment as an Independent Director of 
the Company for a First term of 5 (Five) consecutive years w.e.f. August 1, 2024 
and shall not be liable to retire by rotation. 

iii. Mr. Sanjeev Sharma, (DIN: 07839822) whose current term as Whole-time 
Director of the Company shall be completed on March 12, 2025, and who is 
recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and approved 
by the Board of Directors of the Company for being re-appointed for a further 
period w.e.f. March 13, 2025 for a period of 5 years, seeks confi rmation to be re­
appointed as Whole-time Director of the Company for a further period. 

iv. Mr. Dharmendra Agrawal (DIN: 08390936), who is liable to retire by rotation in 
the ensuing General Meeting, seeks re-appointment as Whole-time Director of 
the Company. 

Brief profi le of all the directors proposed to be re-appointed at the ensuing annual 
general meeting has been provided in the notice of the Annual General Meeting. 

ZO. Significant/ Material orders passed by the Regulator or Court or Tribunals: 
There were no significant/material orders passed by any regulator or court or tribunal 
which would impact the going concern status of the company and its future operations. 

21. Material Changes and Commitments, if any, affecting the Financial Position 
of the Company which have Occurred between the End of the Financial Year of the 
Company to which the Financial Statements Relate and the Date of the Report: 
There have been no material changes and commitments, affecting the financial position 
of the Company which had occurred between the end of the financial year of the 
Company to which the financial statements relate and the date of the report. 



22. Adequacy of Internal financial controls with Reference to the Financial 
Statements: 
Your Company has in place adequate internal control system (including internal 
financial control system) commensurate wi th the size of its operations. The company 
has an adequate internal financial contro l backed by sufficient quali fi ed staff, system 
software and special software's. The company has also an internal audi t system by the 
external agency. 

23. The Details Relating to Deposits Covered under Chapter V of the Act, 2013: 
The Company is a non-deposit taking Category - B, NBFC Company registered wi th the 
Reserve Bank of India. Therefore, provisions of section 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 
2013 read with Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Ru les, 2014 is not applicable to the 
company. Further the Company has not accepted any deposit in contravention of the 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 as well as RBI directions. 

24. Non-Performing Assets and Provisions: 
The company has ascertained Non-Per forming Assets under Non-Banking Financial 
(Non- Deposit accepting or holding) Companies Prudential norms (Reserve Bank) 
Directions, 2007, as amended from time to time, and made adequate provisions there 
against. The company did not recognize interest income on such Non-Performing 
Assets. The Company has not written off any unrecoverable amount as bad debts dur ing 
the year {Previous year: Nil). 

25. Disclosure as per terms of Paragraph 13 of "Non-Systemically Important 
Non-Banking Financial (Non-Deposit Accepting or Holding) Companies Prudential 
Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2015: 
The desired disclosure is enclosed herewith as per the attached Financial Statements. 

26.Compliance of RBI Guidelines: 
The company continues to comply with al l the requirements prescribed by the RBI for 
the NBFC Companies from time to time. 

27. Compliance with Secretarial Standards: 
Your Company is in compliance with the Secretarial Standards specified by the Institute 
of Company Secretaries of India. 

28.Corporate Governance and Management Discussion and Analysis: 
Regulation 34 read with Schedule V of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and the 
Companies Act. 2013, the corporate governance report, management discussion and 
analysis report, certificate from Practicing Company Secretary regard ing non 
disqualification, debarred for being appointment or continue to be appointed and the 
auditor's certificate regarding compliance of conditions of corporate governance is 
enclosed herewith as per Annexure • A. 

29. Disclosure of Codes, Standards, Policies and compliances there under: 

a) l{now Your Customer and Anti money laundering measure policy 
Your company has a Board approved Know Your Cus tomer and Anti Money Laundering 
Measure Policy (KYC and AML Policy) in place and adheres to the said policy. The sa id 
policy is in line wi th the RBI Guidelines. 



The Company has also adhered to the compliance requirement in terms of the said 
pol icy including the monitoring and reporting of cash and suspicious transactions. No 
cash transactions of the value of more than Rs.10,00,000 / • or any suspicious 
transact ions whether or not made in cash noticed by the company in terms of the said 
policy. 

b) Fair Practice Code: 
The company has in place a Fair Practice Code (FPC), as per RBI Regulations, which 
includes guidelines to the appropriate staff to conduct when dealing with the customers 
and on the organizations policies vis-a-vis client protection. Your company and its 
employees has duly complied wi th the provisions of FPC. 

c) Code of Conduct for Board of Directors and the Senior Management Personnel: 
The company has adopted a code of conduct as required under Regulation 17 of SEBI 
(LODR) Regulations 2015, for its members of the Board of Directors and the senior 
management personnel. The code requi res the directors and employees of the company 
to act honest ly, ethically and with integrity and in a professional and respectful manner. 
The certificate of Management is attached with the Report in the Corporate Governance 
section. 

d) Code for Prohibition oflnsider Trading Practices: 
The company has in place a code for prevention of insider trading practices in 
accordance with the model code of conduct, as prescr ibed under SEBI (Prohibition of 
Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, as amended and has duly complied with the 
provisions of the said code. 

e) Whistle blower policy & Vigil Mechanism: 
Pursuant to the provisions of section 177(9) and (10) of the Companies Act, 2013 read 
with rule 7 of Companies (Meeting of Boards and its Powers) Rules, 2014 and 
Regulation 22 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the company had adopted a whistle 
blower policy which provides for a vigil mechanism that encourages and supports its 
directors and employees to report instances of unethica l behavior, actual or suspected, 
fraud or violation of the company's code of conduct policy. It also provides fo r adequate 
safeguards against victimization of persons who use th is mechanism and direct access 
to the chairman of audit committee in exceptional cases. Policy of the Whistle Blower of 
the Company has been given at the website of the company at 
http://www.admanurnfinance.com/Whjsle%20B1ower%20Po)icv.pdf and attached the same 
as Annexure 8 to this report. 

I) Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual Harassment of women at 
workplace: 
The company has in place a policy on prevent ion, prohibition and redresses of sexual 
harassment of women at workplace under the Sexual Harassment of Women at the 
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013. 

The primary objective of the said pol icy is to protect the women employees from sexual 
harassment at the place of work and provides for punishment in case of false and 
malicious representations. The Company has also in place an Internal Complaints 



Committee ( ICC) under the Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, 
Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013 for dealing with complaints relating to sexual 
harassment at workolace For the status of comoliant nlease refer the followin11 table· , 
No. of Complaints No. of Complaints No. of Complaints No. of Complaints 
pending as on received during resolved during pending as on 
01/04/2023 2023-24 2023-24 31/03/2024 

0 0 0 0 

g) Nomination, Remuneration and Evaluation Policy (NRE Policy): 
The Board has, on the recommendation of the nomination and remunerat ion committee 
framed a Nomination, Remuneration and Evaluation Policy which lays down the criteria 
for identifying the persons who are qualified to be appointed as directors and, or senior 
management personnel of the company, along with the criteria fo r determination of 
remuneration of directors, KMP's and other employees and their evaluat ion and 
includes other matter s, as prescribed under the provisions of section 178 of Companies 
Act, 2013 and Regulat ion 19 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015. Policy of the Company 
has been given at the website of the Company at http://www.aclmanumfinance.com/ 
Nomjnatjn%20&%20Remunaration%20Policy.pdf. The details of the same are also 
covered in the Corporate Governance Report forming part of this Annual Report. 

h) Related Party Transactions Policy: 
Transactions entered with related part ies as defined under section 188(1) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 during the financial year were in the ordinary course of business 
and are not material. 
The related party t ransaction policy as fo rmulated by the company defines the 
materiality of related party and lays down the procedures of dealing with related party 
transactions. The details of the same are posted on the Company website. 
(httn://www.adrnanumfinance,com/Related%20Party%2DTransaction%20Policy.pd0. 

i} Policy of company for the appointment of Directors and their r emuneration: 
Policy of company for the appointment of Directors and their remuneration is hosted on 
the website (www,admanumfinance.com) of the company as per the requirement of the 
section 178 of the Company Act, 2013. 

30. The Details about the Policy Developed and Implemented by the Company 
on CSR (Corporate Social Responsibility) Initiatives taken during the Year: 
During the financial year ended 31 st March 2024, the Company has incurred net CSR 
expenditure of~ 10,20,794 (Rupees Ten lacs Twenty Thousand Seven Hundred Ninety 
Four) towards CSR Activities as against obligation of 'l' 7,95,950.78 / - (Rupees Seven 
Lakh Ninety Five Thousand Nine Hundred and Fifty and Seventy Eight Paisa Only) Lakh 
pursuant to the provisions of Section 135(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the 
Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014. 

Further, the Company has spent an excess amount of'{ 2,24,843.22/- (Rupees Two Lac 
Twenty Four Thousand Eight Hundred Forty Three and Twenty Two Paisa Only) under 
the CSR activities during the period under review. 



The CSR (Corporate Social Responsibil ity) policy of the Company can be accessed on the 
website of the company at following link: 

http://www.admanumfinance.com/CSR%20Policy.pdf 

The Annual report on the CSR activities undertaken during the financial year ended 31st 

March 2024 in accordance with provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act 2013 
read wi th rule 8 of companies (corporate social responsibility policy Rules 2014 is 
enclosed herewith as per "Atmexure - F' 

31. Statement indicating the Manner in which Formal Annual Evaluation has 
been made by the Board of its Performance and that of its Committees and 
Individual Directors: 
The Performance evaluation was conducted for evaluation of the Board, Chairman of the 
Board and Commi ttees. Executive Directors and Independent Directors of the Company 
for the financial year 2023-24 as per provis ions of the Companies Act, 2013 and 
requirements of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has devised criteria fo r evaluation of the 
performance of the Board, its committees, and Directors including Independent 
Directors which inter-a lia includes attendance of Directors at Board and committee 
meetings. acquaintance with business, communicating inter se board members, 
effective participation, domain knowledge, compliance which code of conduct, vision, 
and strategy. The Board. on the recommendat ion of the Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee carried out an annual performance evaluation of the Board, Committees, and 
Individual Directors. 

The report on performance evaluation of the Individuals Directors was reviewed by the 
Chairman of the Board and feedback was given to Directors. 

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read along with their rules and 
Regulation 25( 4) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015, an Annual Performance evaluation 
of the Board, the directors individually as well as the evaluation of the working of the 
board committees including audit commit tee and other committees of the Board of 
Directors of the company was carried out during the year and is covered under the 
Corporate Governance Report forming part of this annual report. 

32. Particulars of Employees: 
The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median employee's remuneration 
and other details in terms of u/s 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Ru le 
5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) 
Rules, 2014, are forming part of this report and is annexed as per Annexure -C. 

The Company is having only 7 (Seven) employees on 31st March, 2024 and the 
particulars thereof in terms of remuneration drawn as per ru le 5(2) readl with rule 5(3) 
of Companies (Appointment and remuneration of Manager ial Personnel) Rules, 2014 as 
amended, is annexed with the report as Annexure- D. 
There are certa in employees in the company who were in receipt of remuneration in 
excess of that drawn by one of the whole-time di rectors. However, the said employee 
along with her spouse and dependent ch ildren is not holding more than 2% of the 



Equity shares of the company. Therefore, the disclosure under ru le 5 of Companies 
(Appointment and remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rule, 2014 is not required. 
Further, there is no employee drawing remuneration of Rs. 8.50 Lakhs per month or Rs. 
102.00 Lakhs per year, therefore, the disclosure of particulars of employees as required 
u/s 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2) and Rule 5(3) of the 
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, are 
not applicable to the Company. 

33. Details in Respect of Fraud Reported by Auditor's under Section 143(12) of 
the Companies Act, 2013 other than those which are Reportable to the Central 
Government: 
During the year under review, Statutory Auditors have not reported, any instances of 
fraud committed against your Company by its officers and employees to the Board, 
details of which would need to be mentioned in the Board's Report under section 
143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 

34. Provision of voting by electronic means: 
Your Company is providing E-voting facility under section 108 of the Companies Act, 
2013 read with Rule 20 of tlie Companies (Management and Administration) 
Amendment Rules, 2015. The ensuing ACM will be conducted through Video 
Conferencing/OVAM, and no physical meeting will be held, and your company has made 
necessary arrangements with CDSL to provide facility for remote e-voting and e-voting 
at ACM. The details regarding e-voting facility are provided with the notice of the 
Meeting. 

35. Details of Application or Proceeding pending under the Insolvency and 
Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (31 of 2016) during the financial year along with their 
Status as at end of Financial Year: 

A. Detaj)s of application filed against the Company during the financial year under 
review: 
The Board confirm that neither any application is filed nor proceeding is pending 
against the company under section 7, 9 or 10 of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 
2016 (31 of 2016) during the year under review. 

B. Details of application filed by the Company aga jnst the Corporate Debtors 
during the financial year under reyjew; 

The Board confirm tha t neither any application is filed by the Company nor proceeding 
is pending in the matter of applicat ion is filed by the Company u/s 7 of the Insolvency 
and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (31 of 2016) during the year under review. 

36. General Disclosure: 
Your directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the 
following items as there were no transactions on these matters or were not applicable 
to the Company during the year under review: 



a. The Company has not issued shares (including sweat equity shares) to 
employees of the Company under any scheme; 

b. Your Company has neither announced any Corporate Action (buy back of 
securities, payment of dividend declared, mergers and de-mergers, split and 
issue of any securit ies) nor fai led to implement or complete the Corporate Action 
within prescribed timelines. 

c. There were no voting r ights exercised by any employee of the Company pursuant 
to section 67(3) r ead with the Rule 16 of the Companies (Share Capital and 
Debenture) Rules, 2014. 

d. There was no instance of one-time settlement wi th any Bank or Financial 
Institution. 

e. There is no requi rement to conduct the valuation by the bank and no va luation 
done at the t ime of one-time Settlement dur ing the period under review; 

f. There were no revisions in the Financial Statement and Board's Report. 
g. The company has not given any commiss ion to WTD during the period under 

review. 

37. Acknowledgements: 
Your di rectors express their deep sense of gratitude to the banks, stakeholders, 
business associates, Central and State Governments fo r their co -operation and suppor t 
and look forward to their continued support in future. 

By Order of the Board 

Ad-Manum Finance Limited 
CIN- L52520MP1986PLC003405 
Registered Office: 
"Agarwal House", 
5, Yeshwant Colony, 
Indore (M.P.) 452003 

Dated: August 1, 2024 
Place: Indore 

Sanjeev Sharma Dharmen ra grawal 
Whole-time Director Whole-time Director & CEO 
DIN: 07839822 ~3"',11 :08390936 



ANNEXURE·A 
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT 

fA1111exed with the Board's Report for We year ended 31103/20241 
In accordance w ith Regulation 34 read along with Schedule V ofSEBI (LODR) Regu lations, 2015 
and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 alongwithrules made thereunder and 
some of the best practices followed on Corporate Governance, the report containing the details of 
corporate governance systems and processes at Ad-Manum Finance Limited (Ad-Manum) is as 
under: 

1. Cl!Jn_pany's Philosophy on Corporate Governance: 
Ad•Manum is committed to maintain the highest standards of Corporate Governance and adhere 
to the Corporate Governance requirements set out by the Securities and Exchange Board of India 
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations (Herein after referred asSEBI 
(LODR) Regulations, 2015). The Report on Corporate Governance as stipulated under the SEBl 
(LODR) Regu lations, 2015 forms an integral part of Board's Report. The requisite certi ficate from 
the Auditors of the Company confirming compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance 
is attached to this report 

Corporate Governance encompasses a set of systems and practices to ensure that the Company's 
affairs are being m anaged in a manner which ensures accountability, responsibility, transparency 
and fairness in all transactions in the widest sense. Good Corporate Governance acts as a catalyst 
for consistent growth of an organization. It is the adoption of best business practices which 
ensure that the Company operates not only within regulatory framework, but is also guided by 
ethics. Your Company is compliant to the Corporate Governance requirements set out by the SEBI 
(LODR) Regulations, 2015. 

2. Board of Directors 
(a) Composition & Category of Directors: 
The composition of the Board is in accordance with Regulation 17 oftheSEBI (LODR) Regulations, 
2015, as amended thereof from time to time. read with Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
The Board of Directors comprises professionals drawn from diverse fields. They bring with them 
a wide range of skills and experience to the Board, which enhances the quality of the Board's 
decision-making process. The brief profile of the Com anv's Board of Directors is as under: 
Name of Mr.Dharmen Mr.Sanjeev Mr. Dhawal Mr.Ascem Mr.Sahivc Ms. 
Directors draAgrawal Sharma Bagmar Trivedi Alam Khan Priyanka 

(DIN: (DIN: (DIN: (DIN:01244 (DIN:09179 Jha 
08390936) 07839822) 10217380) 851) 685) (DlN:07347 

4151 
Category Whole-time Whole-time Non- Non- Non• Non• 

Director and Director Executive Executive Executive Executive 
CEO Independent Independent Independent Women 

Dil'ector Director Director Independent 
Director 

Date of 09/12/1970 27 /07 / 1981 07/05/1996 15/07/1971 19/05/1988 18/10/1991 
Birth 
Date of 01/07/2022 13/03/2020 01/08/2023 01/04/2019 01/06/2021 30/03/2019 
Appoint 
ment in 
the 
current 
term 
Expertise/ Information Legal Accounts & Accounts & Company Accounts & 
Experience Technology & Finance finance l.awand Marketing 
in specific Accounts LODR 
functional 
areas 



Qualificat Graduate In BA LLB Chartered Chartered Practising BSC& MBA 
ion Science Accountant Accountant Company 

fMath.\ Secretarv 
No. & %of 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Equity 
Shares/co 
nve1tible 
instrumcn 
ts held 
List of Nil 1.Archana Nil Available 1) Available Available 
OULSide Coal Pvt. Ltd. Finance Finance Finance 
f.omprmy·s 2.Stewardship l,imitcd Limited Limited 
directors Advisory Pvt. (Listed Co.) (Listed Co.) (Listed Co.) 
hip held Ltd. under the under the underthe 
including 3. Learners category of category of catego,·y of 
name or Technology Independent Independent Independent 
Listed Pvt. Ltd. Director Director Director 
Company 2) Prabhat 

Fuels Pvt. Ltd. 
Chilirman Chairman o f: Chairperson Member of:- Member of:- Chairperson 
Membero Corporate of:- ! )Audit l) Audit cum member 
the Social ) Audit Committee Committe of:-
Committee Responsibility Committee Z)Stakeholde e I ) Audit 
s of the Committee ) Stakeholder, rs 2) Stakeholcl Committ 
Board of Relationship Relationsh ers ee 
Directors Committee ip Relations 2) Stake hold 
of the BJ Nomination Committee hip ers 
Company & 3) Nominatio Committe Relations 

Remunerati n & C hip 
on Remunera 3) Norninati Connnitte 
Committee tion on & C 

Member of: Committee Remunera 3) Nominati 
I) Corporat 4) Corporate tion on & 

e Social Social Committe Remuner 
Respons Responsibi e atlon 
ibility lity Committe 
Committ Connnittce e 
ee 

Member of: 
Corporate 
Social 
ResponsibiJit 
v Committee 

Chairman Nil Nil Nil Nil Mcmbc1· of Chairperson 
I the following of the 
Member committees following 
of the In Avai lable committees 
Committe Finance in Available 
cs of the Limited: Finance Ltd:-
Board1 of 1) Audit 1) Audit 
other Committe Committe 
Compani e e 
es in 2) Stakehold 2) Stakehold 
which ers ers 
he/she Is Relations Relations 
director hip hip 

Committc Committc 
e C 

No,n lnation Nomination 
& & 
Remuneratio Remuneratio 
n Committee n Committee 



Rclt1tion N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 
of 
Directors 
Interest 

Notes: 
;. Mr. Aseem Trivedi was ceased to be the Independent o;rectorofthe Company owing to completion of his 

second consecutive term w.e.f Closure of working hours of March 31, 2024; 
ii. M,-. Sahive Alam Khan and Ms. Priyanka Jha have resigned from the position of Independent Directors of 

the company w.e.f Closure of working hours of August 1, 2024. 
(bl Attendance Record of Directors· 

Name of Directors No. of Board Meetings No. of Board Last AGM whether 
entitled to attend Meetings Attended attended 

Mr. Dharmendra Agrawal 7 7 Yes 
Mr. Aseem Trivedi 7 6 Yes 
Ms. Priyanka )ha 7 7 Yes 
Mr. Sanieev Sharma 7 7 Yes 
Mr. Sahive Alam Khan 7 6 Yes 
Mr. Ohawal Baemar 5 5 Yes 

Durmg the financial year 2023-24 the Board of Directors meeting was held 7 (Seven) times viz. 
10.05.2024, 01.08.2023, 20.09.2023, 02.11.2023, 01.01.2024, 01.02.2024 and 29.03.2024 
and there was no gap exceeding 120 days between two Board meetings. 
(c) Induction and Familiarization Programme for Independent Directors: 
On appointment, the concerned Director is issued a Letter of Appointment setting out in detail, 
the terms of appointment, duties, responsibilities and expected time commitments the same are 
posted on the website of the company http://www.admanumfi nance.com/Terms%20Conditions 
06120of%20Appointmenc%20of%201 ndependent%20Djrector.pdf Details of Familiarisation 
Programmes imparted to Independent Director can be accessed from the website of the company 
and the web link for the same is: http://w1'(W.admanumfinance.com/others.oho . 
(d) Separate Meeting of Independent Director: 
As stipulated by the code of Independent Director under Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013, 
a separate meeting of the Independent Director of the company held on February 1, 2024. As 
per Regulation 25(4) ofSEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the Independent Directors in the above­
said meeting has reviewed the performance of Non-Independent Director (including the 
Chairman) and the Board as whole. The Independent Director also reviewed the quality, content 
and timeliness of the flow of information between the Management and the Board and its 
Committees which is necessary to effectively and reasonably perfo rm and discharge their duties. 
(e) Code of Conduct: 
The Board has adopted the code of conduct for all its Directors and Senior Management which 
has been displayed on the Company's website. All Board members and senior management 
personnel have affirmed compliance with the code on annual basis. A declaration to this effect by 
CEO and Whole time Director of the Company forms part of t his Annual Report. 
(t) Prevention of Insider Trading Code: 
Already discussed in the Board Report. Members are requested to please refer Board Report. 
(g) List of core skills/expertise/competencies identified by the board of directors as 
required In the context of its business(es) and sector(s) for it to function effectively and 
those actually available with the board. 
The fol lowing is the list of core skills/expertise/competencies identified by the Board of directors 
as required in the context of the Company's business and that the said skills are available with the 
Board Members: 

a) Knowledge on Company's businesses, policies and business culture major risks/ threats 
and potential opportunities and knowledge of the industry in which the Company 
operates. 

b) Behaviou ral ski lls • attributes and competencies to use their knowledge and skills to 
contribute effectively to the growth of the Company, 



c) Financia l, Auditing, Taxati on and Management skills, 
d) Technical / Professional skills and specialized knowledge in re la tion to Company's 

business. 
h l Matrix Settin!? out Skills / Ex >ertise / Comuetencies:. 
Name of Directors Skills/ Exnertise / Competencies 

Knowledge Behavioural Financial, Technical I 
on skills Auditing, Professional 
Company's Taxation and skills and 
businesses Management specialized 

skills. knowledee 
Shri Oharmendra Agarwal, Yes Yes Yes Yes 
Wholc•timc Director and CEO 
Sh,•i Sa njccv Sharn1a, Yes Yes N.A. Yes 
Whole·time Director 
Ms.Priyanka )ha, Yes Yes Yes Yes 
lndeoendent Director 
CA Aseem Trivedi Yes Yes Yes Yes 
lndeoendent Director 
CS SahiveAlam l<han, Yes Yes Yes Yes 
lndeoendent Director 
Mr. Ohawal Bagmar Yes Yes Yes Yes 
lnde□endent Director 

(i) Confirmation that in the opinion of the Board, the Independent Director fulfill the 
condition specified in this regulation and are independent of the Management: 
All Independent Directors have given disclosure as required under the Companies Act, 2013 and 
Listing Regulations that they are independent of the management and the Management do hereby 
confirm their independency. Fu rther, a ll the Independent Director are registered underthe digital 
database maintained by the II CA. 
(j) Detailed Reason for resignation of Independent Director who resigns before the expiry 
of his tenure alongwith the confirmation by such dir ector that t here are no other material 
reason other than those provided: 
There was no instance of resignation of lndepednent Director(s) during the period under review. 
However, the second tenure of Mr. Aseem Trivedi, Independent Director has been completed after 
closure of the business hou rs of31" March, 2024. 
After closure of the F.Y. 2023-24, Mr. Sahive Alam Kha n and Ms. Priyanka Jha, Independent 
Directors of the Company have resigned from the Board of directors of the Company w.e.f, August 
1, 2024 due to their pre·occupation activities/persona l reasons. Further, they have confirmed 
that there are no other material reasons other than those provided in their respective resignation 
letters. 
(k) Other Disclosures: 
A. Subsidiary Companies including Mater ial Subsidiary: 
As s ta ted in the Board Report, there is no subsidiary of the Company. 
B. Related Party Transactions: 
Separa te ly disclosed in the Board Report in Form AOC-2 is not applicable. However details of the 
related party transactions may be referred in t he Fi nancial Sta temen t, Further, in terms of 
Regula tion 23 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, there are cert ain materialy significant related 
party transactions for tranmsfer of resources have potential conflict with the interests of the 
company at large which is properly elaborated at the Board Report and Noti ce o f AGM. 
C. Provid ing vot ing by Electronic Means 
Your Company is provid ing E-voti ng facility under Regulation 44 ofSEBI (LODR)Regulation, 2015 
and Companies Act, 2013. The details regarding e-voting facility is being given with the notice of 
the Meeting. 
D. Strictures and Pena lt ies 



No strictures or penalties have been imposed on the Company by the Stock Exchanges or by the 
Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) or by any statutory authority on any matters 
related to capital markets duri ng the last three years. 
E. Compliance with Indian Accounting Sta ndards 
In the preparation of the financia l statements, the Company has followed the Indian Accounting 
Standards as notified. The sign ificant accounting policies which are consistently applied have 
been set out in the Notes to the Financial Statements. 
F. Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy: Separately d isclosed in the Board Report. 
Members are requested to please refer Board Report. Further, the company affirms that, no 
personnel has been denied to access the Audit committee. 
G. Proceeds from public issues, rights issue, preferential issues, et c. 
The Company has not ra ised money through an issue (public issues, rights issues, preferential 
issues etc.) during the year under review. 
H. Disclosures with respect to demat suspense account/ Unclaimed Suspense Account 
There are no equity shares lying in the demat suspense account/ Unclaimed Suspense Account. 
I. CEO/CFO Certification 
The CEO and the CFO have issued certificate pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 17(8) of 
SEBI (LODR) Regu lation, 2015. The said certificate is annexed and forms part of t he Annual 
Report. 
). Secretarial Compliance Report 
SEBI vide its Circular No. CIR/CFD/CMOl /27 /2019 dated 8th Feb ruary, 2019 read with 
Regulation 24(A) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015, directed listed entities to obtain Annual 
Secretarial Compliance Report from a Practicing Company Secretary for compliance of all 
applicable SEBI Regu lations and circulars/guidelines issued thereunder. The said Secretarial 
Compliance Report is in addition to the Secretarial Audit is required to be submitted to Stock 
Exchanges withi n 60 days of the end of the financial year. The Company has obtained the services 
of CS (Or.) D.K. Jain (M. No. 3565 & CP No. 2382), Practicing Company Secretary for providing 
requi red Compliance Report for the year ended 31st March, 2024 and filed with the BSE Ltd. as 
requi red. 
I(. Certificate from Practicing Company Secretary for Non Dis-qualification of Directors: 
As required under Part C of Schedule V of the SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015, the Company has 
obtained a certificate from CS (Dr.) O.K. Jain (FCS 3565 CP No.2382), proprietor of M/s. D.K. Jai n 
& Co .. Practicing Company Secretaries, ce rtifyi ng that none of the Directors on the Board of the 
Company have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as directors of 
the Company by the Securities and Exchange Board of India/ Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any 
such statutory autho ri tyis attached as Annex ure to the Corporate Governance Report. 
L. Where the Board had not accepted any recommendation of any Committee of the Board 
which is Mandatorily requir ed, in the relevant financial year 
There are no such instances where, the Board had not accepted any recommendation of any 
committee of the Board. 
M. Disclosure relating to Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, 
Prohibition and Redressal) act, 2013: 
The Company has in place an effective mechanism and an Internal Complaints Committee 
(I CC) for dealing with complaints relating to sexual harassment at workplace. A detailed note is 
provided in the Board repo rt, members are requested to refer the Board report for further 
information. 
N. Disclosure of non-compliance by the Company 
There has been no instance of non-compliance on any matter related to the capital markets, 
during the last l\'IO years. 
0, Unclaimed Dividend and transfer of shares to the IEPF Authorit y 
Si nce after the financial year 2014-15, the Company has not declared dividends, no information 
is required to be furnished in this regard. 



P. Total fees for all services paid by the company and its subsidiary on a consolidated basis, 
to the statutory auditors and all entities in the network of wh ich the statutory auditor is a 
part. 
The company does not have any subsidiary company, however it has paid to its auditors an 
amount of Rs. 2.21 Lakhs against the statutory audit fee and certi fication services fee. 
Q. Loans and Advances in nature of Loans to firms/ companies in which directors are 
interested: 
The Company has not given any Loan and advnaces in the nature ofLoans to firms/companies in 
which directors are interested. However, the company has given loans to the Group concerns 
which can be reviewed in Financial Statements attached with this report. R. Details of Material 
Subsidiaries of the Company: 
The Company does not have any subsidiaries/ Material Subsidiaries. 
S. Agreements as prescribed under Clause SA of Part A of Schedule Ill of the SEBI (LODR) 
Regulations, 2015: 
The company has not enter ed into any type of agreements as prescribed under Clause SA of Part 
A of Schedule Ill of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. 
T. Compliance with certain regulations ofSEBl(LODR) Regultions, 2015: 
The Company has complied with the requirements speci fi ed in Regulations 17 to 27 and clauses 
(bl to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of regulation 46 of the Listing Regulations. 
U. Commodity price Risk and Commodity Hedging Activity: 
The company is not doing any activity related to Commodity price Risk and Commodity Hedging 
Activity. 
v. Credit Rating 
The Co mpany has not appointed any credit rating agency, as its not applicable. Therefore the 
details for disclosure of credit rating obtained by the Company is not applicable. 
Compliance Unde r Mandatory/Discretionary Regujrements Under the Listine 
RegulaUons: 
The Company complied with all mandatory requirements and has adopted Discretionery 
Requirements as specified in Part E of Schedule II as per details given below: 
A. Shareholder's Rights: 
The quarterly and half yearly results are published in the newspaper, displayed on the website of 
the Company and ar·e sent to the Stock Exchanges where the shares of the Company are listed. 
The half-yearly results are not separately circu lated to the shareholders. 
8. Audit Qualification: 
The auditors have not qualified the financial statement of the Company. The Company continues 
to adopt best practices in order to ensu re unqualified fi nancial statements. 
C. Reporting of Internal Auditor: 
The Internal Auditors of the Company report to the Audit Co mmittee. 

3. Audit Committee 
A) Terms of Reference of Audit Committee 
The terms of reference stipu lated by the Board of Directors to the Audit Committee are, as 
contained in the Regulation 18 read with Part C of Schedule II of SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Require ments) Regulations, 201 5 and Provisions of the Companies Act, 2013read with 
the rules made thereunder.major of which are as follows: 
1. Oversight of the listed entity's fi nancial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial 

information to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible; 
2. recommendation for appointment, remunerat ion and terms ofappointmentof auditors of the 

Company; 
3. approval of payment to statutory auditor's for any other services rendered by the statutory 

auditors; 
4. reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and a uditor's report 

thereon before submission to the board for approval. with particular reference to: 



a. matters, required to be included in the Director's Responsibility Statements to be 
included in the Board's report in terms of clause (CJ of sub section 3 of section 134 of 
the Companies Act, 2013; 

b. changes, if any. in accounting policies and practices and r easons for the same; 
c. major accounti ng entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by 

management; 
d. significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings; 
e. compliance with listing and other legal requirement relating to financial statements; 
f. disclosure of any related party transactions; 
g. modified opinion(s) in the draft audit report; 

5. reviewing. with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the 
board for approval; 

6. reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses/application of 
fu ndsraised t hrough an issue (public issue, rights issue preferential issue, etc.) the statement 
of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer document/ prospectus/ 
notice and the report submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring the uti lisation of 
proceeds of a publi c or rights issue, and making appropriate recommendations to t he board 
to take up steps in this matter; 

7. review and monitor the auditor's independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit 
process; 

8. approval or and subsequent modification of transactions of the listed entity with related 
parties; 

9. scrutiny ofinter-corporate loans and investment; 
10. valuation of underta kings or assets of the li sted en tity, wherever it is necessary; 
11. evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems; 
12. reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, and 

adequacy of the internal control systems; 
1 3. reviewi ng the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the 

internal audit department, staffing and seniority of the official headi ng the department. 
reporting structure coverage and frequency of internal audit; 

1 4. discussion with internal aud itors any significant fi ndings and follow up there on; 
15. reviewi ng the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters 

where there is suspected frat1d of irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a 
material nature and reporting the matter to the board; 

16. discussion with statutory aud itors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope 
of audit as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern; 

17. to look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the deposi tors, debenture 
holde r·s, share holders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and cred itors; 

18. to review the functioning of the whistle blower mechanism; 
19. approval of appointment of chief financial officer aher assessing the qualifications, 

experience and backgrou nd, e tc. of the candidate 
20. carrying out any other function as in the terms of reference of the Audit Committee. 
21. Reviewing the utilization ofloans and/ or advances from/investment by the holding company 

in the subsidiary exceeding rupees 100 Crores or 10% of the asset size of the subsidiary, 
whichever is lower inclt1ding existing loans/ advances / investments existing as on the date 
of coming into force of this provision. 

22. Consider and comment on rationale, cost-benefi ts and im pact of schemes involving merger, 
demerger, amalgamation etc., on the listed entity and its shareholders. 

The Audit Committee reviews the following information: 
1) Management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations; 
2) Statement of significant related party transactions (as defined by the Audit Committee) 

submitted by management; 



3) Management letters/letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the s ta tuto ry auditors; 
4) Internal audi t reports relati ng to internal control weaknesses; and 
5) The appointment, removal and te rms of remuneration of the Ch ief internal auditor shall be 

subject to review bythe Audit Committee. 
6) Statement of deviations: 

► quarterly statement of deviation(s) including report of monitoring agency, if applicable, 
submitted to stock exchange(s) in terms of Regulation 32(1): Not Applicable 

► annual statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those s tated in the offer 
docu ment/ prospectus/notice in terms of Regulation 32(7): Not Applicable 

(8) Composition, Meetings and Attendance: 
The terms of reference of the audit committee are extensive and include a ll that is mandated in 
regulations 18 ofSEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 with the Stock Exchange and Provisions o f the 
Companies Act, 2013 a long with their rules. The Company has complied with the requirements 
of regulation 18 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 as regards composition of the Audit 
Committee. 
During the year, the Committee has met 5 (five) times (06.04.2023, 10.05.2023, 01.08.2023, 
02.11.2023 and 01.02.2024). The details of composition and a ttendance of the members of the 
Audit Committee in the meetinPs are as fo llows· 

Name Position in Designation in the Board Meetings Meetings 
the entitled to Attended 
Committee attend 

Ms. Privanka Iha Chairnerson lndenendent & Women Director 5 5 
Mr. Aseem Trivedi Member lndenendent Director 5 5 
Mr. Sahive Alam Khan Member lndcncndcnt Dirccto1· 5 5 
Mr. Dhawal Baamar Member lndeoendent Director 0 0 

Notes: 
1. Mr. Aseem Trivedi Independent Director was replaced by Mr. Dhawal Bagmar, 

Independent Director as member of the Committee w.e.f. February 1, 2024 
2. Ms. Neha Singh, Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to the committee. 

4. Nomination and Remuneratjon Committee 
(A) Terms of Reference of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee: 
The Committee is empowered to -
1. To formu late crite ria for determin ing quali fications, positive attributes and independence of 

a director and recommend to the Board a policy re la ting to appoi ntment and remuneration 
for Di rectors, Key Managerial Personnel and other senior employees; 

2. For every appointment of an independent director, the Nomi nation and Remu neration 
Committee sha ll evaluate the balance of skills, knowledge and experience on the Board 
and on the basis of such evaluation, prepare a description of the role and capabilities 
requ ired of an independent director. The person recommended to the Board for 
appointment as an independent d irector shall have the capabi lities identified in such 
descriptio n. For the purpose of identifying suitable candidates, the Committee may: 
a. use the services of an external agencies, if required; 
b. consider candidates from a wide range of backgrounds, having due regard to diversity; and 
c. consider the time commitments of the candidates. 

3. To formulate criteria for evaluation of the members of the Board of Directors including 
Independent Directors, the Board of Directors and the Committees thereof; 

4. To devise policy on Board Diversity; 
5. To identify persons, qualified to become directo rs and who may be appointed in senior 

management in accordance with the crite ria laid down, and recommend to the Board their 
appointment and where necessary, their removal; 

6. To extend or continue the te rm of appointment of independent director, on the basis of 
performance evaluati on of independent directors. 



7. To formulate policy ensuring the following: 
a. The level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, reta in 

and motivate directors of the quality required to run the Company successfully, 
b. Relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate performance 

benchmarks, and 
c. Remuneration to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and senior management involves a 

balance between fixed and incentive pay renecting short and long-term performance 
objectives appropriate to the working of the Company and its goals; 

d. Recommendation to the board, all remuneration, in whatever form, payable to senior 
management. 

8. To design Company's po licy on specific remuneration packages for Executive/ Whole Time 
Directors and Key Managerial Personnel including pension rights and any other 
compensation payment; 

9. To determine, peruse and finalize terms and conditions including remuneration payable to 
Executive/ Whole Time Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company from time 
to time; 

10. To review, amend or ratify the existing terms and condi tions including remuneration payable 
to Executive/Whole Time Directors, Sen ior Management Personnel and Key Managerial 
Personnel of the Company; 

11. Any other matter as may be assigned by the Board of Directors. 

BJ Composition, Meetings and Attendance: 
In compliance w ith the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 alongwith their rules 
and the Regulations 19 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015. The Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee met 3 (Three) times i n the financial year 2023-24 (i.e., on 10.05.2023, 01.08.2023 
and 29 03 2024) 

Name Position in Designation in the Board Meetings Meeting 
the entitled to Attended 

Ms. Priyanka ]ha Chairperson Independent & Women Director 3 3 
Mr. Aseem Trivedi Member I ndeI1endent Director 2 2 
Mr. Sahive Alam l<han Member Independent Director 3 3 

Mr. Dhawal Bagmar Member Independent Director I I 

Notes: 
1. Mr. Aseem Tr ivedi Independent Director was replaced by Mr. Dhawal Bagmar, 

Independent Director as member of the Committee w.e.f. February 1, 2024 
2. Ms. Neha Singh, Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to t he committee. 

;\II the members of the remuneration committee are non-executive and independent directors. 
The Broad terms of reference of Nomination and Remuneration Committee are to determine on 
behalf of the Board of Directors of the Company and on behalf of the shareholders w ith agreed 
terms of reference, the Company's policy on specific remuneration package(s) for Executive 
Director. 

(c) Performance Evaluation for Independ@nt Directors: 
Pursuant to the Provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 along w ith thei r rules and as stipu lated 
under Regulation 25 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the Board of Directors adopted a formal 
mechanism for evaluat ing its performance and as well as that of its Committees and Individual 
Directors. A structured evaluation process covering various aspects of the Boards functioning 
such as Composition of the Board & committees, experience & competencies, performance of 
specific duties & obligations, governance issues etc. 

5. Stakehol der Relationship Committee 
(A) Terms of Reference of the Stakeholder Relationship Committee: 



The terms of reference mandated by your Board, which is also in line with the statutory and 
regulatory requ irements are: 
I. Resolving the grievances of the security holders of the company including complaints related 

to transfer/transmission of shares, non-receipt of annual report, non-receipt of declared 
dividends. issue of new /duplicate certificates, general meetings etc. 

2. Review of measures taken for effective exercise of voting rights by shareholders. 
3. Review of adherence to the service standards adopted by the company in respect of various 

services being rendered by the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent. 
4. Review of the various measures and in itiatives taken by the company for redu cing the 

quantum of unclaimed dividends and ensuring timely receipt of dividend warrants/annual 
reports/statutory notices by the shareholders of the company. 

(BJ Composition, Meetings and Attendance: 
During the year, the Committee has met 3 (Three) times (27.07.2023, 04.09.2023 and 
01.02.2024). The detai ls of composition and attendance of the members of the Stakeholder 
Relationshio Committee in the meetings are as follows· 

Name Position in the Designation in the Board Meetings Meetings 
Committee entitled Attended 

Ms. Priyanka )ha Chairperson Independent & Women 3 3 
Mr. Aseem Trivedi Member Independent Director 3 3 
Mr. Sahive Alam Khan Member Independent Dir•ector 3 3 

Mr. Dhawal Bagmar Member Independent Director 0 0 
Notes: 

1. Mr. Aseem Trivedi Independent Director was rep laced by Mr. Dhawal Bagmar, 
Independent Director as member of the Committee w.e.f. February 1, 2024 

2. Ms. Neha Singh, Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to the committee. 
During the year 2023-24, Details of Shareholders complian ts received during the year is as 
follows·-
No of Outstanding Compl iants received Compliants resolved No of Outstanding 
complaints as on dur ing the year from during the year from complaints as on 
01/04/23 01/04/23 to 31/03/24 Ol/04/23 to31/03/24 31/03/24 

0 0 0 0 

6 SENIOR MANAGEMENT· • 
Name of Senior Management Personnel PAN Designation 
Ms. Neha Singh EKSPS2494N Company Secretary and Compliance 

Officer 
Mr. Vikas Gupta AFPPG2329L CFO 

There were no changes observed m the Semor Management since the closure of the previous 
Financial year. 

7. CSR Committee 
During the year, the Committee has met 4 (Four) times (15.05.2023, 05.09.2023, 18.01.2024 
and 29.03.2024). The detai ls of composition and attendance of the members of the Stakeholder 
Relationship Committee in the meeti11gs are as fo llows: 

Name Position in Designation in the Board Meetings Meetings 
the en titled to Attended 
Committee attend 

Ms. Priyanka )ha Chairperson Independent & Women 4 4 
Mr. Asecm Trivedi Member Independent Director 3 3 
Mr. Sahive Alam l(han Member Independent Director 4 4 



Mr. Dhawal Bagmar Member Independent Director 1 1 
Notes: 

1. Mr. Aseem Tr ivedi Independent Director was replaced by Mr. Dhawal Bagmar, 
Independent Directo r as member of the Committee w.e.f. February 1, 2024 

2. Ms. Neha Singh, Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to the committee 

8. Remuneration of Directors: 
Criteria of making payment to Non-executive Directors 
The company formulated Policy for Remuneration to Di,•ectors and KMP and the same is disclosed 
on the website at httn: //www.admanumfinance.com/Nomjnatjn%20&%20Remunaration%20 
l:.\)Jjc:y.pdf 
Details of the remuneration pajd to the Non-Executjve Directors during the year under 
review are as under· ' 

Name SittinR Fee l'Rs.l Other Pavment Total fRs.'l 
Mr. Aseem Tr ivedi 12000 . 12000 
Ms. Priyanka Jha 14000 . 14000 
Mr. SahiveAlam Khan 12000 12000 
Mr. Dhawal Bagmar 10000 10000 

Deta ils of the remuner atjon paid to the Executive Directors during the year under review 
are as under· ' Name of Directors Amt. (in Period of appointment 

Lakhsl 
Mr. Dhannencl ra Agrawal (Whole-Time• 15.45 Re-Appointed w.e.f. 01/07/2022 to 
Director& CEO)· Remunera tion and Perquisites 30/06/2027 as Whole-Time-Director & 

CEO 
Mr. Sanjeev Sharma (Whole-Time-Director) 6.93 Appointed w.e.f. 13/03/2020 to 
• Remuneration and Perauisites 12/03/2025 as Whole-Time-Director 

9 G ,en era I B d M OIV e1 tJllPS: 

Year Meetings Location Date Time No. of 
held Special 

Resolution 
nassed 

2020-21 Annual Agarwal House, 5, Yeshwant 30/09/2021 11:30 AM 1 
General Colony, Indore 452003 (M.P.) 
Meetin2 (th roueh VC/OAVM1 

2021·22 Annual Do 20/09/2022 11:30AM Nil 
General 
Meetin1< 

2022-23 Annual Do 27/09/2023 11:30 AM 2 
General 
Meetin2 

During the year ended on 31st March 2024, no extra ordinary general meeting and Postal Ballot 
was held. 

10. Means of Communication 
The quarterly and half yearly financial resu lts of the Company are, in compliance of Regulation 
33 and Regulati on 47 of SEBI {LODR) Regulations 2015, published in t he Free Press (English 
ed ition) and Choutha Sansar (Hindi edition), a local vernacu lar news edition at the place where 
the registered office of the Company is situated. 
The Company's Quarterly and Half yearly results i n addition to being published in the newspapers 
are also provided on receipt of an individual request from the shareholders.Results and Annual 
Reports of the Company are displayed on the Company's Website: 



www.admanumfjnance.com.The Annual Report is posted individually to all the members entitled 
to r eceive a copy of th e same. 
1 O General Shareholder Information . ' 

Annual General Meeting Friday, the 20'" day of September, 2024 at 11:.30 AM through 
Day, Date, Time and Venue : VC/ OAVM for which purposes the Registered office at "Agarwal 

House, 5, Yeshwant Colony. Indore (M.P.) 452003 shall be deemed 
as the venue of the ACM 

Financial Year : 2023-24 
Financial Ca lendar· 
(tentative) 
Results for the l" Quarter : On 1" August. 2024 
Results for the z•• Quarter : On or before 14th Nov .. 2024 
Results for the 3'• Quar ter : On or before 14th Feb.,2025 
Resul ts for the 40• Quarter : On or Before 30"• May 2025 

Date of Book closure : Saturday, September 14, 2024 to Friday, September 20. 2024 (both 
davs inclusive) 

Remote c-Voting : September 17, 2024 (Tuesday), 9:00 J\.M. (1ST) and ends on 
SeDtember 19. 2024 (Thursdavl, 05:00 P.M. flSTl 

Listing on Stock Exchanges : BSE Ltd. the company has paid annual l isting fees to the BSE Ltd. 
Stock Code 
For BSE : 511359 
Dcmat !SIN Number : INE556D01017 
Board Meeting for : Fr iday, May 10, 2024 
consideration of Annual 
Accounts for the financial year 
2023-24 
Cutoff date for E-votin• : 13th September, 2024, Fridav 
Posting/mailing of Annual : On or before 29" August, 2024 
Reoort 
Registered Office : "Agarwal House", 5, Yeshwant Colony, Indore (M.P'.} 452003 

Ph.: 91-731 -4714000, Fax: 91-73 1-4714090 
Dividend Pavment Date : Not Annlicable 
Compliance orncer and : Ms. Neha Singh (FCS No. 9881) 
Comnanv Secretarv 
Rcgistl'<lrs and Share Transfer : Ankit Consultancy Pvt Ltd., 
Agents Plot No.60, Electronic Complex, 

Pardeshipura, Indore (M.P.) 452010 
Tel: 0731- 4065797, 4065799 
Fax:0731-4065798 
Email: t:'l"l"'1i;i 

- ne,com; investor@ankitonline.com .. ' 
Scrutinizer for E-voting : CS lshan Jain (M. No. F9978 & CP No. 13032). Practicing Company 

Secrctarv 
Share Transfer System : Due to amendment in SEBl(LODR) Regulation, 2035 from l"April, 

2019 no physical transfer of shares allowed except in case of 
transimission. 

Commodity price r isk or : N.A. 
foreign exchange risk and 
hed2in2 activitv 
Plant Location : Nil 
Credit Ra tin• : N.A. 

Market Price Data* 
Month Adman um Finance Ltd. BSESensex 

Price ("Per share of Rs. 10/· 
each) at BSE 

Month's High I Month's Low Month's High I Month's Low Price 
Price Price Price 



April, 2023 53.82 46.10 
May, 2023 54.23 47.00 
lune, 2023 53.75 46.15 
lulv, 2023 51.18 42.00 
Au1wst, 2023 50.30 42.01 
Seotember, 2023 52.00 42.20 
October, 2023 61.00 44.71 
November, 2023 67.35 53.10 
December, 2023 65.00 40.05 
lanuary, 2024 81.81 40.20 
Februarv, 2024 97.50 62.59 
March. 2024s 72.00 51.72 

' Data source from the website of the BS£ limited. 

Distribution oFshareholdin!! as on 31/03/2024 
No. of shares No. of Hol ders % 
Uoto 1000 968 51.99 
100 1- 2000 264 14.18 
200 1-3000 90 4.83 
300 I · 4000 66 3.55 
4001-5000 124 6.66 
5001-10000 149 8.00 
10001-20000 76 4.08 
20001 -30000 31 1.67 
30001-40000 9 0.48 
40001-50000 16 0.86 
5000 I -100000 25 1.34 
100001 & Above 44 2.36 
TOTAL 1862 100 

61,209.46 58,793.08 
63,036.12 61,002.17 
64,768.58 62,359.14 
67,619.17 64,836.16 
66,658.12 64,723.63 
67,927.23 64,818.37 
66,592.16 63,092.98 
67,069.89 63,550.46 
72,484.34 67,149.07 
73,427.59 70,001.60 
73,413.93 70,809.84 
74,245.17 71,674.42 

Shares Amount in ' O/o 

409340 0.55 
481350 0.64 
245020 0.33 
252460 0.34 
609990 0.81 

1242070 1.66 
1205940 1.61 
802950 1.07 
314060 0.42 
764260 1.02 

1767930 2.36 
66904630 89.21 

75000000 100 
Note: No. of shoreholders as given in Shareholding Pattern for the quar ter ended 31.03.2024 is 1817 
due ro consolidation of multiple folio in a 5ing1e PAN. 

Dematerial ization of Shares* 
The Company's shares are required to be compulsorily traded in the Stock Exchanges in 
d emater ial ized form.The number of shares held in dematerialized and 1hvsical mode is as under: 

Particulars No. of Shar es % of total canital issued 
Held in Dematerialized form in NSDL 61,22,300 81.63 
llelcl in Dematerialized form in CDSL 13.01,000 17.35 
Phvsical 76,700 1.02 

Total 75,00,000 100.00 
' Oaca source from our Registrar and Sflare Transfer Agent Ankit Consult<mcy Pvt. ltd. Indore. 

Reconciliation of Share Capi tal Audit: 
As stipulated by Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI), a qualifi@d Independent 
Practicing Company Secretary carries out the Share Capital Audi t to reconcile t he total admitted 
capital with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services 
( India) Limited (CDSL) and the total issued and listed capi taL This audit is carried out every 
quarter and the report thereon is submitted to stock exchanges, NSDL and CDSL and is also placed 
before the Board's in their Meeting. No discrepancies were noticed dur ing these audits. 

Address for Correspondence and Investor Gr jevances Redr essal: "Agarwal 
House",5,Yeshwant Colony.I ndore- 452003(M.P.) Ph.:91-731-4 714000,Fax:91 • 731·4714090 
E-mail cs@admanumfinance.com. Web-Site: www.admanumfinance,com. 



Ad-Manum Finance Limited 
CIN- L52520MP1986PLC003405 
Registered Office: 
"Agarwal House", 
5. Yeshwant Colony, 
Indore (M.P.) 452003 

Dated: August 1, 2024 
Place: Indore 

By Order of the Board 



D. Ii.. JAIN & CO. 
Compa ny Secretaries & Inso lvency Profess io na l 

CS (Dr.) Oilip Kumar Jain 
M r'r,,i,) res A.CIS !UK , I~ AV i.Sf'AI 

CERTIFlCA TE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS 
(pursuant 10 Regula11on .J-1(3) and SchP.dule V Peru C d aust 1/()J(iJ o.fthe Sf:BI IListfot Ohl1xmio11s 

and Disclosure Reqwrements) Re,cntlcmons. 2015J 
To 
The Members of 
Ad-Man um fmance Limited 
"Agarwal House" 5. Yeshwant Colony 
indore-452003 (MP) 

We have examined the relevant registers. records, forms. returns and disclosurt:s recei\ ,:d from 1he 
Directors of Ad-Man um Finance Limited having CIN: L52520MPI 9861'1,-C003405 and having 
registered omce at "Aganval I-louse", 5, Yeshwant Colony, lndorc-~52003 (MP) (hereinat\er 
referred to as 'the Company'), produced before us by the Compan)' for the purpose of issuing this 
Cenificate. in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Parn-C' Sub clause I0(i) of the 
Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations. 
2015. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the verifications (including Directors 
Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered ut.-cessary and 
explanations furnished 10 us by the Company and its omcers. 
We hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for the 
Financial Year ending on 31" March, 2024 have been debarred or disqualified Ii-om being appointed 
or continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Uoard of Ind ia, Ministry of 
Co=rate Affairs or anv such other Statutorv Authoritv 

Sr. No. Name of Director DIN D:itc ofaooointmcn t in Como:rn,1 

I Shri Dhawal Ba1tmar 10217380 01108/2023 -2 Shri Sahive Alam Khan 09179685 01 /0612021 -
3 Shri Dham1endra A•mwal 08390936 30/0312019 ·--
4 Smt. Privanka Jim 07347415 30/0312019 
5 Shri Sanieev Shanna 07839822 I 3/0312020 
6 *Shri Aseern Trivedi 01244851 01/0412004 - -Note: Second and Final Temm! uj Shri Aseem Trh•<;df, /udepe,1de11t D1recuw '1M h,•t•u c.·<1mph·ttd after 

closure of the btLSiness hours of 31" March, WU. 
Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointmem i continuity of every Director on th~ Bo;ird is the 
responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion 011 these 
based on our verification. 
Titis certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of tho olfaiency or 
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Com pany. 

Place: Indore 
Oare: 01.08.2024 
UDIN: FOOJ565F00088514l 

For, D.K. Jain & Co. 
Co1111tany Se 
l'RN: 11 995 ) 

'fC - ; CS (Dr.) Dih11 Kurn:,r J t1111 ~ ,~ 
"1 ------ ~ Proprietor· ~ -• 

FCS 3565: Cl' 2382 
Peer Review: 743/2020 

OS Ofllce: 401-·'-02. ,t" f'IOOr. Si!'ter Ark. Pla1a, Ja!\Zlrwala Ctx)ijtar.a Nt,a, Curewel Hospital lnti'Ofe (M.P) 45200' 
Phone 0731· 4972275 Ce ~ 9~ • 9415062039 E •rncill • dkjai11@0k$i!Jot:S tom. diiJa11'Cs@'..,-.nail com 



CEO / CFO CERTIFICATION 
To, 
The Board of Directors o f, 
Ad· Manum Finance Limited 

In compli ance with Regulation 17(8) read with Schedule II Part B of the SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, We hereby certify that: 
A. We have reviewed Fina ncial Statements and the Cash now of Ad-Manum Finance Limited 

for the year ended on 31st March 2024 and to the best of our knowledge and belief: 
1) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material 

fact or contain statements that might be mislead ing; 
2) these statements together present a true and fair view of the listed entity's affairs and 

are in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 
B. To the best of our knowledge and belief, no transaction entered into by the listed entity's 

du ring the year 2023-24 which are fraudlent, illegal or viola tive of the listed entity's code of 
conduct. 

C. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintai ning internal controls for financial 
reporting and we have evaluated the effectiveness of Company's internal control systems of 
the listed entity pertaining to financial reporting and they have disclosed to the auditors and 
the audi t committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such inte rnal contro ls, if any, 
of which they are aware and the steps they have taken or propose to take to rectify these 
deficiencies. 

0. We have ind icated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee: 
i. that there are no significant changes in internal control over financial reporting 

during the financial year 2023-24; 
ii. that there are no significant changes in accounting policies duri ng the year; and that 

the same have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; except changes 
made by Government from time to time, if any and 

iii. that no instances of significant fraud of which they have become aware and the 
invo lvement therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a significant 
role in the listed entity's internal control system over financial reporting. 

For, Ad•Manum Finance Limited 

(~ w.,) (~ 
Whole-Time-Director& ·~=.:'=""'I::. • f Financial Officer 
DI N:08390936 
Date: May 10, 2024 
Place: Indore 
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Independent Auditor's Certificate on Compliance with the Corporate Governance 
requirements under SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations. 2015 

To, 
The Members, 
Ad-Manum Finance Limited 

1. The Corporate Governance Report prepared by Ad- Manum Finance Limited ('the 
Company') for the year ended 31st March, 2024, contains details as stipulated in 
Regulations 17 to 27, clauses (bl to (i) of Regulat ion 46 (2) and paragraphs C, D 
and E of Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended (the 
"Listing Regulation") pursuant to the Listing Agreement of the Company with 
Stock Exchanges. 

Management 's Responsibility 

2. The compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibi lity 
of the management of the Company. This responsibility includes the design, 
implementation and maintenance of internal control and procedures to ensure 
the compliance with the conditions of the Corporate Governance stipulated in 
SEBI Listing Regulations. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

3. Our responsibility is to provide a reasonable assurance in the form of an opinion 
whether the Company has complied with the condition of Corporate Governance, 
as stipulated in the Listing Regulation. 

4. We conducted our examination of the Corporate Governance Report in 
accordance with the Guidance Note on Reports or Certificates for Special 
Purposes and the Guidance Note on Certification of Corporate Governance, both 
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAI"), The Guidance 
Note on Reports or Certificates for Special Purposes requires that we comply with 
the ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics issued by ICAI. 

5. We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on 
Quality Control (SQC) 1, Quality Control for Firms that Perform Audits and Reviews 
of Historica l Financial Information, and Other Assurance and Related Services 
Engagements. 

6. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the 
assessment of the risks associated in compl iance of the Corporate Governance 
Report with the applicable criteria. The procedures includes but not limited to 

MAHENDRA BADJATYA & CO. 
208, Morya Centre, 16 Race Course Road, Opposite Basket Sall Complex, Indore 4S2003 tM.P) 

Dial : (0) 0731· 2535934, 4078331, Mobile: 9827023923, 9993023823 
URL: www.camkb.com, E-mail: jainok@hotmail.com, i nto@camkb.com 



0\ 
I NOIA 

MAt-lENDRA 
BADJATYA 
& co. -C I< ., •TI; II, f, ('> 
,. (. ,VU , .. fA N 1'$ 

verification of secretarial records and financia l information of the Company and 
obtained necessary representations and declarations from directors including 
independent directors of the Company. 

7. The procedures also include examining evidence supporting the particulars in the 
Corporate Governance Report on a test basis. Further, our scope of work under 
this report did not involve us performing audit tests for the purposes of expressing 
an opinion on the fa irness or accuracy of any of the financial information or the 
financial statements of the Company taken as a whole. 

Opinion 

8. Based on our examination of the relevant records and according to the 
information and explanations provided to us and the representations provided by 
the Management. we cert ify that the Company has complied with the conditions 
of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above-ment ioned Listing 
Regulations as applicable during the year ended 31st March, 2024. 

9. We further state that such compl iance is neither an assurance as to the future 
viability of the Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the 
management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

Restriction on use 

10. The certificate is addressed and provided to the members of the Company solely 
for the purpose to enable the Company to comply with the requirement of the 
SEBI List ing Regulations, and it should not be used by any other person or for any 
other purpose. Accord ingly, we do not accept or assume any liability or any duty 
of care for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this certificate is 
shown or into whose hands it may come without our prior consent in writing. 

Date: 01.08.2024 
Place: Indore 

For: Mahendra Badjatya& Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
ICAI FRN001457C 
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CA Nirdesh Badjatya 
Partner 
ICAI M. No. 420388 

ICAI UDIN: 24420388BKFRLZ1037 

MAHENDRA BADJATYA & CO. 
208, Morya Centre, 16 Race Co urse Road, Opposite Basket Sall Complex, Indore 4S2003 (M .P) 

Dial : (0) 0731· 2S3S934, 4078331, Mobile: 9827023923, 9993023823 
URL: www.camkb.com, E-mail: jainok@hotmail.com, info@c.imkb.com 



CODE OF CONDUCT 

This is to certify that in pursuance of t he provisions of in Regulation 34 (3) read with Point No. 
D of Schedule v of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. A 
Code of Conduct for the Board members and the Senior Management personnel of the Company 
has been approved by the Board. 

The said Code of Conduct has been uploaded on t he website of the Company and has also been 
circulated to the Board members and the Senior Management Personnel of the Company. 

All Board members and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with t he said 
Code of Conduct, for the period ended 31st March, 2024. 

fo,·, Ad· ;:"'"" Limi<•d~ -----,,..-

(Sanjeev Sharma) (Dharmendra Agrawal) 
Whole -Time-Director Whol e-Time-Director & CEO 
DIN: 07839822 DIN: 08390936 
Date: 1" August, 2024 
Place: Indore 



Management Discussions and Analysis Report 
The Management of t he company presents its analysis report covering performance and outlook 
of the company. The report has been prepared in compliance wi th corporate governance 
requirement as laid down in Regulation 33 ofSEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 r·ead with Schedule 
V: -
(a) Industry Structure and development 
The Non Banking Finance Company (NBFC) Registered with the RBI, in private sector i n India is 
represented by a large number of small and medium sized companies with regional focus. Over 
the years, our company has steadily broadened its business activities to cover a w ide spectrum of 
services in the financial intermediation space with the basic focus on investment & finance. 
Your company has reduced its operati onal cost and is carefully evaluating i nvestments. The 
company has Rs.43.59 Lakhs NPA Account and has no bad debts for the period ended on 31st 

March 2024. 
The Company has a proper and adequate system of internal control to ensure that all activities 
are monitored and controlled aga inst any unauthorized use or disposition of assets. The audit 
committee of the Board of Directors reviews the adequacy of internal control. 
Statements in Management Discussion and Analysis, describing the company's objectives, 
projections and estimates are forward looking statements and progressive w ithin the meaning of 
applicable security laws and regulations. Actual results may vary from those expressed or 
implied, depending upon economic cond itions. Government policies and other incidental factors. 
(b) Opportunities and Threats: 
The Company's Management revea ls that the corporate and real estate finance sector has good 
potentia l because the remote locations are away from the range of Banks and Institut ions. 
On the above assumption, Company is going in the positive direction. 
Fur ther, a major threat appears to be on account of further increase in i nterest rates t rends in 
takes over of loans, which might affect t he profi tability of the Company. However your Company 
is con11clent of facing the challenges and is optimist about the sustenance of this finance segment 
for quite a long time. 
(c)Segment-wise performance: 
The Company Operating in two segment i.e. Wind Power Generation Segments and Finance 
Segments. The details of performance are given under respective head i n Financial Statement. 
(d) Outlook 
According to the SEBI (LODR) Regu lati ons, 2015, a Company is obliged to present its futu re 
outlook in its Corporate Governance Report. Your Company's estimates for future business 
development are based both on its customer's forecasts and on the Company's own assessments. 
(e) Risk and Concern: 
Though the management of the Company is quite met iculous about the security and recovery 
aspect of each 11nance file, wh ich renects from the fact that the overall is Rs.144.33 Lakhs during 
the year. Your Company will continue to adopt strategies to register significant i ncrease in 
business volumes, and would in timate still more concentrated efforts to maintain the NPA level 
to its minimum. 
(f) Internal Cont rol Systems & their Adequacy 
The Company has a proper and adequate Internal Control System to ensure that all assets are 
safeguarded, and protected aga inst loss from unauthorized use or disposition, and that 
transaction are authorized, recorded and reported correctly. 
The Company, in consultation with its Statutory Auditors, per iodically reviews and ensures the 
adequacy of Internal Control Procedures for the orderly conduct of business and also includes a 
review to ensure overall adherence to management policies and applicable laws & regulations. 
Cost control measures, especially on major cost determinants, have been implemented. 
(g) Discussion on financial performance with respect to operational performance 
Your Company discusses the fi nancial performance of the Company wi th respect to its 
operational per formances. 



(h) Material developments ln Human Resource Developments/Industrial Relations front, 
including number of people employed 
During the year under review, the Company continued i~s emphasis on Human Resource 
Development as one of the critical area of its operation. 
Executives and officers of the Company having high potential in the field ofFinance, Accounts and 
Computer were regu larly update their knowledge and to keep them abreast of the present day 
fin.111ce scenario for meeting the challenges ahead. 
(i) Details Of Significant Changes in Key Financial Ratios 
The same is already provided in the Financial Statements as per the requ irement of Schedule 111 
of the Companies Act, 2013. Hence, we are not re-producing the same here. 
(j) Disclosure of Accounting Treatment 
In the preparation of the financial statements, the Company has followed the Indian Accounting 
Standards as notified. The significant accounting policies which are consistently applied have 
been set out in the Notes to the Financial Statements. 
Company's Corporate Website 
The Company's websi te is a comprehensive reference on Ad-Manum's management, vision, 
mission, policies, corporate governance, corporate sustainability, i nvestor relations, sales 
network, updates and news. The section on 'Investors' serves to inform the shareholders, by 
giving complete financial details, shareholding patterns, corporate benefits, information relating 
to stock exchanges, registrars & transfer agents and frequently asked questions. Investors can 
also submit thei r queries and get feedback through online interactive forms. The section on 
'Media' includes all major press reports and releases, awards, campaigns etc. 

For, Ad· Manum Finance Limited 

(Sanjeev ~ ) (Dl~ wal)-, 
Whole-Time-Director Whole-Time-Director & CEO 
DIN: 07839822 ~?.'!~ 0936 

Dat e: 1" August, 2024 
Place: Indore 1 
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AD·MANUM FINANCE LIMITED 

Whis tle Blowe r Policy & Vigil Mechanis m 

1. Preface 

ANNEXURE·B 

Pursuan t to Regulation 22 of SEBI (Listing Obliga tions and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 and as per applicable provisions of section 177 (9) of the Companies Act, 
2013 requires every listed company sha ll establish a Whistle Blower policy/Vigil Mechanism 
for the directors and employees to report genuine concerns or grievances about unethical 
behavior, actua l or suspected fraud or violation of the company's Code of Conduct or Ethics 
Policy. The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior Management 
Executives ("the Code"), which lays down the principles and s tandards that should govern the 
actions of the Company and its employees. Any actual or potential violation of the Code, 
howsoever insignificant or perceived as such, would be a matter of serious concern for the 
Company. Such a vigil mechanism shall provide fo r adequate safeguards against victimization 
of directors and employees who avail of such mechanism a nd also make provisions for direct 
access to the Chairperson of Audit Committee in exceptional cases. 

Under these circumstances, Ad·Manum Finance Limited, being a listed Company proposes 
to establish a Whistle Blower Policy/ Vigil Mechanism a nd to formulate a policy for the same. 

2. Defin itions: 
The definitions of some of the key terms used in this Policy are given below. Capitalized terms 
not defined herein shall have the meaning assigned to them under the Code. 
a. "Associates" means and includes vendors, suppliers and others with whom the Company 
has any financial or commercial dealings. 
b. ''.Audit Committee" means the Audit Committee of Directors constituted by the Board of 
Directors of the Company in accordance with Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
c. "Employee" means every employee of the Company (whether working in India or abroad), 
incl uding the directors in the employment of the Company . . 
d. "Code" means the Whistle Blower Pol icy/ Vigil Mechanism Code of Conduct. 
e. "Director" means every Director of the Company, past or present. 
f. "Investigators" mean those persons authorized, appointed, consulted or approached by the 
Eth ics Counselor/Chai rman of the Audit Committee and include the auditors of the Company 
and the police. 
g. "Protected Disclosure" means any communication made in good faith that discloses or 
demo nstra tes information that may evidence unethical or improper activity. 
h. "Subject" means a person against or in relation to whom a Protected Disclosure has been 
made or evidence ga thered during the course ofan investiga tion. 
i. "Whistle blower" means an Employee or director making a Protected Disclosure under this 
pol icy. 
3. Scope of this Policy: This Policy intends to cover serious concerns that could have grave 

impact on the opera tions a nd pe rformance of the business of the Company and 
malpractices and events which have taken place/suspected to have taken place, misuse or 



abuse of authority, fraud or suspected fraud, violation of company rules, manipulations, 
negligence causing danger to public health and safety, misappropriation of monies, and 
other matters or activity on accoun t of which the interest of the Company is affected and 
formally reported by whistle blowers concerning its employees. The policy neither releases 
employees from their duty of confidential ity in the course of their work, nor is it a route for 
taki ng up a grievance about a personal situation. 

4. Eligibility: All Employees and directors of the Company are eligible to make Protected 
Disclosures under the Policy. The Protected Disclosures may be in relation to matters 
concerning the Company. 
S. Disqualifications 
a. While it wil l be ensured that genuine Whistle Blowers are accorded complete protection 

from any kind of unfair treatment as herein set ou t, a ny abuse of this protection will 
warran t disciplinary action. 

b. Protection under this Policy would not mean protection from disciplinary action aris ing out 
of false or bogus allegations made by a Whistle Blower knowing it to be false or bogus or 
with a mala fide intention. 

c. Whistle Blowers. who make any Protected Disclosures, which have been subsequently 
found to be mala fide, frivolous or malicious shall be liable to be prosecuted under 
Company's Code of Conduct. 

6. Procedure 
a. All Protected Disclosures should be addressed to the Chairman of the Audit Committee of 

the Company for investigation. 
b. The contact details of the Chairperson of the Audit Committee of the Company is as under: 
Dhawal Bagmar, 45, Aloi< Nagar, Nea r Mata ji Mandir, lndore-452016 
c. lfa protected disclosure is received by any executive of the Company other than Chairman 
of Audi t Committee, the same should be fo1warded to the Chairman of the Audit Committee 
for further appropriate action. Appropriate care must be taken to keep the identity of the 
Whistleblower confiden tial. 
d. Protected Disclosures should preferably be reported in writ ing so as to ensure a clea r 
understanding of the issues raised a nd should eithe r be typed or w ritten in a legible 
ha ndwriting in English, Hindi or in the regional language of the place of employment of the 
Whistle blower. 
e. The Protected Disclosure should be forwa rded under a covering letter which shall bea r the 
identity of the Whistleblower. The Chai rman of the Audit Committee shall detach the covering 
letter a nd forward only the Protected Disclosure to the Investigators for investigation. 
f. Protected Disclosures should be factual a nd not speculative or in the nature of a conclusion 
and should con tain as much specific info rmation as possible to allow for proper assessment of 
the nature a nd extent of the concern and the urgency of a preliminary investigative 
procedure. 
g. The Whistleblower must disclose his/her iden tity in the covering letter forwarding such 
Protected Disclosure. Anonymous disclosures will not be entertained as it would not be 
possible to interview the Whistleblowers. 
7. Investigation: 
a. All Protected Disclosures reported under this Policy will be thoroughly investigated by 
Chairman of the Audit Committee of the Company w ho will investigate / oversee the 
investigations under the au thoriza tion of the Audit Committee. If a ny member of the Audit 



Committee has a connict of interest in any given case, then he/she should rescue 
himself/herse lf and the other members of the Audit Committee should deal with the matter 
on hand. In case where a company is not requi red to constitute an Audit Committee, then the 
Board of directors shall nominate a director to play the role of Audit Committee for the 
purpose of vigil mechanism to which other directors and employees may report their 
concerns. 
b. The Chairman of the Audit Committee may at its discretion, consider involving any 
Investigators for the purpose of investigation. 
c. The decis ion to conduct an investiga tion ta ken by the Chai rman of the Audit Committee is 
by itself not an accusation and is to be t reated as a neutral fact-find ing process. The outcome 
of the investigation may not support the conclusion of the Whistleblower that an improper or 
unethical act was committed. 
d. The identity of a subject wi ll be kept confidential to the extent possible given the legitimate 
needs of law and the investiga tion. 
e. Subjects will normally be informed of the allegations at the outset of a formal investigation 
and have opportuni ties for providing their inputs during the investigation. 
f. Subjects shall have a duty to co-operate with the Chairman of the Audit Committee or any of 
the Investigato rs during invest igation to the extent that such co-operation wi ll not 
compromise self-incrimina tion protections ava ilable under the applicable laws. 
g. Subjects have a right to consult with a person or persons of their choice, other than the 
Ethics Counselor/Investigators and/or members of the Audit Committee and/or the 
Whistleblower. Subjects sha ll be free at any time to engage counsel at their own cost to 
represent them in the investigation proceedings. 
h. Subjects have a respons ibility not to interfere with the investigation. Evidence shall not be 
wi thheld, destroyed, or tampered with, and witnesses sha ll not be influenced, coached, 
threatened or intimidated by the Subjects. 
i. Unless there are compelling reasons not to do so, Subjects wi ll be given the opportunity to 
respond to material findings contained in an investigation report. No allegation of 
wrongdoing against a Subject shall be considered as maintainable unless there is good 
ev idence in support of the allega tion. j. Subjects have a right to be informed of the outcome of 
the investigation. If allegations are not sustained, the Subject should be consulted as to 
whether public disclosure of the investigation resu lts would be in the best interest of the 
Subject and the Company. 
k. The investigation sha ll be completed normally with in 45 days of the receipt of the Protected 
Disclosure 
8. PROTECTION 
8.1 No unfa ir treatment will be meted out to a Whistle Blower by virtue of his/ her having 
reported a Protected Disclosure unde r this policy. The company, as a policy, condemns any 
kind of discrimination, harassment, victimization or a ny other unfair employment practice 
being adopted against Whistle Blowers. Complete protection will, therefore, be given to 
Whistle Blowers against any unfa ir practice like retaliation, threat or intimidation of 
termination / suspension of service, disciplinary action, transfer, demotion, refusal of 
promotion or the like including any direct or indi rect use of authority to obstruct the Whistle 
Blower's righ t to continue to perform his duties / functions including making further 
Protected Disclosure. The Company wi ll take steps to minimize difficulties, which the Whistle 
Blower may experience as a result of making the Protected Disclosure. Thus, if the Whistle 



Blower is required to give evide nce in criminal or disciplina ry proceedings, the Company will 
a rrange fo r the Whistle Blower to receive advice about the procedure, etc. 
8.2 A Whistle Blower may report any violation of the above clause to the Chairman of the 
Audit Committee, who shall investigate into the same and recommend suitable action to the 
management. 
8.3 The identity of the Whistle Blower shall be kept confidential to the extent possible a nd 
permitted under law. 8.4 Any other Em ployee assisting in the said investigation shall also be 
protected to the same extent as the Whistle Blower. 
9. SECRECY/ CONFIDENTIALITY 
9.1 The complainant, Members of Audit Committee, the Subject and everybody involved in the 
process sha ll: 
9.2 Maintain confidentia lity of all matters under this Policy 
9.3 Discuss only to the extent or w ith those persons as required under this policy for 
completing the process of investigations. 
9.4. Not kee p the papers unattended anywhe re at a ny t ime 
9.5 Keep the electronic mails/ fil es under password. 
10. DECISION: 
Ifan inves tigation leads the Chairman of the Audit Committee to conclude that an improper or 
uneth ical act has been committed, Chairman of the Audit Committee shall recommend to the 
management of the Company to take such disciplinary or corrective action as he may deem fit. 
It is clarified that any discipl ina ry or co rrective action init iated against the Subject as a result 
of the find ings of an investigation pursuant to thi s Policy shall adhe re to the applicable 
personnel or staff conduct and d isciplinary procedures. 
If the report of investigation is not to the satisfaction of the compla inant, t he complainant has 
the r ight to report the event to the appro priate legal or investigating agency. A complainant 
who makes false allega tions of unethica l & imp roper practices or about alleged wrongful 
conduct of the subject to the Whistle Officer or the Audit Committee shall be subject to 
appropriate discipl ina ry action in accordance with the rules, procedures and policies of the 
Company. 
11. REPORTING: 
The Chairman of the Audit Committee shall submit a report to the Audit Committee on a 
regular basis about al l Protected Disclosures referred to him/her since the last report 
together with the results of investigations. if any. 
12. ACCESS TO CHAIRMAN OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE: 
The Whistle Blower shal l have right to access Chairman of the Aud it Committee directly in 
exceptional cases and the Chairma n of the Audit Committee is au thorized to prescribe 
sui table directions in this regard. 
13. COMMUNICATION: 
A whistle Blower policy cannot be effective un less it is properly communicated to employees. 
Therefore, the policy is published on the website of the company. 
14. RETENTION OF DOCUMENTS: 
All Protected disclosures in wri t ing or documented along with the results of Investiga tion 
relat ing thereto, shall be retained by the Company for a pe riod of 7 (seven) years or such 
other period as specified by any other law in force, whichever is more. 



15. ADMINISTRATION AND REVIEW OF THE POLICY: 
A quarterly status report on the tota l number of compl iant received, if any d uri ng the pe riod 
with summary of the fi ndings of Audit Committee a nd corrective s teps taken should be send 
to the Chairman of the company. The Company Secretary shall be responsible for the 
administration, interpretation, application and review of this pol icy. 
16. AMENDMENT: 
The Company reserves its right to amend or modify this Policy in whole or in part, a t any time 
without assigning any reason whatsoever. However, no such amendment or modification wi ll 
be binding on the Employees and Di rectors un less the same is notified to them in writi ng. 



Annexure- C 
Details perta ining to remuneration as required under section 197(12) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 5(1) of the companies (Appointment a nd 

remuneration of Managerial Personal) Rules, 2014 
1) The% increase in remuneration of each director, chief financial officer, Chief Executive 
Officer, Company Secretary, or manage r, if any, in the FY 2023-24, the ratio of the 
remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of the company 
for the FY 2023-24and the comparison of the remuneration of each key managerial personal 
(KMP) against the performance of the company are as under:· 

s. Name of Director/ Designation Remuneration % Increase in Ratio of 
No. l(MP for financial of Directors/ Remuneration remuneration of 

year 2023-24 KMP for the in the each Director to 
Financia l Year Financial year MRE 
2023-24 (In 2023-24 
Rs.) 

A B C D E F 

I. Mr. Dharmendra Whole-time 15,44,698 (+) 9.08 % 2.23:1 
AQrawal Director and KM P 

2. Ms. Neha Singh Company 11,74,356 . 1.70:1 
Secretarv 

3. Mr. Vikas Gupta Chief Financial 9,30,439 (+) 9.37 % 1.34:1 
Officer 

4. Mr. Sanjeev Whole-time 6,92,569 (+) 4.37 % 1:1 
Shanna Director 

~rhe % ;,1crease of remuneration is provided only for those directors and KMP who have drawn remuneration 
from che Company for full fiscal 2024 and full fiscal 2023. 
" The ratio of remuneration to MRE is provided only for those directors and KMP who have drawn remuneration 
from the Company fo r che/111/ fiscal 2024. 

1. The ratio of remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the 
employees of the company for the financial year: 
The media n remune ration of employees of the Company during the Financial Year was 
Rs. 6,92,569 per annum and ratio of the remuneration of each Director/KMP to the 
median remuneration of the employees of the Company for the Financial Year is provided 
in column F of table given above. 

2. Percentage incre ase in re muneration of each director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief 
Executive Officer, Company Secretary or Manager, if a ny in the financial year: 
Deta ils provided in column E of table given above. 

3. The percentage increase in the median remuneration of Employees in the financial 
year 2023-24: 
The med ia n remuneration of employees of the Company during the Financial Year 2023-
24 was Rs. 6,92,569 per annum which is 24.83 % higher than the previous year whe re 
the median remuneration of employees was Rs. 5,54,790.50 per a nnum. 

4. The number of permanent employees on the rolls of the Company as on March 31, 
2024: 
There were 7 permanent employees on the rolls of the company as on 31/03/2024. 



5. Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than 
the managerial personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with the 
percentile increase in the managerial remuneration and justification thereof and 
point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for increase in the managerial 
remuneration: 
There is an increase of 6.16% in average salary of employees other than the managerial 
personnel during the financial year as compared to previous year, while 7.60% increase 
in average salary of managerial personnel during the financial year as compared to 
previous year. 

6. Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the 
Company: 
It is hereby affirmed that the remuneration paid is as per the remuneration policy of 
directors KMP and other employees. 

Ad-Manum Finance Limited 
CIN- L52520MP1986PLC003405 
Registered Office: 
"Agarwal House", 
5. Yeshwant Colony, 
Indore {M.P.) 452003 

Dated: August 1, 2024 
Place: Indore 

(Sanjeev Sharma) 
Whole-time Director 

DIN:07839822 

By Order of the Board 

{Dha ra Agrawal) 
Whole-time Director & CEO 

DIN: 08390936 



Annexure- D 

Nan1e of the top 10 employees in terms of re muneration d rawn in the financial yea r 2023-24: 

s. Nam e of Designation of Remunerati Nature of Qualificati Date of The age The last Whether any such 
No. Employee the employee on received employmen ons and commencem of such employment employee is a 

In Rs. t, whether experienc ent of employ held by such relat ive of any 
contractual e of the employment ee employee di .-ector or 
or employee before manager of the 
other w ise joining the company and if so, 

company name of such 
director or 
manae.er 

Dharmendr Whole-t ime 
15,44,698 51 

---- No 1 
a Ae:rawal Director & CEO 

Permanent B.Sc. 14-Aug-06 

Company 
Jndian Steel 

2 Neha Singh 11,74,356 Permanent FCS, MBA 25-Jul-22 34 Corporation No 
Secretary 

Limited 

3 
Vikas Chief Financial 

9,30,439 Permanent M.Phil 01-Sep-21 45 
Aris Capital 

No 
Gupta Officer 
Sanjeev Whole-time 

6,92,569 12-Dec-06 
----

No 4 
Sharma Director 

Permanent LLB. LLM 41 

5 
Jitesh Assistant 

4,64,747 Permanent M.Com 23-Aug-21 46 
Aris Capital 

No 
Pandey Manager 

6 
Dinesh 

Senior Officer 4,32,363 Permanent MBA 02-Mar-22 31 
D-Mart 

No 
Kori 

7 
Kanishka 

Officer 1,01,896 Permanent 8. Com LLB 11-Sep-23 24 No 
Jain 

•as at 31.03.2024 the company having only above employees. 



Ad-Manum Finance Limited 
CIN- L52520MP1986PLC003405 
Registered Office: 
"Agar wal House", 
5, Yeshwant Colony, 
Indore (M.P.) 452003 

Dated: August 1, 2024 
Place: Indore 

By Order of the Board 

(Sanjeev Sharma) 
Whole-time Director 

DIN: 07839822 

~ -1 
(Dharmendra Agrawal) 
Whole-time Director & CEO 
DIN:08390936 



To, 

Form MR-3 

Company Se cretari es & Insolvency Professional 

CS (Or) Oitip Kumar Jain 

\I C::-im FCS ACIS U I\ ·P RV ,StA) 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 
FOR THE FI NANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2024 

f Pursuant 10 scclion 20./(I) of the C()mpcmies Act, 20/J and Rule 9 of the Comptmt('., 
{Appointment and Renumeror;on o/Manag<:riuf Personnel) Rules, 2014} 

The Members, 
Ad- Manum Finance Limiced 
" Agarwal House" Ground Floor, 
5, Yeshwam Colony, 
Indore ( M.P.) 452003 

We have conducted the Secretarial Audie of the compliance of applicable stalutory pro, ,sions and the 
adhercnc~ lO good corporate governance practice:S by Ad-Manum Finance Limited having C IN: 
LS2520MPI986PLC003405 (hereinafter called ("the Company") hav ing its Registered Ortic.e at 
Agarwal House, 5 Yeshwam Colony, Indore, (M.P.) India, 452003. Secretarial Audit " 'b conducted 
in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conduc1;!srnw101) 
compliances and expressing our opinion thereon. 

Based on our verification of the Company's Books, Papers, Minutes Books, Fonns and Rctums med 
and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company. its 
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, the ,-xplanations 
and clarifications given 10 us and the representations made by the Management. we hercb) repon that 
in our opinion. the Company has. during the audit period covering the Fimmcia) year ended 3 Jtl 
March, 2024 (''Audit Period") complied w i th the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also chat 
the Company has proper Board processes and compl iance mechanism in place co the e\tem. in the 
manner and subject 10 the reponing made hereinafter. 

We Mis D.K. Jain & Co., Company Secrelarics have examined the books. papers, m inute books, 
forms and retun,s filed and other records maintained by the Company for the financial )Car ended on 
JI" March, 2024, according 10 the provisions of: 
(i) The Companies Act, 20 13 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder; 
(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act. 19S6 ('SCRA') and the rules made thereunder: 
(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and By -laws framed thereunder; 
(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regu lations made thereunder to the 

extent of f oreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Jnvestment and E.xternol Cornmercia l 
Borrowings; 

(v) (i) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange 
Board of India Act, 1992 as amende-d from t ime co 1ime('SEBI Act'): -

(a) The SEBI (Substantial Acqu isition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations. ~O I I; 
(b) The SEBI (Prohibition oflnsider Trading) Regulations, 20 I 5: 
(c) The SEBI (Regisrrars to an Issue and Share Tra11sfer Agems) Reiulacions. 1993 

regarding the Companies Act and dealing w ith client: 
(ii) Provisions of the following Regulations and Guidel ines prescribed under the Sccur11ics and 

Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI /\ct' ) were 1101 uJJplicahle 10 th~ ( 'm11oc1111· as 
1Jiere were JIQ such tran~action/ ;nstancts dyrim1 tlte fiurmciol pear under repor1: • 

BS 

(a) e SEBI (I ssue of Capita l and Disclosure Requirements) Regulat ions. 20 IS: 
The SEBI (Employee Stock Opt ion Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) 
Guidel ines, 1999: 

(c) The SEBI ( Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations. 200&: 

011101: 40l·402. 4" Floor, Si:ver Ark P:i:a. JamirwaJa Choi,r.tha... I.ear Curewel HosoilJl. lt\dore (MP) 452001 
PhOne • 0731 · 4.97i?275 Cell , +91 • 9425062039 E•ma11 : dk1ai~K1alncs <:om. dk{aff1cs@omat1.com 



(d) The SEBI (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; and 
(e) The SEBI (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998. 

(vi) The Company is a Non-Banking Financial Company and having business of prov iding finance 
as well as investments in securities, therefore the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and rules 
made/ directions issued by the Reserve Bank of India for the NBFC Companies are specifically 
applicable to the Company. 

We have also exami.ned compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 
( i) Secretarial Standards issued l:>y the Institute of Company Secretaries of India under the provisions 

of Companies Act, 2013; and 
(ii) The SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 as amended from time 10 time. 

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of 11,e Act. Rules. 
Regulations. Guidelines, Standards, etc .. 

We further repor1 that the Board of directors of the Company is duly constituted "ith a proper 
balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. Tht changes in 
the composition of the Board of Directors during the year arc as follows:-
!) Appointment of Shri Dhawal Bagmar (DIN: I 0217380) as an Additional Director i11 the category 

of Non-Executive Independent Director by the Board of directors w.e.f. I " August, 202J for a Firs1 
term of S(Five) Consecutive year which was confinned by the members at the Annual General 
Meeting held on 27"' Sept., 2023; 

2) Cessation of directorship of Shri Aseem Trivedi (DIN: 0124485 1) as the Jndepcnclcnt Director 
w.e.f. 31" March, 2024 on closure of the business hours of 31 " March, 2024 upon ,completion uf 
his second tenure. 

And the changes that took place as stated above during the period under review were carried out in 
compliance with the provisions of the Act and SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 20 I 5 as appl icable 10 the 
Company. 

Adequate notices were given to all the directors to schedule the Board Meetings and Comminee 
Meetings and agenda were also sent at least seven days in advance. and the consent was taken where 
required for meeting held on shorter notice and a system exists for seek ing rind obtaining funher 
infonnation and clarifications on the agenda i1cms before. the meeting and for meaningful 
participation al the meeting. 

All decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are carried out unan imously as recorded in 
the minutes of the meetings of the Board of directors and Committee of the Board, as the case may be. 

Based on the records and process explained to us for compliances under the provisi" ns of other 
specific Acts applicable to the -Company. we further repon that there are adequaie -~stems and 
processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the Company 10 monitor and 
ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. 

This report is to be read with our lerrer of even dale which is annexed as A11111mtre I and fonns an 
integral pan of tltis repon. 

We further repon that the compliance by the Company for the appl icable ta,xation La\\, like Direct 
Taxes, Indirect Ta.xes and the compliance of the IND-AS, disclosure of the financial rcsuhs under 
Regulation 33 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 20 I Sand the annual financial s1a1emen1s along with 
notes attached therewith have not been reviewed, since the same have been subject to the statutory 
auditor/cost audi1or or by 01her designated professionals. 
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We further report that during the audit period of the Company there were 110 specific events which 
have bearing on company's affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules. regulations. 
guidelines, standards etc. 

This report is 10 be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as A1111e..rnre I a11d limns an 
integral part of this repon. 

For, D.J(. JAIN & CO. 
COMPANY SECRET ARIES 

FRN No. H995MP06~50~ · 11~1,::----. 

~ r,'f--·~-i <f c;;,-. .,. . ' 
CS (Dr.) D.K. JAIN /' . ,'''10.'-'f ~ : 
PROPRIETOR \ ·~\·"•, J:~ /· 
FCS 3565: CP 2382 \ ·:;, --' 
Peer review: 743/2020 ' ~ , 
UDIN:F003565F000638100 
Place: Indore 
Date: 29/06/2024 



To, 
Annexurc - I to the Secretarial Audit Repo11 

The Members, 
Ad- Man um Finance Limited 
"Agarwal House" Ground Floor, 
5, Y eshwant Colony, 
Indore (M.P.) 452003 

Our report of even date is 10 be read along with this lener. 
I. Maintenance of secretarial and other relevant records is the responsibility of the management of 

the company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our 
audit and we do not keep any record in our custody, the preservation of the records are the 
responsibility of the management of the Company. 

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable 
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secrecarial records. The verification was 
done on a test basis to ensure that correct facts are re0ected in secretarial records. We believe that 
the processes and practices followed provide a reasonable basis for forming our opinion. 

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of treatment of various tax liabilities and 
payment thereof; compliance of the applicable IND-AS, financial records and Book, 0f Accounts 
of the company, declaration of the quanerlynialf yearly, yearly financial results. treatment of 
applicable income tax, GST, etc. as the same is subject to the starutory audit being perfonned by 
the independent auditors. 

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of 
laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws. rules, regulations, 
guidelines, standards etc., are the responsibility of management. Our examination""• limi1cd to 
the verification of procedures on test basis. 

6. The Secretarial Audit repon is nei1her an assurance as to the future viability of the wmpany nor 
of tl1e efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted Lhe affairs of the 
company. 

7. We do not take any responsibi lity for any person if taking any commercial, financial or 
investment decision based on our secretarial audit report as aforesaid and they needs to take 
independent advise or decision as per their own satisfaction. 

For, D.K. JAIN & CO. 
COl'r1PANY SECRETARIES 

FRN No.r;:95MJ>Oo7500fj-;_--;1: ;,/• 
o;;----.:._ <1'\ 

,__ ... /. , \ ~\. 
I ,,'Vt) .._ • 

CS (Dr.) D.K. JAIN "t : ,· ' • ' 
PROPRIETOR ' • ' ' 

FCS 3565: CJ' 2382 \;_j':·-.,:;--
Peer review: 743/2020 -<.. 
UDIN:_ F003565F000638100 
Place: Indore 
Date: 29/06/2024 



6. 

ANNEXI/BE·f 

ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES 

1. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company: 

The Company continues its Endeavour to improve the lives of people and provide 
opportuni ties for their holistic development through its different initiatives in the areas 
of Health, Education, Animal Welfare, Disaster Relief and Women Empowerment. 
Company supported initiatives on healthcare, education, eradication of poverty, 
promotion of rural sports, malnutrition, awareness creation. An imal welfare, disaster 
management and Environment sustainability. 

2 Composition of CSR Committee· 
SI. Name of Designation /Nature of Number of Number of 
No Director Directorship meetings of CSR meetings of CSR 

Committee held Committee 
during the year attended 

durinl! the year 
Committee Members 

1. Mr. Chairman of CSR 04 04 
Dharmendra Committee/ 
Aerawal Whole-Time Director 

2. ##Mr. Dhawal Member/ Independent 01 01 
Ba11.mar Director 

3. ##Mr. Aseem Member/ Independent 03 03 
Trivedi Director 

4. Ms. Priyanka Member/ Independent 04 04 
Iha Director 

#Mr. Aseem Trivedi ceased to be member of the committee and Mr. Dhawal Bagmar was 
added as a member of the Committee w.e.f. February 01, 2024. 

3. Composi tion of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved by the board are 
disclosed on the website of the company: 
http://www.admanumfinance.com/index.php 

4. Provide the detai ls of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub· 
rul e (3) of rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if 
applicable: 

5 

Not Applicable, as the Company does not have an average CSR obligation of Rs 10.00 
Crores or more in the three immediately preceding fi nancial years. 

(a) Average net profit of the company as per sub-section (5) of Rs. 3,97,97,539 
section 135 

rb1 2% of avera2e net nrofit of the comnanv as oer section 135(51 Rs. 7,95,951.00 
(c) Surplus ari sing out of the CSR projects or programmes or Nil 

activities of the orevious financia l vears. 
(d) Amount reauired to be set off for the financial vear, if anv Nil 
(e) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (5b+5c-Sdl Rs. 7,95,951.00 

I (al l Amount spent on CSR Projects I Rs. 10,201794.00 



(Both One:oin~ Proiects and Other than Ongoing Project): 
b Amount soent in Administrative Overheads. Nil 
C Amount spent on Impact Assessment, i f annlicable. Nil 
d I Total amount spent for the Financial Year (a+b+c) Rs. 10,20,794.00 

(e CSR amount snent or unsoent for the financial vear: Nil 

Total Amount Amount Unspent [in Rs.): Nil 
Spent for the Total Amount transferred to Amount transferred to any fund 
Financial Year Unspent CSR Account as per· specified under Schedule VII as per 
(in Rs.) section 135( 6 . second m·oviso to section 135'5). 

Amount Date of Name of the Fund Amount Date of 
transfer transfer 

10,20,794.00 NA NA NA NA NA 

rn Excess amount for set off, if anv 
SI. No. Particular Amount (in Rs.) 

(i) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per 7,95,951.00 
section 135(5) after taking into consideration of excess 
amount already set-off from previous year 
(Please refer point no. 7 of this annual CSR report) 

( ii) Total amount spent for the Financial Year 10,20,794.00 

(iii) Excess amount spent for the financial year [( ii) •(i)) 2,24,843.00 

(iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or 0.00 
activities of the previous financial years, if any 

(v) Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years 2,24,843.00 
lf iii)•fiv)l 

7. Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years: 

s Precedin Amount Balance Amou Amount Amount Oeficien 
N g transfer amount nt transferred to remaining cies 
o, Financia red to In Spent any fund to be any 

I Year Unspent Unspent in the specified under spent in 
CSR CSR Financ schedule VII as succeedin 
account Account ial per section g financial 
u/s u/ s Year 135(6) ifanv years 
135(6) 135(6) Amou Date of 

nt (in Transf 
Rs.) er 

I. 2020•2 l . - . . . . . 
2. 2021·22 . . . . . . . 
3. 2022·23 . . . - . . . 

Total . . - . 
8. Whether any Capital Assets have been created or acquired through CSR amount spent m the 

Financial Year: No 
I f Yes, enter the number of capital assets created/acquired N.A. 

if 

Furnish the details relati ng to such assets(s) so created or acquired through CSR amount 
spent in the Financial Year: 



I SI. Short Pincode Date of Amount Details of entity/ Authority/ 
No Particulars of the creation of CSR Beneficiarv of the Rel!istered Owner 

of t he property spent CSR Name Registered 
Property or or Registration Address 
assets(s) asset(s) Number, if 
(including applicable' 
complete 
address 
and 
location of 
the 
orooertvl 

==========Nil========== 

9. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net 
profi t as per section 135(5): N.A. 

Ad-Manum Finance Limited 
CIN- L52520MP1986PLC003405 
Registered Office: 
"Agarwal House", 
5, Yeshwant Colony, 

Indore (M.P.) 452003 

Dated: August 1, 2024 
Place: Indore 

Sanjeev Sharma 
Whole-time Director 
DIN:07839822 

wal 
Whole-time· Director & CEO 

Chairman of the CSR committee 
IN:08390936 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

TO THE MEMBERS OF AD-MANUM FINANCE LIMITED 

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

OPINION 

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of AD-MANUM FINANCE LIMITED ("the 

Company'), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, the Statement of Profit and 

Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the 

Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended and notes to the Financial Statements including 

a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred 

to as "Financial Statements"). 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and accord ing to the explanations given to us, 

the aforesaid Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("the 

Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting 

principles generally accepted in India including the Indian Accounting Standards ("Ind AS'), of the 

state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024, i ts total comprehensive income, changes in 

equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

BASIS FOR OPINION 

We conducted our audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 

143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's 

Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent 

of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India ('ICAI'') together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit 

of the Financial Statements under the provisions of the Act and Rules there under and we have 

fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of 

Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide 

a basis for our opinion. 

KEY AUDIT MATTERS 
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context of our audit of the Financial Statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, 

and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. 

INFORMATION OTHER THAN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ANO AUDITOR'S REPORT 

THEREON 

The Company's board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The 

other information comprises the information included in Board's Report including Annexure to 

Board's Report and management compliance certificate but does not include the Financial 

Statements and our auditor's report thereon. 

Our opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not 

express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other 

information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially i nconsistent with 

the Financial Statements. or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise 

appears to be materially misstated. 

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this 

other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report i n this regard. 

RESPONSIBILITIES OF MANAGEMENT AND THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act 

with respect to the preparation of these Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the 

financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, changes in equity 

and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in 

India, including Indian Accounting Standard specified under section 133 of the Act. read with 

relevant rules issued there under. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate 

accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of 

the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and 

appl ication of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable 

and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, 

that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting 

records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of ~inancial Statements that give a true 
.-:--:-~ ... 

and fair view and are free from material m,sstatemen d~rn\\o fraud or error. 
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In preparing the Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's 

ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern 

and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate 

the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process. 

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a 

whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's 

report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a 

guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material 

misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material 

if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic 

decisions of users taken on the basis of these Financial Statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with Standard on Auditing -, we exercise professional judgment 

and maintain professional skepticism throughout the aud it. We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatements of the Financial Statements. whether 

due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and 

obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for 

one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion. forgery, intentional omissions, 

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3) (i) of the Act. 

we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate 

internal financial controls with reference to financial Statements in place and the operating 

effectiveness of such controls. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management. 



• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of 

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 

related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to 

continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are 

required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the Financial 

Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions 

are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, 

future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going 

concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements, 

including the disclosures, and whether the Financial Statements represent the underlying 

transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in 

internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a Statements that we have complied with 

relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with t hem all 

relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and 

where applicable, related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters 

that were of most significance in the audit of the Financial Statements of the current period and 

are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or 

regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, 

we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse 

consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits 

of such communication. 

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREM ENTS 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order") issued by t he 

Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) o f section 143 of the Act. we give 

in the "Annexure A", a Statement on the • in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the 

Order, to the extent applicable. 

'S 
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2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report that: 

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the 

best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the 

Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books. 

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive 

Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by 

this report are in agreement with the books of account. 

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Financial Statements comply with the Accounting 

Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies 

(Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the di rectors as on 

31 stMarch 2024, taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is 

disqualified as on 31"March 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of 

Section 164 (2) of the Act; 

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial 

reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to 

our separate Report in "Annexure B". 

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Aud5tor's Report in 

accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended: 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations 

given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year 

is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act 

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Audi tor's Report in 

accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our 

opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given 

to us: 11.Jj~ 
~ ~ n • 
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i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as of 

31"March 2024 on its financial position in its financial statements - Refer 

Note 25 (3) to the financial Statements. 

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative 

contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses. 

iii. The company is not required to transfer any amounts to the Investor 

Education and Protection Fund. 

iv. (i)The management has represented that. to the best of i ts. knowledge and 

belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have 

been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share 

premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in 

any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities 

("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or 

otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or 

invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by 

or on behalf of the company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries') or provide any 

guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries (if any); 

(ii)The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and 

belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have 

been received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including 

foreign entities ("Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether 

recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly 

or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any 

manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("U ltimate 

Beneficiaries') or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the 

Ultimate Beneficiaries (if any); and 

(iii)Based on such audit procedures that we (the auditors of the company) 

have considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances; nothing 

has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the 

representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) contain any material 

misstatements. 

v. The dividend declared or p ' e, ear by the company is in 
~ 
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compliance with section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013, if any. 

vi. The company has used accounting software for maintaining its books of 

account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and 

t he same has been operated throughout the year for all transactions 

recorded in the software and the audit trail feature has not been tampered 

with and the audit trail has been preserved by the company as per the 

statutory requirements for record retention. 

STATUTORY AUDITORS 

FOR MAHENDRA BADJATYA & Co. 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

ICAI FRN 001457C 

CA NIRDES 

PARTNER 

ICAI MNO 420388 

ICAI UDIN: 

PLACE: INDORE 

DATE: 10.0S.2024 



Annexure - uA" to the Independent Auditor's Report 

[Referred to in paragraph 1 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' in the Independent 
Auditor's Report o f even date to the members of AD-MANUM FINANCE LIMITED on the Financial Statements for 
the year ended 31" Marc,h 2024) 

The Annexure required under CARO, 2020 referred to in our Report to the members of AD-MANUM FINANCE 
LIMITED ("the Company") for the year ended 31st March 2024, and according to information and explanations given 
to us, we report as under: 

i. a) (A) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quant itative details 
and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment. 
(BJ The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars o f intangible assets. 
b) These Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management at reasonable 
intervals and as informed, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. In our opinion, the 
frequency of verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. 
c) The title deeds of all the immovable properties (other than properties where the company is the lessee, 
and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) disclosed in the financial statements 
are held in the name of the company. 

d) The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use assets) or 
Intangible assets or both during the year. Accordingly, the Provision of Clause 3(1)(d) of the order is not 
applicable to the company. 
e) The company does not have any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 
(45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3{i)(e) of the Order is not 
applicable. 

ii, (a) The nature of the company's business is such that it is not required to hold any inventories. Accordingly, 
the Provision of Clause 3(ii)(a) o f the order is not applicable to the company. 

{b) During any point of time of the year, the company has not been sanctioned any working capital limits, 
from banks or financial Institutions on the basis of security of current assets. Since the company has not 
been sanctioned any working capital limits therefore there Is no requirement to file the quarterly returns 
or statements with such banks or financial institutions. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ii)(b) of the 
Order is not applicable. 

iii. During the year the company has not made investments, provided any guarantee or security but has 
granted loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, co companies, firms, l imited 
liability Partnerships or any other parties, and, 

(a) During the year the company has provided loans or provided advances in the nature of loans, but has 
not stood guarantee, or provided security to any other entity but the principal business of the company 
is to give loans. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(iii){a) (A) and {B) o f the Order is not applicable. 

(b) The investments made, and the terms and conditions of the grant of all loans and advances in the nature 
of loans and guarantees provided, if any, are not prejudicial to the company's interest. The company 
has not provided any guarantees, security given. 

(c) In respect of loans and advances in the nature of loans, the schedule of repayment of principal and 

paymenl o f iMerest has been stipulated and the repayment of such loans is received on the basis o f 
mutual understanding. 

(d) There is no amount overdue for more than ninety days with respect to the loans given. 
(e) That the company has loans or advances In the nature of loans granted which has fallen due during the 

year, has been renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdue of existing loans 
given to the same parties, and the aggregate amount of such dues renewed or extended or settled by 
fresh loans and the percentage of the aggregate to the total loans or advances in the nature of loans 
granted during the year, but the principal business of the company is to give loans. Accordingly, the 
provisions of clause 3(iii){e) of the Order is not applicable. 

{f) That the company has granted loans or advances in the nature.2!,:~~~ 
or without specifying any terms or period of repayment to ,t;, ed parties as defined in 
clause (76) of section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013, detail ~ d: - "'r 
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(' in '000) 

Party name Agarwal Agarwal Fuel Agarwal Real 
Coal Corporation City Pvt Ltd 

Corporation Pvt Ltd 
Pvt Ltd 

Relationship with the party Related Related Party Related Party 

Party 

Aggregate amount 69400S.73 62984.54 37632.44 

Balance outstanding 4100S.73 0.00 0.00 

Is there any written agreement Yes Yes Yes 
Interest rate 10.S% 10.S% 15% 
Total amount overdue for more than 90 o.oo 0.00 0.00 
days 
Amount of fresh loans extended during 0.00 0.00 0.00 
year to settle old loans 
Amount of loan renewed during the year 0.00 0.00 0.00 

% share of loan/ advances in total loan/ 5.88% 0.00% 0.00% 
advances granted 

iv. The company is a registered Non-Banking Financial company (NBFC) and has provided loans in its ordinary 
course of business and in respect of such loans the interest is charged over and above the bank rate 
declared by Reserve Bank of India (RBI). Accordingly, the provisions of sect ion 18S of the Companies act, 
2013 are complied with. The provisions of sect ion 186 of the Companies act, 2013 are not applicable to the 
company. 

v. In our opinion, the Company has not accepted any deposits nor accepted any amounts which are deemed 
to be deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of 
Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order are not 
applicable. 

vi. Since the company is a registered NBFC company and is carrying on the business of financial services 
therefore there is no requirement of maintenance of cost records under sub section (1) o f section 148 of 
the Companies Act 2013. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(vi} of the Order is not applicable. 

vii. a. The company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax, 
provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of 
excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues to the appropriate authorit ies. Further, no 
undisputed amounts payable in respect thereof were outstanding at the year-end for a period of more than 
six months from the date they become payable. 

b Th f ll e o owing d ueso f I ncome T h ave not ax b een d e1 os,te >Y t e company on account a • db h f d' ISDUtes: -

Name of Nature Demand (In Deposit Balance Period to which Forum 

statute of Dues ''000) (in '000) Outstandl Amount Relates where 
ng (In (A.Y.) dispute is 
''000) pending 

Income TDS 277.30 0 277.30 CummulaUve CPC 
Tax Act, upto 

1961 2024-2025 
Income Income 114.24 0 114.24 A.Y. 2018-19 CIT(A) 
Tax Act, Tax 

1961 
Total 391.S4 0 391. .. ... ... ---

. ...... J.;}'~ <l' ,.., 
,.+ " 

I .... " 
0 



viii. There were no transactions, not recorded in the books of account which have been surrendered or 
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961), 
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(viii) of the Order i s not applicable. 

ix. a) The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or In the payment of interest 
thereon to any lender, Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3{ix)(a) of the Order is not applicable. 
b) The company is not declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender, 
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ix)(b) of the Order i s not applicable. 
c) The company has not taken any term loans. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ix)(c) of the Order are 
not applicable. 
d) The company has not raised any funds on short term basis which have been utilized for long term 
purposes, Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ix){d) of the Order Is not applicable. 
e) The company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations 
of its subsidiaries, associates, or joint ventures as the company has none of them. Accordingly, the 
provisions of clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable. 
f) The company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint 
ventures, or associate companies as the company has none of them. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 
3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable. 

x. a) The Company did not raise moneys by way of initi al public offer or further public offer {including debt 
instruments) during the year. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable. 
b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible 
debentures (fully, partially, or optionally convertible) during the year. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 
3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable. 

xi. a) No fraud by the company or any fraud on the company has been noticed or reported during the year 
covered by our audit. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xi)(a) of the Order is not applicable. 
b) No report under sub-section {12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed by the auditors in 
Form AOT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central 
Government. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3{xl)(b) of the Order is not applicable. 
c) There were no whistle-blower complaints, received during the year by the company. Accordingly, the 
provisions of clause 3(xi)(c) of the Order is not applicable. 

xii. In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company; accordingly, the provision of clause 3{xii) of the Order 
Is not applicable. 

xiii. In our opinion all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of Act, 
where applicable, and the requisite details have been disclosed in the financial statements etc., as required 
by the applicable Indian account ing standard. 

xiv. a) The company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business. 
b) The reports of the Internal Auditors for the period under audit were considered by the statutory auditor. 

xv. In our opinion, the company has not entered into any non•cash transactions with the directors or persons 
connected with them covered under Section 192 of the Act. Accordingly, the provision of clause 3(xv) of 
the Order is not applicable. 

xvi. a) The company is a registered NBFC company U/s 451A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 vide 
registration no 8-03.00081 dated 27/02/2004 in category Non-Banking Financial Institution without 
accepting public deposit and accordingly, the company is carrying on financial Services business. 

b) The company has conducted Non-Banking Financial activities with a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) 
from the Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. 

c) The company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve 
Bank of India, Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not applicable. 

d) The Group does not have more than one "Unregistered CIC'' as part of 



xvii. The company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year and in the immediately preceding financial 
year. Accordingly, the provision of clause 3(xvii) of the Order is not applicable. 

xviii. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, the provision of clause 
3(xvlil) of the Order is not applicable. 

xix. On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment 
of financial liabilities, other information accompanvlng the financial statements, the auditor's knowledge 
of the Board of Directors and management plans, we {the auditor) are of the opinion that no material 
uncenainty exists as on the date of the audit report and that the company is capable of meeting its liabilities 
existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance 
sheet date. 

xx. a) In respect of other than ongoing proje<ts, the company has no unspent amount required to be 
t ransferred to a Fund specified in Schedule VII to the Companies Act within a period of six months of the 
expiry of the financial year in compliance with second proviso to sub-section (5) of section 135 of the said 
Act. Accordingly, the provision of clause 3(xx)(a) o f the Order is not applicable. 
b) There is no amount remaining unspent under sub-section (5) of section 135 of the Companies Act, 
pursuant to any ongoing project as there is no such project, which has to be transferred to special account 
In compliance with the provision of sub-section (6) of section 135 of the said Act. Accordingly, the provisions 
of clause 3{xx){b) of the Order are not applicable. 

xxi. There have been no qualifications or adverse remarks by the respective auditors in the Companies 
{Auditor's Report) Order (CARO) reports of the companies included in the consolidated financial statements 
as the company has not performed anv consolidation. Accordingly, the provision of clause 3(xxi) of the 
Order is not applicable. 

STATUTORY AUDITORS 
FOR MAHENDRA BADJATYA & Co. 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
ICAI FRN 001457C 

CA NIRDESH B 
PARTNER 
ICAI MNO 420388 
ICAI UDIN: 
PLACE: INDORE 
DATE: 10.05.024 
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Annexure - " B" to the Independent Auditor's Report 

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under 'Report on Other legal and Regulatory Requirements' in the 

Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of AD-MANUM FINANCE LIMITED 

on the Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March 2024) 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of 

the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of AD-MANUM FINANCE 

LIMITED ('the Company") as of 31 " March 2024 in conjunct ion with our audit o f the Financial 

Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

OPINION 

In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us, 

the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over 

financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating 

effectively as at 31st March, 2024, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria 

established by the Company considering the essential components of internal cont,rol stated in the 

Guidance Note issued by ICAI. 

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS 

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial 

controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company 

considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of 

Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants 

of India (the "Guidance Note"). These responsibilities include the design. implementation and 

maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the 

orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the 

safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and 

completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, 

as required under the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act"). 



AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial 

reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on 

Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the 

Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the 

Companies Act. 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. both 

applicable to an audit of Internal Financia l Controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require 

that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 

assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was 

established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the 

internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit 

of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal 

financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and 

testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the 

assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment 

of the risks of material misstatements of the Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 

for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 

MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Financial 

Statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A 

company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures 

that 

1. Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect 

the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company. 

2. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit 

preparation of Financial Statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting 

principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in 

accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and 
,,;~•·.:o 
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3. Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized 

acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on 

the Financial Statements. 

INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS W ITH REFERENCE TO 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including 

the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements 

due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the 

internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the 

internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in 

conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

STATUTORY AUDITORS 

FOR MAHENDRA BADJATYA & Co. 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

!CAI FRN 001457C 

CA NIRDES 

PARTNER 

ICAI MNO 420388 

ICAI UDIN: 

PLACE: INDORE 

DATE: 10.05.2024 



AD-MAN.UM EIN/\NCE LIMffEII 
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH 2024 
(All amounts are in f thousand$.. except share and per share data. unless otherwise s:ated) 

PARTICULARS 

ASSETS 
1) Financial Assets, 
a) CHh and CHh Equival&n1$ 
b) Bank Balance Olher than (a> above 
c) Trade Reoeivab(es 
d) Loans 
e) lnve&tments 
f) Other flnanc1at assets 

2) Non.financial Assets 
a) PropertY, Plant and Eqvipment 
b) Other Intangible assets 
c) OU'ler non,.f'inancial assets 
d) Deferred 1ax asseis (Net) 
e~ Current tax asse1s I Nel\ 
Total Assets 

UABIUTIES AND EQUITY 
LIABILITIES 
1) Fin."lnci.'11 Liabilitios 
a) Booow1ngs (Other than Debt Securities) 
b) Other tlna,tC13I lillbllibe$ 

2) Non..financial Ljabilities 
a) ProvtSions 
bl Deferred lax liabilities (Nell 
C) Other non-M,nc:lal laabihties 
d) Current tax iabilitles (Net} 

EQUITY 
a) EQu11Y $ti$.re C,pitOI 
b\ Other ECJuitv 
Total Liabilities and Equity 

Soo accomp.ianying notes to the financial statements 

As Per our report of even date attached 
STATUTORY AUDITORS 
For: MAHE NORA BAOJATYA & CO. 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
!CAI FRN 001457C -===::,~ 

U!" PARTNER 
!CAI MNO: 420388 
PLACE: INOORE 
DATE: 10.05.2024 

Note No. 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 
10 

11 

12 
13 

15 

16 ,. 
17 
16 

25 

S:tajtov Sharma 
Whole Time Director 
(OIN: 07839822) 

~tt· 
Company Secretary 
(PAN: EKSPS2494N) 

As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023 

5930 20 2335.38 
0.00 165.70 

19865.50 19056.07 
693047 46 607993.33 

54613.61 39600.00 
1847 $9 1$51,33 

3563 74 •010.21 
o.es 0.88 

14319 42 18432.75 
0.00 3106.91 
0.00 35.5S 

792888,60 696588.15 

74950,$3 11890,53 
3142.94 3108.24 

220.84 219.95 
4209.13 0.00 

400.87 272.57 
1384.79 0.00 

75000.00 75000.00 
633579.40 546096.86 
792888.~ 696566.15 

For and on b-ei\alf of Soard of Directors 
AO-MANUM FINANCE LIMITED 

~ll 
Whole Time Olreetor 

(DI N: 06390936) 

~~ 
Vi.kas Gupta 

Chlof Financial Officor 
(PAN: AFPPG2329L) 



AD-t.1ANUt• FINANCE U,.1ffED 
STATEMENT OE PROEII & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st ,£ARCH 2024 
(Al .imou"'5 are In ( lhOusancls, exoepl share af'\d (.let Share d313, unless ~M $I.tee-► 

PARTIC!J:b!R~ 

Rt\tenue from operatloru 
rn h~wellt ln()Q(IW 

(i) 011181'$ (Wind Mil) 
(I) Toll.I Rt'Hf'!ut from ~rations 

/II) OIiier lncom• 

11F Total Income ,..,11' 
Expl!nHs 

rn F'.,;:wic:i;t C-0$1$ 
r,J Empkr,'ee 8en81ll.6 Expenses 
(ii) OeoreelatiOn. amon1z.a1100 and 1moa1rr.<1en1 ~· OlhetS ex"'"nses 
IV• Tot.al Exno-nHt, Ir,/\ 

rv , Profit/ (lOss) before exceptional lto-m.s and "x (Ill-IV) 

"" 1 
Ex01mional Items 

{VII ) PfOfrtl oos.s) blf()(O lll:X (V -VI • 

(VIII) Tax Expenses! 
(il Curren! Tax 
(Ii) Deferred Tax asset-s recOQtli~ 
m• 1 : :-..: -stmcnl. m re- - -ct of Current inoome ta.: of ""or ""'SI'S 
IX Profit I nos.tl for the t1eriod from conlinuini:i 01>11rationa 1vu.v1111 

ex.;>, Protil/(106s) from diSCOlttc'lueCI operalions 
''XI T :iix Ex·cnse of disr.or.i:: nued O""m!lon& 

(XII> 
ProtlV (lens) lrom dl1,cont1nueC1 operalion& 

I/After tax\ lX.)01 

(XIII) Profitl(loss) for tllo period (i,(♦XU ) 

(XM Other Comorellen,1ve tneome 
(A} 0) 1,ems that wil tlOl be rtdassif.lld kH!mfil « lou 
i. Equity lnitrumonts IMIUSJh Other Com0<e1tensl'.e Income 
i.. Remasl.l'emeM ot Defined Benefl! Ob~a!ion 

{111 rneome, 1.:ix rgll!i!!I 12 ~Simi lbil ~ II rQt be t ectas«ted to !!!!:!lit or 12!!! 
SuDtotal (A) 
IB) 11> 1:em, that wil De reclassified to D{Ofjt ortoJ.S 
i. Debi tnstrumeni.s ltlrcu131l Octter Comoretienahe Income 

(11) tr.come t,.iu,OO!{la JO ttams Jhstwill be t~:anif..g k> p«16t or .l2u 
Subtobll 19\ 

Otl'ler Comprohltft.Si vo tncome (A • B) 

'""' Tot~ Comii.rentr1sive l.1,eome for tho norlod tXlll•XIV\ 

rxvn Eiminga per tQultV &h&tt (nominal va1uo of sha.r• Rs 10/· per Sh ate > 
Baslc(RS.) 
Dilutac 1Rs.' 

See acc:ompa.nying notH t o the nr1anelal stattments 

/U Per out report of even date a niched 
STATUTORY AUCWTORS 
For. MAHENOAA 8ADJATYA & CO. 
CHARTE:REOACCOUNTAN~-;:z;=i,:,:--. 
tC.AI FRN001'57C , 1/ AD . ·,,. 

(}~ HB O 
PARTNER 
ICAI MNO: A?.03 
PLACE: INOORE 
DATE: 10,0-5..2024 

- ' 
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Note No. 

1$ 

20 

21 
22 ,. 
2• 

25 

S&njHV Sharma 
Whole Tim• Olrecao, 
(01N: 07$3iU2) 

~ ­

N~ 
Company Secretary 
(PAN: EKSPS249-4N) 

For th• year ended Fortheyur•ndt<I 
31.03.2024 31,03-.2023 

103612.92 81617.0II 
6679.12 9898.46 

110292.04 91515.53 
18708.98 8024.58 

129001.02 995'0.13 

1-42(16.95 11192.68 
5724.07 5520.14 

529.15 136~65 
7006.07 14878 20 

27498.2' 32953.57 

101502,78 6-6516.~ 

0.00 0 .00 

101502.78 66586.56 

24495.78 16390.08 
24000.00 22000.00 

281757 --6421.80 
-2'321 .711 ·187.52 
77007.00 r . , 

000 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

noo1.oo S0195.88 

13976.56 5079 52 
-39.61 000 

1393&,tS 5079.52 
'308.67 907.&1 
9628.28 •111.91 

1007.07 895" 
1037.07 89-.59 

189.81 -10.$1 
147,?6 100.10 

10,,a,54 ,212:.01 

87482.5' 544!7 .89 

10.27 6.59 
10.27 869 

For and on behalf or Bo.rd or Directors 
AO-MANUM F ANCE LIMITED 

Dl'lermeoora Agrawal 
Whole Time Director 

(O!N: 08390t36) 

~~ 
Chief Financial Officer 

(PAN: AFPPG23-2'L) 



AP·lf'ANUM FlNANCE, Ll'411ED 
;ilbJFMFNI Of CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ll&t MARCH 2024 
1AJ amoun1s are In , 1housands. exoept share and Oet share dala, unless o!ht"""1MJ »atedl 

e&ailkUI 6B:i For~ y, .af •ndtd Fw tlM ye.arended 
3U)l,%02' :n ,03,2023 

A.) CAS.tt f.LOVI FROM OPERATING ACTMTIES 
Pmlit Bcfo,c T o.x 101502.78 66586.58 
Add : Adjustment for 
Dcll'$Cla1>on .ino amonlza110n exoenses 529.15 1362,55 
D•l\dend Income ·172.ll3 ·187.63 
lmereat e)Q)et1S6 t«l69 20 111871◄ 
NPAc,rovis:ion -10074-01 6095 .. 4 
PrOfil on cse-recogn1110n or orooenv. l)tairu. and equil'.)tn81\t 0.00 -3506.89 
lOiSS 0J'I cle-1ec.C'.lgoiti11n ol PfOC:C"Y, plant and eq1,1pmenl 0.00 811.00 
Op1ra1ln9 Profit bolor• Working (;,;pltal Chang" 105854..29 82348..57 

Adluwnonu; to, el'la.nge& In ~lllnQ ~pita.I: 
DccreHc WI b;ink biillta~« OCI\.,. tNn ea$1'1 e:iulvatentl 165.70 o~o 
Oca~:;e in olN:r lil'lol~I a.»CU '63 •146.71 
Deetease ir'l ou~r nor..linanci111 assa-ts 4113.33 5406.26 
lnCl'ta&• 111 loans -74$80 12 -80095.15 
lnclllislle WI trade 1r.ociv;iblcs -809.43 -t1900.75 
Deetease in other li1'181\dal liabili1ies 34.70 202.25 
tncreaso fl other non f111anoe! l'.tbilltle$ lttl.30 -1202 
Increase iil"l PtoVisions •38,72 50.65 
Cash Gonoratocl lrom Oper,1Uont tl♦f0te T•x S447U8 ◄tlU9 

Olr•c.tTax♦& ·20267.79 •14(109.19 
Net C•sh lnflowJ(outflowJ from O"n.$,g Ac-UvlUH 14213.19 ·1114$.01 

B) CA.SH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Sale qf prcpet\y, ~nt and e~ipment 0.00 16300.00 
P\lrel\ase ~ !)«lllerty. plan! &nd equipmerA -82.70 -102.85 
Sale of 1nvest.-nen1s 0 .00 14.00 
OivilkM ine-crne 112.83 187.&3 
Net Cuh lnRowf(outflow) from lnvnllng AttMtlH 90,13 16399.11 

C I C~SH f LPYi f ROM OOANCING.ACTIVITIE_S 
Re~,'11 of ben owines 3060.00 · 13551AS 
Jnl«e&t •xpen&• •14069.20 -111871◄ 
Net C.a$h Inflow from Fln11nc.lrt9 A.ct!~, ·11009,20 •24739.17 

Net lnereeu in CUh & Cash £quhnlont& CA♦B+C) 3294,IZ ·26486.07 
Effo,cts of oxcl'lang• nilO cl'llngM of ~$1'1 <!r'ld euh equivalents 0.00 000 
Cash aM caffi C!quiv-a!cn1s at bioginn!ng of yHr 2335.39 28821.A6 
CI061n" balat1ee or ea.sh and ca11h e"uiv11len1s 563.o,20 2315,39 

NOit! 19 lht Surtmtt!ll 9( CHh Flow: 

II cash Mdt;e.'SI, euuh .. erents iu - -r llb:we oom- -'ses of me fOIIOMM. 
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Ad-Manum Finance Limited 
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 
{All amounts are in t thousands, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated) 

Note 1: 

A. Corporate Information 

Ad-M anum Finance Limited ('the Company') Is a company limited by shares and Is domiciled in India. 
The company's registered office is at "Agarwal House", S, Yeshwant Colony, Indore - 452003 {M.P.}, 
India. The company is primarily engaged in business of non-banking finance and is registered as Non­
Banking Finance Company! Non - Deposit Taking I Non-Systematically Important {NBFC-ND-NSI} and 
Wind power generation. Its equity shares are listed In India on Bombay stock Exchange (BSE). 

These financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2024, were authorized for 
issue by the Board of Directors on 10/05/2024, pursuant to the provision of the Companies Act, 2013 
{the 'Act') Securities and Exchange Board of India and other statutory regulatory bodies. 

8. Significant accounting policies 

1. Statement of compliance 

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting standards {"Ind 
AS") notified, under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('Act') read with the rules notified under 
the relevant provisions of the Act . 

2. Basis of Preparation 

The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis and under the historical cost 
convention except for certain financial instruments which are measured at fair value at the end of 
each reporting period, as explained in the accounting policies mentioned below. 

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the information 
and disclosures mandated by Schedule Ill (Division - Ill) of the companies Act, aP.plicable Ind AS and 
other applicable pronouncements and regulations. 

The financial statements including notes thereon are presented in Indian Rupees ("Rupees• or " INR"), 
which is the Company's functional and presentation currency. All amounts disclosed In the financial 
statements including notes thereon have been rounded off to the nearest thousands of Rupees as per 
the requirement of Schedule Ill to the Act, unless stated otherwise. 

3. Use of Estimates, Judgments and Assumptions 

The preparat ion of financial statements In accordance with Ind AS requires management to make 
Judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of account ing policies and the 
reported amount of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these 
estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to 
accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any 

future periods affected. 

Significant areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical judgements in applying accounting policies 
that have significant effect on amount recognized in the financial statements are: 

i. Allowance for bad and doubtful t rade receivable. 
ii. Recognition and measurement of provision and contingencies. 
iii. Depreciation/ Amortisation and useful lives of Property, plant, and equipment / Intangible 

assets. 
Iv. Recognit ion of deferred tax. 
v. Income Taxes. 
vi. Measurement of defined benefit obligation. 
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vii. Impairment of non-financial assets and financial assets. 

4. Changes in accounting polides and disclosures: 

The Company has not early adopted any standards or amendments that have been issued but are not 
yet ef fective. 

s. Revenue Recognition 

a. Interest income is recognized on accrual basis using the effective interest method . 

b. Revenue from contract with customer is recognised upon transfer of control of promised products or 
services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration which the company expects to 
receive in exchange for those products or services. Revenue is measured based on the transaction 
price, which is the consideration, adjusted for discounts and other incentives, if any, as per contracts 
with the customers. 

i. Revenue from windmill energy generation is accounted for on the basis of the billing to 
respective state governments as per the Power purchase Agreement entered into wi th them. 

ii. Other operational revenue represents Income earned from the activities incidental to the 
business and is recognized when the performance obligation is satisfied and right to receive 
the income is established as per the terms of the contract. 

c. Dividend income is recognised in profit or loss on the date on which the company's right to receive 
payment is established. 

6. Property, Plant and Equipment 

a. Measurement and recognition: 
An item of property, plant and equipment that qualifies as an asset is measured on initial recognition 

at cost. 

Following initial recognition, items of property, plant and equipment are carried at its cost less 
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. 
The cost of an Item of property, plant and equipment comprises of its purchase price including import 
duties and other non-refundable purchase taxes or levies, direct ly attributable cost of bringing the 
asset to its working condition for i ts intended use and the Initial estimate of decommissioning, 
restoration, and similar liabilities, if any. 

Subsequent expenditu re Is capitalised only if it is probable that the future' economic benefits 
associated with the expendi ture will flow to the company. 

b. Depreciation: 
Depreciation is provided using straight-line method as speci fied in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 
2013. Depreciation on assets acquired/ disposed of during the year is provided on pro-rata basis with 
reference to the date of addit ion / disposal. 

c. Oerecognition: 
An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic 
benefits are expected to arise from continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal 
or retirement of property, plant and equipment is determined as _the difference between the sale 

proceeds and the carrying amount of the assets and is recognised in •,•,••~~•,• .~: and Loss. 
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7. Intangible assets 

a. M easurement and recognition: 
Intangible assets are held at cost less accumulated amortisation and impairment losses. Intangible 
assets developed or acquired with finite useful life are amortised on straight line basis over the useful 
life of asset. 

Subsequent expenditure Is capitalised only when it increases the future economic benefits embodied 
in the specific asset to which i t relates or when the development stage is achieved. All other 
expenditure, including expenditure on internally generated goodwill and brands, when incurred is 
recognised in statement of profit and loss. 

b. Amortisation 
The intangible assets of the Company are assessed to be of finite lives and are amortized over the 
useful economic life and assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible 

as.set may be impaired. The Company reviews amortization period on an annual basis. Intangible 
assets are amortized on straight line basis in accordance with IND AS 38 and Schedule II to the 
Companies Act,2013 or based on technical estimates. 

c. Derecognltlon: 
Gains or losses arising from derecognit ion of an intangible asset are measured as the difference 
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the 
Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognised. 

8. Impairment of non-financial asset 

The company assesses at each reporting date whether there is any objective evidence that a non­
financial asset or a group of non•.financial assets are impaired. If any such indication exists, the 
company estimates the amount of impairment loss. For the purpose of assessing impairment, the 
smallest identifiable group of assets that generates cash Inflows from continuing use that are largely 
independent of the cash inflows from other assets or group of assets is considered as cash generating 
unit. If any such indication exists, an estimate of the recoverable amount of the individual asset/cash 
generating unit is made. 

An Impairment loss Is calculated as the difference between an asset's carrying amount and 
recoverable amount. Losses are recognized in profit or loss and reflected in an allowance account. 
When the company considers that there are no realistic prospects of recovery of the asset, the 
relevant amounts are wri tten off. If the amount of impairment loss subsequently decreases and the 
decrease can be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment was recognized, then 
the previously recognized impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss. 

When an impairment loss subsequent ly reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or a cash­
generating unit) is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the 
increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been in place had 
there been no impairment loss been recognized for the asset {or cash-generating unit) in prior years. 
A reversal of an impairment loss is recognized immediately in Statement of Profit and Loss, taking into 
account the normal depreciation/amortization. 

9. Employee Benefits 

Short-term benefits 

Short-term benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed as the 
related service is provided. A liability is recognised for the amount expected to be paid under short-

term cash bonus or profit-sharing plans if the Company has a presen ::::::-:~::~:~ ctive obligation 
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to pay this amount as a result of past service provided by the employee and the obligation can be 
estimated reliably. 

Defined contribution plans 
A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which the Company pays fixed 
contributions into a separate entity and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further 
amounts. Obligations for contributions to recognised provident funds, approved superannuation 
schemes and other social securities, which are defined contribution plans, are recognised as an 
employee benefit expense In the statement of profit and loss as incurred. 

Defined benefit plans 
A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan. The 
Company's net obligation in respect of an approved gratuity plan, which is a defined benefit plan, and 
certain other defined benefit plans is calculated separately for each material plan by estimating the 
ult imate cost to the entity of the benefit that employees have earned In return for their service in the 
current and prior periods. This requires an entity to determine how much benefit is attributable to the 
current and prior periods and to make estimates (actuarial assumptions) about demographic variables 
and financial variables that will affect the cost of the benefit. The cost of providing benefits under the 
defined benefit plan is determined using actuarial valuation performed annually by a qualified actuary 
using the projected unit credit method . 

The benefit is discounted to determine the present value of the defined benefit obligation and the 
current service cost. The discount rate is the yield at the reporting date on risk free government 
bonds that have maturity dates approximating the terms of the Company's obligations and that are 
denominated in the same currency in which the benefits are expected to be paid. 

The fair value of any plan assets is deducted from the present value of the defined benefit obligation 
to determine the amount of deficit or surplus. The net defined benefit liability/ (asset) is determined 
as the amount of the deficit or surplus, adjusted for any effect of limiting a net defined benefit asset 
to the asset ceiling. The net defined benefit liability/(asset) is recognised in the balance sheet. 

Defined benefit costs are recognised as follows: 

• Service cost in the statement of profit and loss 
• Net interest on the net defined benefit llablllty (asset} in the statement of profit and loss 

• Remeasurement of the net defined benefit liability/ (asset) in other comprehensive income 

Service costs comprise of current service cost, past service cost, as well as gains and losses on 
curtailment and settlements. The benefit attributable to current and past periods of service is 
determined using the plan's benefit formula. However, i f an employee' s service in later years will lead 
to a materially higher level of benefit than in earlier years, the benefit is attributed on a straight-line 
basis. Past service cost is recognised in the statement of profit and loss in the period of plan 
amendment. A gain or loss on the settlement of a defined benefit plan Is recognised when the 
settlement occurs. 

Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate at the beginning of the period to the net 
defined benefit llabllity/(asset) at the beginning of the period, taking account of any changes in the 
net defined benefit liability/(asset} during the period as a result of contribution and benefit payments. 

Remeasurement comprises of actuarial gains and losses, the return on plan assets (excluding interest), 

and the effect of changes to the asset ceiling (if applicable). Remeasurement recognised in other 
comprehensive income is not reclassified to the statement of profit and loss. 
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10. Taxation 

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period's taxable 
income based on the applicable income tax rate for each jurisdiction adjusted by changes In deferred 
tax assets and liabilities attributable to temporary differences and to unused tax losses. 

a. Current taxes 
Provision for current tax is made after taking into consideration benefits admissible under provisions 
of the Income Tax Act, 1961. Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) credit entitlement is recognized where 
there Is convincing evidence that the same can be realized in future. 

b. Deferred Taxes 
The deferred tax charge or credit the corresponding deferred tax liabilities or assets are recognized 
using the tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date. 
Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent there is reasonable certainly that the assets can 
be realized in future; however, where there is unabsorbed depreciation or carried forward loss under 
taxation laws, deferred tax assets are recognized only if there is reasonable certainty of realization of 
such assets. 

11. Provisions, contingent liabilltfes, and contingent assets 

The Company creates a provision when there is a present obligation as a result of past events, and it is 
probable that there will be outflow of resources and a reliable estimate of the obligation can be made 
of the amount of the obligation. Contingent liabilities are not recognized but are disclosed in the 
notes to the financial statements. A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a 
possible obligation or a present obligation In respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is 
remote. 

Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. 
If it is no longer probable that the outflow of resources would be required to settle the obligation, the 
provision is reversed. 

Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements. 

12. Fair Value Measurement 

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a (iability in an orderly 
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is 
based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place 
either in the principal market for the asset or liability, or in the absence of a principal market, in the 
most advantageous market for the asset or liability. The principal or the most advantageous market 
must be accessible to the Company. 

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants 
would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic 
best interest. A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market 
participant's ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by 
selling it to another market participant that would use the asset In its highest and best use. 

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate In the circumstances and for which 
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs 
and minimising the use of unobservable inputs. All assets and liabilities for which fair value is 
measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorized within the fair value hierarchy, 
described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement 
as a whole: 

• Level 1 - quoted {unadjusted) market prices in active marke "'<::::::,;:;::::;" or liabilities. 



Ad-Manum Finance Li mited 

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 
(All amounts are in ~ thousands, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated) 

• Level 2 - inputs other than quoted prices included within Level l that are observable for the 
asset or liability, ei ther directly or indirectly. 

• level 3 - inputs that are unobservable for the asset or liability. 

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements at fair value on a recurring 
basis, the Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by 
re-assessing categorization at the end of each reporting period and discloses the same. 

13. Financial Instruments 

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial 

liability or equity instrument of another entity. Financial instruments also include derivative contracts 
such as foreign currency foreign exchange forward contracts, interest rate s

1

waps and currency 
options, and embedded derivatives in the host contract. 

a. Financial Assets 

Classification: 
The Company shall classify financial assets and subsequent ly measured at amortised cost, fair value 
through other comprehensive income {FVOCI) or fair value through profit or loss (FVTPl) on the basis 
of its business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual cash flow characteristics of 
the financial asset. 

Initial recognition and measurement: 
All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus transaction costs that are attributable to 
the acquisition of the financial asset, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value through 
profit or loss. Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame 
established by regulation or convention in the marketplace (regular way trades) are recognised on the 
trade date, i.e., the date that the company commits to purchase or sell the asset. 

Fair value through profit or loss: 
Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortized cost or FVOCI are measured at fair value through 
profit or loss. A gain or loss on a debt investment that is subsequently measured at fair value through 
profit or loss and is not part of a hedging relationship Is recognized in Statement of Profit and loss in 
the period in which it arises, unless it arises from debt instruments that were designated at fair value, 
or which are not held for trading. Interest income from these financial assets Is Included In ' Interest 
income' using the effective interest rate method. 

Fair value through other comprehensive income: 
Financial assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows and for selling the assets, where 
the assets' cash flows represent solely payments of principal and Interest, and that are not designated 
at FVPl, are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income. Movements in the carrying 
amount are taken through FVOCI, except for the recognit ion of impairment gains or losses, interest 
revenue and foreign exchange gains and losses on the instrument's amortized cost which are 
recognized in profit or loss. When the financial asset is derecognized, the cumulative gain or loss 
previously recognized In OCI Is reclassified from equi ty to profit or loss. Interest income from these 
financial assets is included in 'Interest income' using the effective interest rate method. 

Amortized Cost: 
Assets that are held for contractual cash flows where those cash flows represent solely payments of 
principal and interest ('SPPI'), and that are not designated at FVTPL, are measured at amortized cost. 
The carrying amount of these assets is adjusted by any expected credit loss allowance recognized and 
measured. Interest income from these financial assets is recognized using the effective interest rate 
method. 
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Interest income: 

Interest income is calculated by applying the effective interest rate to the gross carrying amount of 
financial assets. 

Equity instruments: 

Equity Instruments are instruments that meet the definition of equity from the issuer's perspective; 
that is, Instruments that do not contain a contractual obligation to pay and that evidence a residual 
interest in the issuer' s net assets. Ind AS 109 requires all investments in equity instruments and 
contracts on those instruments to be measured at fair value. 

The Company subsequently measures all quoted equity investments at fai r value. Where the 
company's management has elected to present fair value gains and losses on equity investments in 
other comprehensive income, there is no subsequent reclassification for fai r value gains and losses to 
profit or loss following the de-recognit ion of the Investment. 

The Company subsequently measures all un-quoted equity investments at cost based on the 
requirements of Ind AS 109, where in some limited circumstances cost is a more appropriate estimate 
of fair value, that may be the case i f insufficient more recent information is available to measure the 
fai r value or if there is a wide range of possible fair value measurements and cost represents the best 
estimate of the fair value within that range. 

Changes in the fair value of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are recognized in net 
gain/ loss on fair value changes in the statement of profit and loss. Impairment losses {and reversal of 
impairment losses) on equity investments measured at FVOCI are not reported separately from other 
changes in fair value. 
Gains and losses on equity investments at FVTPL are included in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Debt instruments: 
Debt instruments are those instruments that meet the definition of a financial liability from the 
issuer's perspective, such as loans, government and corporate bonds and trade receivables. Based on 
the factors, the Company classifies its debt instruments into one of the above three measurement 
categories. 

De-recognition: 
A financial asset {or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a company of similar 
financial assets} is primarily derecognised (i.e., removed from the company's balance sheet) when: 
a. The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or 

b. The company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an 
obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a, third party under a 
'pass-through' arrangement; and either (a) the company has transferred substantially all the risks 
and rewards of the asset, or (b) the company has neither t ransferred nor retained substantially all 
the risks and rewards of the asset but has transferred control of the asset. 

c. When the company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered 
into a pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and 
rewards of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks 
and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the company continues to 
recognise the transferred asset to the extent of the company's continuing involvement. In that 
case, the company also recognises an associated liability. The transferred asset and the 
associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the 
company has retained. 

d, Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guaran • 
measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of the um amount of 
consideration that the company could be required to repay. 



Ad-Manum Finance Limited 
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 
(All amounts are in, thousands, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated) 

Impairment of financial assets: 
In accordance with Ind-AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss {ECL) model for 
measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the following financial assets and credit risk 
exposure: 

i. Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost e.g., loans, debt 
securities, deposits, and bank balance: 

The Company follows general approach for recognition of impairment loss allowance for financials 
assets other than trade receivables. In general approach, the financial asset is divided into 3 stages 
and the amount of ECL is recognized depending on the stage of the financial asset into 
consideration. 

The loss under this approach is either based on the 12 months ECL or lifetime ECL All financial 
assets falling in stage l is performing and requires 12 months ECL, whereas financial assets in 
stage 2 where the credit risk has increased significantly post recognition or financial assets in stage 
3 which are credit impaired a lifetime ECL is required. 

ii. Trade receivables: 
The Company follows simplified approach for recognition of impairment loss allowance on 
trade receivables which do not contain a significant financing component. The application of 
simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it 
recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right 
from its initial recognit ion (if any). 

b. Financial Liabilities 

Classification: 

The Company classifies all financial liabilities as subsequently measured at amortised cost, except for 
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss. Such liabilities, including derivatives that are 
liabilit ies, shall be subsequently measured at fai r value. 

Initial recognition and measurement: 
Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair 'value through profit 
or loss or amortised costs. 

Loans and borrowings 

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at 
amortised cost using the EIR method . Gains and losses are recognised In profit or loss when the 
liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process. 

De-recognition: 
A financial liability Is derecognlsed when the obligation under the llablllty Is discharged or cancelled or 
expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on 
substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an 
exchange or modification is t reated as the de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition 
of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of 
profit or loss. 

Offsetting 
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset, and the net amount is presented in the balance 
sheet when, and when the company has a legally enforceable right to set off the amount and it 
intends either to settle them on net basis or to realize the asset and s.ettle the liability simultaneously. 
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Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 
(All amounts are in~ thousands, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated) 

Derivative financial instruments 
The company uses derivative financial instruments, such as forward currency contracts, interest rate 
swaps and forward commodity contracts, to hedge Its foreign currency risks, interest rate risks and 
commodity price risks, respectively. Such derivative financial instruments are initially recognized at 
fair value on the date on which a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently re· 
measured at fair value. Derivatives are carried as financial assets when the fair value is positive and as 
financial liabilities when the fair value is negative. 

14. Cash and cash equivalents 

C..sh and cash Equivalents in the Balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term 
deposits with an orisinal maturity of three or less month, which are subject to an insignificant risk of 
changes in value. 

15. Cash Flow Statement 

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the 
effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals, or accruals of past or future operating cash 
receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash 
flows. The cash flows from operating, investing, and financing activities of the Company are 
segregated. 

16. Earnings per share 

a. Basic earnings per share 
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to owners If the Company by 
the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financi~I year, adjusted for 
bonus element in equity shares issued during the year, if any and excluding treasury shares. 

b. Diluted earnings per share 
Diluted earnings per share adjusted the figures used in the determination of basic earnings per share 
to take into account the after-income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with 
dilutive potential equity shares, and the weighted average number of additional equity shares that 
would have been outstanding assuming the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. 

17. Events after reporting date 

Where events occurring after the balance sheet date provide evidence of conditions that existed at 
the end of the reporting period, the impact of such events is adjusted within the financial statements. 
Otherwise, events after the balance sheet date of material size or nature are only disclosed. 

18. Borrowing Costs 

Borrowing costs, if any, directly attribu table to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset 
that necessarily t,akes a substantial period of t ime to get ready for its intended use or sale are 
capitalized, if any, All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred. 

19. Segment Account ing Policies 

Based on the criteria mentioned in Ind AS 108 "Operating Segment" the company has identified its 
reportable segments. The Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM) evaluates the company's 
performanc,e and allocates resources based on an analysis of various performance indicators by 
operating segments. The CODM reviews revenue and gross profit as performance indicator for all the 
operating segments. 

20. Recognition Of NPA 

Non-Performing Assets (NPA), i f any, is recognized as per the pru FC Rules and 
Regulations of Reserve Bank of India. 
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(All mnounb are in t tiousands, 8Jtteflt share en<f per &hat'$ dt1lt1. l.#lle5& o!hetwi!lc slated) 

NOTE .. 
INVESTMENTS 

PARTICULARS Amortl$e<f eo&I 

'" 
CA) 
Equity lnttt\l.tnents 
• Quoted (Detnal Model 0 .00 
• QUOU!d (Physical .node> 0 .00 
• Unquoted 0.00 
Mutual Funds 
• Oetlt lnW\.fflCIII& 0.00 
Toti.I-o,on ~I 0.00 
CO) 
(i) h'111ei111'1letlts OYlsiel8 India 0 .00 
(Ji) lrn,ei:lnlt!f'IIS in h\S8 0 .00 
Total(B) 0 .00 
cc, 
LC&$; A1ow111'1Ce fa-hnpainntml ( C) 000 
Tola.I-Net Os l AHC' 0,00 

PARTICULARS 
AmortiH d cost 

( I ) 

CAI 
Eq uity lnsttuMtMS. 
• Ouolcd (Oetnat mode) om 
• Ouoted (Pflvsicalmode) 0 .00 
• Unavotcd o.oo 
Mutual Fuoc.lS 
• Deb( l~n.imtm& 0.00 
Total - Gron (A) 0.00 
CB) 
(i) 1n.vesttnents outside ln<la 0 .00 
(ii) tnw,~ots s'l hldia 0 .00 
TOQl (SI 0.00 
(C) 
Le&&; AIIOwomc;c fOf .,.-,iwment I Cl 

AA 

Total-Nf!t D= fAl-lC) 0 ,00 

~ 
OTHER FINANCIAL ASSE.1'$ 

PARTICULARS 

seew11v deoosits 
Total 

Throvgh Ottlcr 
Cornprehtntivt 

l nc;QfM 

'21 

50054..36 
M O 
0.00 

4143.41 
54-497.76 

0 .00 
54497.76 
54497.76 

0.00 
54497 7Ji 

Through Ott!,,, 
Comprehensive 

f,i,c:Qtne, 

(2) 

36377,61 
0 .00 
0.00 

i11)6.3' 
39-4&4.15 

0.00 
39484.15 
U 484.t5 

0.00 
394&4-.15 

As a t 31.03.2024 
AJ.Fat,Value 

01!$1,gna.ted at fair value Sub-Total 
0th• t$ 

Tot.II 
Through profit orion 

through p,ofit or toa.s 
(At Cos!) 

3 ,., 1&·•-•2 ..... ,3 •• 
,,, f1\+f5h l6 

0.00 0.00 5035,4 3tl 000 5(1354.Sfl 
0.00 0.00 000 72..55 72.65 
0.00 0.00 0 ,00 43~0 43,3,0 

0.00 0.00 '41◄3.-4 1 0 .00 4143A1 
0.00 0.00 5'497.76 115.85 5461$.61 

0.00 0.00 0 .00 M O 0.00 
0.00 0.00 5«$7 76 115 65 64&1UI 
0,00 0,00 !144!17,76 115.a!S IS461UI 

0.00 0.00 0 .00 0 00 0.00 
OAO 0.00 54'97.76 115.85 54613.61 

M at 31.03,2023 
AtFalr V.i1'1• 

On,6gnatod al fair vatuo Sub-Touil 
Othcn 

Toi.al 
Through profit Of tosa 

through profit ot los.s 
(Al C091} 

(3) (4) (5)<(2)<(3)'(4) (6) (7)"(1)<(5)<(6) 

0.00 000 3637781 0 .00 S6377.81 
0.00 0.00 0.00 72,55 72,55 
0.00 0.00 0.00 43.30 43,3'1 

0.00 0 .00 3106.34 0 .00 :1106,3" 
0.00 0 .00 39484.15 115~ 5 39600,0(I 

0,00 0 .00 0 .00 0 .00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 l9484..15 115.85 39600.00 
o.oo 0.00 3948,4.16 116.86 39600.00 

0.00 0.00 0 .00 0 ,00 0,00 
0.00 0.00 39484.15 1 15,85 39600,00 

As. at 3 1.03.2024 la • t 3 1.03..2023 
-A-

·- " 1841.69 1851 33 
~,, . A" •~., ...... 11-47.69 1651..33 

~

,•' / > " ""' • ~.,, " .. 
t i )~ 
0 ~ . ,. 
~') ch ,1..,, ,~ "'\-

,,,,, • •o') "t. ;,, 



AO-MANuM FJNANCE ur,mso 
Notes iormlno P:Mt of1h~ fl11.ane1a1 statements as 1t 1nd for th! voar ended t,bn:.h 31 2024 
(Al ~I'll$ arc in t thousands. except &hare .and per ;mire dut.a. ts1les!'l oll'll!!i.,.,;s.e staled) 

ti2IU 
PROPf:RlY PLANT ANO EOUIPMENT 

Plant and 
PARTICULARS Fttenotd L11nd 

Equipment 

Gross Car,vinQ AmOOOt 
Balance"' at 31st Man::h 2022 1111.00 98908,37 

MditiOnSI' aoQUlslllons 000 0 .00 

Ots&>ow1$1T r.an,fers 1111.00 36366.27 
Balance as at 316\ Marth 2023 0.00 83542.10 

Adc:ttionsf ;,oquii:iliot1s 0 .00 0 .00 
Cisl')Osa!strrensters 000 0 .00 

Ba1an,c• u at 3 1st Matth 2024 0,00 63542.10 

Accumul ated OepreclaUOn end lmpaifmenl 
B1.larK:e u at 31$t Marth 2022 0.00 82012.42 

OepfeciMion Charge lor the year 0 ,00 1252.51 
OisPOSal$1T ~ld~t$ 0.00 228'13. 16 

B111a.m:e as at 31st MaR:h 2023 0,00 8(139"1.77 

Doorecia-:ion <11a,9e ror the year 0.00 ◄16 32 

DiSposars/Tra!lsfef'$ 0.00 0.00 
8 al1n«1 u at 31st Matth 2024 0,00 &(1808.09 

Net Boolt Value 
A$ at 31st M an::h 2023 0.00 3150.33 

Ae at 31&t fll an:h 2024 0.00 2734,01 

" Dllflng I.he YO<.l , he Company nas nOI c.arried t VQ Ulll iOn 

li2ILI 
OTHER. INTANGl:BLE ASSETS , 

PABi l!w:su.ea:a 
Grou Carrying Amatmt 
811.ance as 1t 31;t March 2022 
Mditions/ acqli!itiOns 
Olsposals/Transfm 
8ah1nce a~ at 31st M.areh 202) 
Addil/ons/ acqlMions 
Oi4>0satsffrans1ers 
8alanc1> u at 31st Mareh 2024 

Aecumu.lated Amortlution :md lmpafrme-nt 
Balance as at 31st March 2022 
Amortivrttion dl:'lfge Cor Ille year 
Cis,p0$cl1Sfr r.a,,,;f(lr; 
Balaoce as at 316\ March 2023 
Amortization d\;lrgn fct Ille year 
Oi$J)0$81Sfrransters 
8a1Mta as at 3 1st Much 202A 

Net Book Value 
As at 31st March 2023 
As at 31st March 2024 
During lheyear, Ille Coirc,...1ny h:is not eatYled <>ut &rry revaklallon. 

ElcdticaJ Fumiturq aod 
Vehicl•$ lnstallatiOn & Office equipme-nt B uUdtng Co mputer Hardware 

Flxturu 
To<al 

Equipmfflts 

516.87 90.68 3162..37 282.93 305.53 0.00 104m,1• 
0 .00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 102.65 102.65 
0 ,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 36471...27 

516,87 90.H 3141.37 2:82.93 305.53 102.65 68003.13 
0 ,00 0.00 0.00 45.00 0.00 3770 $2.70 
0.00 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 

516.87 D0.68 3162.37 327.92 305,53 14tl.35 H0-85.82 

413,70 46 . .t1 2758.47 167.23 105.30 0.00 85503.52 
12.72 tG.21 tG,1G 48.68 4,87 t 1.40 1362.55 
0,00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 22813. 16 

.426.42 62.$2 2:774,&:3 215.91 1"10.17 IUO 83992-92 
12.72 16...21 16.16 21.40 487 41 48 s.io. 15 

0.00 0 ,00 0 .00 0 .00 0.00 0 .00 000 
439.14 78.83 2790.79 237.31 1'15.04 52.88 $4522,07 

90.45 28.06 387.74 67.02 195,3& 9 1.25 4tl10.2t 

77.73 11.85 371.58 110.61 UI0.49 87 . .t7 3563.74 

Tr11oomark Tola.I 

20.00 20.00 
0.00 0.00 
0 .00 0 .00 

20.00 20,00 
0 .00 0 .00 
0 ,00 0 .00 

20.00 20.00 

19.12 19.12 
000 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

19.12 tt .12 
0 .00 0.00 
0 00 0,00 

t!il.12 lt.12 

p~~ Ml 0,18 

✓-K * "'"" ... ~~ 0.88 0.18 

I-~ ,, , o.-: ' I! • C: 

i1 0 )~ 

0 

~
;;; 

'--, (I) I 'f>.., .. . 
l'J1-s ,._"":"o~' 



61).MAN'\JM FlmffCE,.JJMlllJ2 
Not11s hnmiori Qt!] pt !ht flnwlll st.atcments as •t aind.J~Y.t!a:t..~(ldftd MiCCb l1 202' 
(All 8 11"1(11,1'118 ¥e In ' IN)1,1s:mds, ellU'JII Wllll'e bnd j)er st'l8'e d&\8, Unf8U Olh8rwl$8 $1\Mtd> 

W2ll:.1!! 
~R ONFI OTHF. N NAN '"' C ASSETS 

~RTIC!i,!LAR§ 

lnCC1111e Tax R~at)le 
Pro~ icl e~ ........... s 
Totill 

= '""'RENT TAX ASSETS INEf' 

IPAA~LA~ 

Advance Ta,;' lC!:i ~ TOS 
Lt-6-J. Pro\'l&oon 1or CUl'l'C'tll t :ax 
TOUII 

N_O.I.U2. 
enRAOWINGS !OTHER fLtAtf OF.RT !!iECURl.-TIESl 

PARJICIJLARS At. Amortised Cost 

Lo:ins rtOtn (818180 Pill't!OS 74950 5:! 

Olhlll' loer'll 0.00 

Total [A) 74950,$,l 

BOOO'Mn1J$1n lndl~ 7 49~-~ 
a~n~ Ql.tsido India o. 
Total 181 7◄150.Sl 

PARTl!t;ULi!8:i ....... 
u,-.... 

tit11 dt on -ff o &ecu ,. m d boff , .. ,.. Ul\-slCUl'e ""n ' 
Natwe of borrowit19S 

lt\l.eroorpotoll.O dcposil?S frO!n rtl81ed 1)8'1188 

P4 et 31,0S,2024 As at 3 1.03,202~ 

1315-2,43 17274 50 
116699 115825 

1◄Jli,42 184-32,75 

A$ • t 31,03,2024 M.i,31,0J,ffl~ 

0.00 22005.59 
0.00 2200000 
0.00 3'.19 

At •t31,03,2024 As at 31.03.2023 

At fa1,v•• Tllt'OIJgh Oesigrwrted ill I .w value Al felr 'f'lllu• Through 0.$1Qn.it,e,ct at lllk value 
profitOt lost tM04,g,i p-otlt ot 1055 

1 .... At Amorti!IC'd Cost 
profit Of IOM througlt prof rt ot IOM 

1 ... , 

0.00 O.v 7◄950,$,l 71890.53 0.00 0.00 7-18'90.63 
M O 0.00 0.00 0 00 oco 000 0.00 
0.00 0.00 74950..$3 718$1().53 0.00 71R9Q 

000 000 74950,Sl 71890.5'3 0.00 0.00 71890.53 
0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 
o.oo 000 74950.53 71890.63 0.00 0.001 71890.53 

As DI 31,0lJ,21>24 A5 ;ti 31,03..202 

0.00 O.u 
, .. !15053 7 1890 53 

Tervnt Of lllC)fl'fl'Mnt •nd lnt♦rcit:t nit♦t 

tho toans rcpt05ffll lhc unse0.1red loan tece-n-ect ftom rel81ed panies. The loen i$ 10be repelcl on demand. The 1'8te Of .,teres1 o, 
!oiin i, 8.5 % to 9% p e peyab le Q,uarlbrlr No aep8(81fl l)et&Ot'lal t>J8f8R1b8 h86 D8ef"l 8lCl8flded ~ 81'1y d ifed..OrS/ !lhaf ellOldef& (II 

the Com~ rry tor IJle "1d loan. 
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AQ.UAMJM FIN'ANOE LIMITED 
Nous cearuoe sea er so, ooeasltf twtrnsrna , t II t0i w ,,. utc 102ts1 Mnh u ma, 
V.11..-not.net .,.. ill f tnou..-no,. •xctl)l $11.l't , no IM( lhM• O&I. 1,1niHl Olfltl"MM •1.Mt:t) 

~ 
,1t~•••""' U I OM! IA IA8! 

eaSIICUl.taBa 
P1yaOle IOaUOl!Ol'S 
PayaOle ioe.molore,es 
Oi~s $ltlng ten 
U~dMdOl'\d$ 
C,td•IO/'$ I« filotr\$N 

Total 

RErvl TAX t..lA.a'l.11'?£ NET '<" n 

e!aDg,! AA~ 
P,o-,,.on rorCUITIN"f:ax 
Leu: A~at'IC• Tax . res & TOS 
Total 

PARTlg&L!~ 

Pro.,,ion ror ,,,.c,1o-,e, o.ntlitt 
• Letve Meatt'W'lltnl 
•Gc1b.lty 
T~lll 

e.ei81"1U6Bla 
IS'A!ut«ydues ~-
101,1 

!l2lLI1 
1':0UITV SH.AA.I! C,_PITAl 

MBDGULARS 
Autl'loris.ed 
£cu11v Sneres ol ' 10 eacn. 

ln11-.d 
ECUllv 61\aruo! ' 10 HCII. 

Subscr!beo & P1lo uo 
Ea1.11tv Snares ol ' 10 Hen. 

bl Terms I Rights ai:t.>enc<I 10 Eqully Sharu 

Al •1 31.03.20?4 
NI.IM!Mt 

,......., 
7000000 

7,00000 
1$00000 

As d 31,03.2024 /U at 31.03.2023 

2()(), 13 '•"' aw,ii <1!1962 .. ., ,.., 
000 t6$1Q 

227).82 'Hlij 31-U.94 

As .t 31.03.1024 At nll.03.202'1 

2'()1)0.00 MO 
~,s..21 

1384-7' 

As ft 31.03.2024 At •t 31.03..2023 

1$192 2199!! 
000 

"19"95 

"- at31.0:).2(124 M I t 31,f».2023 

<0081 272.57 ..... 272.S? 

As at 31.0:'1,lOZl ·-- """"'" ·~ ... 
150000.0<> ·- ....,.., 
1&000.0<> 7'00000 76000.CO 

?5000.00 
7$1X)O~ 

7 
'UOOMO 

1l'lt ¢Ol'l'I~ ,_. My ~ eilH 01 ..... 1 • • $Ql,,lt,y t!llfU ... ino I Hf vtlut or Rl.10/· Pf,I" tlllr♦ • E.f(tl l!Olo♦r of 141111)' U'lflff ii ♦f'l11St0 tel Ol'II YOIO Pt" ,:;nar. ThO ~ny oect.:lru aMI p,ay,: 

cu.,Oen:" , Ill Ml'(,I, n 111'1:liatl n.;_:,oes, Tna dMQon:I, II OtOOCHO. oylNI Boatc Of OtllCICll'ti ,, lut(tCt ID VII aui,-o, al 01 IN' snaietmGers n Int enw.ngMnu~ Gen.et• ll,le-e~ 

!n lf\e e-,trt Ol liQui,111on ol lhe eom~. 11W l"d0t!1 ol IQV!I)' al'twn W11 be enttlecl ID , ete,,111! rerna.n.rc MUii 01 It'll OOtt'llll !'I)'. ·-(Ii""°""°" OI •1 0<¢♦rtnt• lffl°""t' , n, <lillJ'OJIOl'I v.dl 0. 1n 
OJOPGn;On lo !he n11111bW ol eauity IJ'lar.-s nelo b'/ lhe sn11rtnoli:lers 

' ., ·~ • IYII IN.I'S llllltle I.> ,n • • d' te"' ..,._._..., io th d te ... " :a .>nc:t tM'I' hthe8 I • ,. . .. Sh t!t ' ,....,.,.., d 

PARTIC!i&!~ /14 ll 31'°3,2024 Al 1131.03.2023 

tAJ I.CQftl)M nu~ tnd dbl Of ahatU '1oad H IW:ty peiiS-1,ip puflVlnt 1:1 con1r9e«1) willlovt 111;,mtr.t tiei,o received it! et#! . ., ·-
(Bl Al,gtfl~ nun-it« and dass ot shatu alotr.MI os IIJI)' pad-I.Ip by~ of banus sN!N . ., ... 
(Cl A--•11 l'lu"f'lblt fll<'ld Cfll~ Cl tNM"H ..,._ ---111 ~ 000 . ., 
M8:D911AA:!l 

Alll31.03.2024 Mat lU)l.2023 
Nun'II,., --,,., 

Sntfff CIMWldl'l3 ttlht b11ainnnool llltW# 

'"""" 
7,00000 7'00000 ,,..,., 

Sharff ltw.d NnQ Ille V- 0 ~., 0 000 
Sh:Nff bouQhl ~ 01.1'"'-l lhe ,- 0 . ., 0 000 
Sh:itl!s ouU!llndlnn a.t Ille end or lhe "ear ,.,..,. 75000..0tl """"' 75000.00 

• •• ... .. ' m= •• • "' n ·- ' Al M 31,0) 2014 AJ; M 31.03.20ll 
PARTICl!I.ARS 

Number or ,,,_ he!d " ~mbllt od ,More, held " ;½!&IW81 Coal Corpcralion (S) Pi.. l id.· 2770000 30.93~ ,nooco ,..,. 
Aoreo Oe..:ommPvt. Ud 0 0.0)1\ 7'9270 986" 
Vnod Kumar Anr•l!I 1102190 l4,70'1 ""''° ~o 70!\ 
Neena OeY! AQatw1!1 ,.,,., ,,.. 3S'll310 532'4. 
Allell Proco, Pvt. LICI. 0 ..,. ..,, .. .,,. 
AnaNrllll l\JPl Co---11on Pvt. l ~:1. ""'" .S,95,. ...,,. , ... 



l ' 
\ 

n 5'111/'U h llld b" .. l'<lonoi..r. • • tlllt • •id 1)# 1h41 vur: .... .0:J.2024 A•.t:n.m1. 
PARTIC!,!LARi ,. Ctlenoe di.ring thrt 

Ni;,,nll# or vi,,., Mio 

" N ... mMr o( •h-wM t,,ld " you 

W'«I K111'1'1M l'IO• r,.,,! H 0219t t4 .70* "°'"' t070~ ,_ 
NttN Ot',iAQlltwll ,..,, •= J.9'93111 5-32~ 0.00%. 
Tao.ti Acar.. .. 1 20100 2.~ 207000 276~ 0.00~ 
Virr.o:3 Kumar Aur ... a1 HUF , 1001 2.3 I~ 173010 231* o.~ 
Mnana Aoarwa! 1110 o.,s~ 1110( 015* o.~ 
• Jav,ru NaU'ICr.a.uanar, ...... 50( o.on~ .0.01~ 
AQaiwal F1.ol Co:o«:111an PVI, U0 "'°' S.95~ -50 ,.,,. O.Olm 
A.,~14:ikl Fmancet.mtoo 27011t . .,,. 210110 ''°' '·'°" Attr1anf CC.ll Pl'l~111 UmilOO 2CW900 2.73~ , ..... 2,73* '·""' AMM!CMI C ·-o/Wl'Ol'I IS\ PIii, Ud 2noooo 36.91~ ,,~ ~,-.. 0.00% 
• U llfirtQ 1h11 )"- _ _,,,, ff>'9W, Mf '·-~" ....... ~ v.119 ,...,.e, ,_,,.,.,i 1,om 1ne ~amoter c111es;ory 10 ~ outt1c: sl'!arel!Olcer C4!eg«y. As Oct t.lald'I 31, ioz._, ri, holos iOO snar.s a.s .1 out oi: 

OI01'W.II 
OTHER EOUITY 

PARTICULARS 

~ Caphl Ret.00tl 

S.el'Q! ~ por io,1 ,-eor 

b $1suniin P:r,rmHm 
831aoee 35 PDf UIS( Ye$ 

c. NSFC RltMtwS 
Ocieri:r-.o t11!1nce 
AdO Tr:ins!ot:cG From Ptot,, & t.cu Ale~ the~ 
Clo,i~e.t.nce 

d. Geric.r•I Rcs«ves 
0Pent"G 011.,nee 
L.-: VtlilltddunroN ye,r 
CloSlng O.ionc;e 

e. Retainvd umlno• 
O.,.,.,f'IO 011111c, 
A.00! UH' N•t Pr0fi\/l)«$1 f<lf N )'Nr 
Leu.: TriMf«IO N8FC R•Hl"ot 
ao,in,g a..i.nc:. 

t. Fu v•ll.io tlwouon other c:om0tehons11,-. lnoomo 
Ocen-.n; b1111nc:. 
1.001-... t.CO,,.......,.G~tl!•ynr 
Closi~ ~ •anc:.e 

l ocal f••b•c:"4~.....n 

N111ure and patp,01-9 Df Rc"rvos; 

As~ ) 1.03.2024 

,.., 

"650.5-4 
15'0Vl0 

' ... 
155000.00 

000 
1SSO0O.OO 

112&4t. 12 
77007.00 
1540UO 

ZMZS4..U 

J.4723.20 
104'S.6' 
tS1!i8.7.& 

ffl57t.40 

S~rilics premium: Sec:11N1es l)l'e."l!IJ!TI tMer·.-c n u,eo «i tcc:c:ro premum on 1ss.-ot snatu. 1ht Nlsttw Is utilsto In ~ ... 11n 1r:• (loi'OYIIIOIII ct~ COf'l'\:llllni.s A.a. 201) 

A5 l l l t.03.2023 

,. .. 
l36U,l6 
10039 +8 ., " 

1SS0OO.OO 
000 

1SS0OO.OO 

132•&2>2 
5(1196.88 
100~9.18 

172649.12 

.)0451.19 
<1212.01 

34n3. 

... , ..... 
C.pittl Re~: Tne A.e$«\le is creet.eoba$C>, ot'I Stl!>'-IIOl'froQUl:eff'Mll unoarin.COll'.P¥1•H Ad, 2013. Tnh 1s not """'11oi. torG.stJ'lt,l,A:,On or ci"OM:I lllAUr'I o• UiU1a t,cw;ss.,nooon11s W11111s 

f«l;FC Ril"I'\ ... . e .... iy ,..., .,,. c~,y trani:!11/'S Io! W'TI of ~ •eu in., tww'!IY p$I' e«ll ~ r.e1 cf'O!n o! Ina! ye¥ U d'1elQ.SCO Ill lrtll Sllllffl'!CIII ol l)l'O!it •nc IOH ID r.s Sb WIXII)' Resorvc P.IISUlllnt 10 
Se<tiort 4.S.!C ot tne A:91 A«. 19)4 

General Rcservos: Gcnafllll resorve Is a !nomor.-. aMII ll;Joffftt11, tf'l'IOVntnnJftrftd !l'Ol'l'I tetitr,M ttnw'QI 

ReUineG earnlt'IQ.S.: Reune.; H mlrlas~S.H 01 IMC~• 1.LndiWIOIMCI tlln"OJ ai,., \aiet, 

FVOCI •~i'>' inat,1,1-nt: ltw, tu Yll11t1 C:h/ill"llttlf of !'11 loni;t :em, .,.,.,ur..ents n seo.n:~ l\aVe oo«1 roc:cgn.sta'lnRIHl",OS U'der FVOCI OQUC)'ll'.1.ltu!!IOnlS lll$ i:11 mo d:ltlt o· lt~Sillffl¥1C S'~IIHCI.Qr'II~ 

ir, Ille ollt« 00"!!11reioen11r.e ,nc:ome to,~ ,~r. 



J\Q:MAMJM FINANCE 1.MUi l!D 
t{QIH fOrmf'!!! etd gl,..,. flCf!':PS'I tt• •""')••nta ft •I • nd fo,th• yur ond•d M• n:I\ ) t 2024 
~• ,mi;111,111tt ,,. "" , ~Uilldl. elUflt sh#e • no w sh•te d.lla, ..,,,en O!henMs.e 5tll'iedJ 

tllf.:REST INCO-WE 

PAR'TlC:ULARS 

lllll t H I on Lo11ns (llldulllng telall:d P•ltY 
To~I 

~ 
OTHFA INCCWE. 

PARTIC:UI..ARS 

4$247.4'h,,;1~51 

Gao""' on O.teeegli®tl 0 1 pn,pen,, 11111111 • f'ld eci.vii,ment 
()mOWlcl lr,com,e 
LIC ,..,.luntv Oef'le(fl 
Mls«llaneevs 0,1,,,0. Wrinet1 (Ill 
1111e,u1 onfl ~ 
Other mi,c;,eilllll♦Oo;f IIIICOffl• 
c-P'OY<liOII on (ll'NI)' ,evened 
P~,iOtl on 10111'1 IISWU -~$CIS 

lot.al 

01\ F'in•lltitl MMU 
-.,um• tw v,1,... 

thtougbOQ 

.... 

fotthot tit!OIO ) 1,03,2024 

On fl118Mitl At.Mil• 
ln'-1 IMome Oft 

RNonclal l.t.Hl:5 dilHll'ilod 
-~ tit MIOrtiwd -1 f•ir v.-wt lfl"'YSih ~II 

""' orion 

103012,92 ... 
" " 

Forlhl vt1 Ir l ndOd '1.ol.202J 

On fl!IMClal A,..,_ 011 F"'Wlllcial Mfflt 111'-t ln<:omo Ofl fln,t,nci,,I 
T,.., -•~tJtc.lrv;1:lllo _,urod at AffliortiHd llaqu ClaH lf',.d If r.lr , ... , 

t!lf'0\19h OCI 

""" Vfllue thf'0!.1911 ~ or lots 

103611.92 '·"' f lG1706 0.00 &1,n.oe 
103612,H .... u,11.01 ... &1'17.._~ 

'°'' ~ ~ffll),tcl ~d',t)'OtrMded 
31.ol..202' 3 1.0UO?l 

'·"' $Ul.i,IW 
172.83 187 83 

1308.00 412S.OO 
, _,. .... 

1051.2) tU3.U 

' ·"' 21.50 
98,2$ 0.00 

1007401 0.00 
11701.98 8024,~9 



AO•MA!:;IUM FINANCE LIMITED 
NO\OS fgrrninq pnrt or lhc financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31. 2024 
{All oox,unts cue mi thous~nds. e.xoelJ( share and pe1 share data, unl<;ss otherwise stal<.'CI) 

NOTE · 21 
FINANCE COSTS 

For the year ended 31.03.2024 

PARTICULARS 

lnte<est on bOffOw1ngs. (lndutling relate-cl patt,es) 
Olher interest expe-:'\se 
Total 

NOTE -22 
EMPL,OYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE -

eaBTICULARS 

Salary and waoes 
• k.ey managerial per$0Mels 
• Olh~ fS 
Contr1buL10n5 to PrO\!\dend Funds & Other Funds 
Gratv1tv E)(pen.se {netCf' No1e (25(15)) l 
Staff Welfare Expense$ 
Total 

NOTE-23 
DEPRECIATION AMORTIZATION nnd IMPAIRMENT ' 

PaBDJ;:UlaRs 
Dcprcciabon 
Total 

NOTE •24 
OTHER EXPENSES 

PARTICULARS 

Resit, taxes and energy costs 
Repairs and 111ainlctflanoe 
Advefb.Semcnl and pubhcily 
Oirec1cts $':l6n9 fees 
Auditor's fees and expen,e$ (Refer NO{e (25(11))) 
Loss on dC-r4C.Ognitioo of property. plan! and equiPff)enl 
LeQfll anct P,oressional cha1ges 
Insurance 
Prov1!1on on loan 8$$4:ilS 
Mnv.{11 11:s,u,,9 tees 
CSR €iq:,enditvre {Re'er Note (25(13))) 
Other GApend1lure 
Total 

On Firumcial l iabililios On financial liabili ties 
measured at fair \!alue measured amortised 
through 1>rom or loss (0S1 

0.00 1406920 
0.00 139 75 
0.00 14208.95 

On Finoncial l iobilities 
Total measured at fair \!alue 

mrough profit or los.s 

14069.20 0.00 
139.75 0 00 

14208.95 0.00 

For the year ended 31.03.2023 

On financial liabilities 
measured amortised cost 

111877tJ 
4 94 

11192.68 

For the year ended 
31.03.2024 

434206 
94560 
:197 17 
t27 60 

11 .~ 
5724.07 

For tho year ended 
31.0-3.2024 

52915 
529.15 

For the year Clldcc1 
31.03.2024 

52938 
2589 00 

4380 
4800 

22070 
0 00 

1382 29 
170 48 
• 000 

383 50 
1020 79 
61807 

7036.07 

Tot.al 

11187.74 
4 .94 

11192.68 

For lhe year Cll(ICd 
31.03.2023 

3931 48 
1062.29 
263 26 
209 71 
53.40 

5520.14 

For the year ended 
31.03.2023 

1362 55 
1362.55 

For m o yo31' ondod 
31.03.2023 

481 44 
3316 89 

64 56 
38 00 

296 80 
811 00 

1936 92 
159 16 

6095 44 
35• 00 

000 
1323.99 

14878.20 



AO.MAHUM FINANCE LIMITED 

Note& forming PJrt or ths ffwmc.lal stat£DJIOtS ii ii IOd for Y>t YUC !Ddtd MaCS:b 31 2021 
(Al amounts are in f thOusands, ell'Cef)t share and per sh.-e data, unless othelWise stoled) 

~ 
ADOffiONAL NOTES QN ACCOUNTS • 

11 Note 1 to 25 refetred l'lel'ein r-otms al'\ lnce,g,al pStt Of lhese Finanei.11 S~ements, 

21 Based on 1"8 accounling princil)kt$ ~en in Incl A.S Hl& -Operating Se(»fflonr es&oed by the m titute ot Chartered Accol.l'ltants Ol l ncha. lhe size Of operation or wind s,ower segment oomH under Reportable &egment. AcooRlfngly lhe segmen1 
rcporllng stands _.,. u,dler : 

PRIMARY SEGMENT F1n1ncl1II ln'lfftment ActMw Wind MIii Energy oonerauon 

VEAR For the year ended For tl'le yur ended For the year cmd~ For the )'NI ended 

' 31,03,,024 31,03,~7,3 31.03.2024 31.03.2023 
Revenue 

External Revenue 122321.90 89641,68 6679.12 98.98.46 
Int« Segment Re..-enue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total Re'/fflue 122321.110 89641.68 6679.12 $898.4$ 
S~ment Result 
Profit. Bcfon: Tax 9794$.$2 61435.0 1 3556.15 5151,55 
Provision ror Taxes & Oererred T a,cas 24495.78 22221.35 0,00 0.00 
Pro.fit or Loss after Tue-! 73460.84 39213,H 3556.15 5151.55 
Other lnlormatlon 

segment A.ssel& 781101 72 684118,87 11786 78 12.468.64 
Segmenl Uat,ilifies 843()9, 10 75491.30 0.00 000 
Capital E)JlencliNre 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 
Oepreeiation 119,21 116.41 409.9'4 1246.14 

3) Contingent UabUlty •nd commltements : 
a) Con tingent U abllltlK to tl'le extent n~ provided for; 

o11} Disputed demDnd Of lneome.tat pertding appeiats a1'1'1Clunting lo · t 14,24 Chousonds (PY · 114 24 thousand$) against >Milch an .imounl of· N!l (PY · Nil) paid ooder ptotest ix. nol p,ovtded ror 
b) OiSf)Uled detnand or TOS &mot.rlt,,g to . 277.30 thOusand!i (PY ' 291.95 thOuS&ndS) agalnsl whkh an amount ot "Nil (PY • NU) iS OUl,standng and not provided fur 

b) Ca.p1~1 and o tl'ler commitments: 
NIL 

r.,., 
For the year ended For tho yc.r ended 

31 03-,2024 31.03.21123 

129001 .02 99540.14 
0.00 0.00 

129001.02 99S.W.14 

101502.78 66586.56 
24495.78 22221..35 
77007,00 44-365..21 

792888.50 696587.51 
84300 10 75491.30 

0.00 000 
529.15 1362.55 



◄) Pursu:11'11 10 diSef0$1.lre pef\&Wng to Sec::llon 186 (4) ofche Comparvies Act, 2013 the folowing lftl tne d«atls thereof: 

• 
PARTICULARS R•t• of Int.rut 

For th• ynr ended for tho ynr ended 
l1,0l,2024 31,03..2023 

Agarmln coal mmerr Pvt.Ltd, 15.00% o ... 432()9,16 
Agar1,1al Coal COt'pOrat!on Pvt.Lid. 10,50% ◄1oos.n 40451021 
Agaiwal Fuel Corporation Pvt Ud. 10,50% ooc 0.00 
Aa~IWal Real Cit\' Pvt.Ud. ·- o.~ 29354.95 

b lnV8$'1Mnts Made! 
The iWts1menls are dassffied IM\der respccbve heads for purpo&es as mentioned 1n their object clau$0. Refer Note 6 of the Fin.ancial St.allcmcnus 

c Guarantee GM!n or Security Provldf<f: 
Ourlng lhe year there il no such transaction. 

$) .,, accordance w!lh Ind AS 24 lht Mated ~rw di&do$1At 1s ii$ undor, the informalion r89¥ding rclalcd party h.lve been (letem,ined lo the exter-.. sUGh paf'tics ha11e t,een 1den1ilw!d on cne 1>3.Sis d informalion avallat>le 'Mlh 11\e company: 

I, Name of lM Related Parties : 

A) Key Management Persot1nel: 
Mr, Oharmendra Agrawal; \\'hofc Time C>Relor 
Mr. Sanieev Sh:irma. \Nho6e Time Direclor 
Mt. Vik.as Gupla. Chlel Fhlncial officer (CFO) 
Ms. Nella SinQh: Cc,mp.1ny Secrel:tl'y (CS) {Appointed w,e f 0&'0812022) 
Mr. Mohd. Races Slleikh (CS) (Resqled w.eJ 0610812022) 

B> The eorr.iony iS an aucx::.a&e wlOWI 1ne meanl119 OI seclJon 2(6) Of the Con1,antes Act, 2013 of Ad;jaiwaf Coal Corporation (S) Pte Ltd ~ictl is holding 36.93% (PY 36.93%} equity $hare$ of lhc Comp,ny 

q Enterprises. O'\/Qrwhlc.h Key M3rtage,nent PersonMI and Relittivos of sucfl personMI ueteite significant influence: 
(I) Companies (II> Trust 

Available Finance Limilsd ~• Cl\#ritahtic Trust 
Agarwal Roal City Priv;ne l,imited Balajl Sewantl Vined Agrawal Foundauon 
Ard1.an.t Cc>al Prfll81e Limited Maharaj.I Agras,en Bhawan Nyas 
Agarwal Coal Corpora(10n Priva1e Limited SaMtha Agras~ sewa 
Agarwal Fuel CotpOt'atiOn Private United Vlnod Agarwal Private Family Trust 
Ag:wmin CO.sher)' Private Umil$d Neenadevi Agaiwal Family PrivMe Trust 
Agarmin Miniog PrivMe Umiled Vlnod Agarwal Family Private Trust 
8.il.aji Sewatth Vlnod Agra-1,1al Foundation (Secbon 8) Vinod Agarwal Oaughter's Famity Private T1U$1 

Vinod Agarwal Legacy TruS1 
{HI) Firms 

Neena w-a,ehOuSlng Corporation 
Neena Rea1 Estate Co(f)Of'atkln 
Ag;aiwal Realil'lfra LLP 

M HUF 
VinOd Kumar Agarwal HUF 

(Iv} lndMduJil 
Vlnod K\Kl\8f' Agarwal 
Neena Oevi Aga,w..-,1 
TapanAgatwa1 

,. 



" · TninH~iOl'I& with Rfllll~ PArtifls • 

FM the yur ended 
Ar. :it 31.03.2024 

for IN yeer eflde-d 
A•"' 31.o,.2m 31,tle,2024 31.03.2023 

PARTICUI..ARS Narurc ot TtanudlOftt 
Amountot A111ountof 
Tnnuc:uon 

QU(Ntldif'l!I A.mount 
lr•nnetlon 

OutsU1ndlno An.o!#lt 

~ KUff'I¥ An;:ino,al Rf1cn1Paicl 0.00 36Ul8 000 
Rcmur.«a\lQl'I • ,.,. 06 ..... U190S """' PwQui"'" 

Of111m111nOr• A~I E-$.lC $PF 120.00 ,ooo 9000 • oo ... , .. 2002 2002 IS...31 117' ... .... ... , 41.2!1 47.25 
Ron1:in.i,"1i0n • sn.20 53-.210 5$983 41 16 
Perauisi~• 

Sori__. Shem'$ E.SI.C 4 P.F .... 6.00 2160 ,., 
. ..... ..... ,,_., G9.3': 30.ea 

2322 '"'" 12.83 1283 ......,._ • 000 000 37207 MO Pero:1:siler. 
.Mohcl. R«-er.Shet.kh E,S.tC&PF 0.0, 0.00 720 000 

Oo,,w 0.00 0.00 ,.,. 0,00 
Leav, El'Cllliohmc,rt 0.00 0.00 000 000 

Hel\a Sw,)h Rem.inoi:,tjon • 1100,66 7().91 666.07 Nl.41 --£S1.C. &P.f: 2UO , .. i ◄.81 , ... 
"''"" 32.15 32,1S 20.~7 20.97 
le~~ Sne:ishmf1cnl 19.94 ,, .. 22.33 22.~ 
Remunet111ion • $4'9 4$ 7.5.91 7.w.32 "'" PffQulS11.e$ 

VikH Guf:ta E.S.t C &PF 2Ui0 , ... 2Ui0 1,eo -· 32.1!> "''" 62.10 ..... 
1.o:r ... &lc.il,,.,,.,.,... :zw 71235- 22.22 22.22 
LhSOCl.ffld LN:i f at(lffl ,eoooo 650000 

AYilllalllo f'inar.ce u:i. ... =,.,, ,,~ 
lnW\'1'1R~ '"' 7308.97 62718 39 2100000 60306.97 

lnlctll!/1 110Cl\llld 491~1 5711 37 
l/nSIIClll'Cld l.ce'I Ull(M 000 
Umccurod ..... 111!(! 

000 ~~,0000 lntMe- RfH';ffletll 

AQ1151i'Wal Roa!Cty PYI. Lid. lnW♦AP•ld 000 0.00 5102!.\ ?.835494!1 U11$f(:,J.,_, Lotn~11 3700000 2S'l<ll.'OOO 
u,:ttcul'9CI l<ien encl 810!11&8 000 ln1ttre~fM.....:1 

' 63244 ... , .. 
UnHcurid L<ian Taken 170000 I JOOOO 

A~ COiii PY! Lid. Un&&¢Vlid ,..,, 
""" •~ .!>7 122$2.. 14 000 11583.t.ro Jnlf,i!m RellllYmenl 

lrmtliMI~ 912 14 6 1059 
Un~ed loon GM:-n 656400.00 720SOOOO 

1,-.glll"•~ COIi ~(W~ Pvl Utl Unsei:ued ,._, .. 
1057510 21 4 100573 ,,000000 40451021 

l~lA.elurtO 
l,_e,t uCl\led M60S.13 $8i1"'4 
UnS«u'eO Loan Gwen e1500.oo 43650000 

1,-.glll"...al r,ue, Ccll'1)(1(81i0f'I Plollll1 Un~ed '°"' 63H,94!il 0 .00 6735:,000 000 
Reioa~mcmt 
lnterllSI aecrucd 1461.54 60Y.l1 81 
~Cd Loan l).!~Cn ODO :?&O.S5000 
~ell "'" '"' 4)ao-l 16 ' iirn.~oo 1111.CrC~! Rctui'IO 

IA9afl'l'inCC:il..r.lWIIII)' ...... w lnl«e~I IIIXtuCd 000 119+4 3,1 
Umccurcll I.NI'! Tlliutn 4111G22GO 000 0 00 

..,,,,.,. 
Um«ul'N ,,,,.. .,.., 

42$45-i.35 000 1n1cru1 Rc.,..,.,..MII 

lfll\'IMAltOCIU&d 8831 75 1194-4 31 
..... 
1. All lho llllove lt•uacbont #e QI'! • m<f• lelv,ilh N$1l- Oi.irronl Ao:o.KII lr.l!JH/ll«li _,..~ w;o~h)\I 
2. Th$ ;ilot11m11nlicnccl t"anwcoons Ill rcspiXl ol llXIMIIISH e~ (IIJ~ ,8; $#t M t hOM• e,Jedvsr,,: OIi GST 



7) DiretlOI'$ Remunel'tilion: 
The Comn1inv h:is nAid dirK!ors' rcmi.ncr.rti!:fl ;u nor 1110 - 15lcns ~ Schecllle V 10 Iha ,.___ MIM ACI 2013 8r'ld tias con1dicd wilh ;ill ltle PUMStlll'lli of lho 51l!d 9e1· 

H.!t.J; QF I!:!~ Cl!Bg;ms N.iturt, of p;,,ymtnt For the Y$U ,nci. , F« the yeu ended 
31.03,:2024 31.03.2023 

Oflam'IM(I.'& ""rswal ~1111Joeor..lion& Perquisiles 1$44.'70 14 16 .61 
$.anjqov S,,;ann.a REMnur1&1'81iOn & Pttiqu,~ . .,., 66359 
Total 2227'0 2080,20 

at As pe, UM) lr,otmetion on 1ecords, 111e ~8'ly doe's nol have any due cr.11st11nding lo Mieto ~ Sma11 1nous1rln en:erptlse& 1.11oer MSMEO Ad, 2006 

9) .. eta d lnd AS-33 'ho •=< "" Cllmln ,,. 00 "" 8" '1$ll$U ,r 

eAfi~LAR~ For the y .. , end,CI For lht yNr end~ 
31,0, ::lO?A 31.4)3.202~ 

Pl'Ollt at'l81' 'l'ai 7700700 0019006 
Wcigllcd ava-ago No. cf Eq~ Sh.ares out&tanclWIQi 7500000 7500000 
E.amlnn PQf Sh,1ro. B.lsl<: & OIMtKI 10.'D ••• 

a Oefcrrt'd Tait: 
P,<nrt and Los.s· 

f:£\BDs:illL.6Bi For tlM )'(,Jlr ~d FOl"Ch8Y6ateMe<I 
31.03.2024 31.03.2023 

WOV ti$ PE< COMP8"f L.8w 3$64,62 .Oi l .OS 
Less: wove, per lnoome Tall l3'C:044 ''""., T lrr.ng ct!'l$rcnce l:)c=t,,wn •noome Taond Corn1)81'¥f Ls,,.• 1224 19 1400.56 
Deferred tax liability on above 308.13 )91.31 

Pr0we;,on Ot'l 108M ..,,,.,50 14432.51 
Pr0\fi5.ion lor or.ii.I.lily &8,92 0.00 
l)tfoned tax H$111 on ;lbovt1 -1 114.38 4015.t:Z 

Acn,mul11tcd •s.5c1 .s"' 31.03.2024 -81)8.25 462U2 
Asse1 e1reedy reeoonizeo:u1> 10 31 03.2023 -3621.82 1797.98 
Biilance written bad:. durir.,. lhe -u .Z-8:tZ.57 •5421.80 

"" Ot c----hensrvc Income: 

e6BI1'UIAB~ For 1.tle rtarr ,no:t<t For lht yew ended 
31.03,2024 3 1.03...2023 

Timing d rffe,enct d ue IO Uii1 valuation of quoted i:nvewnents 50,25-l,$5 $11-'il.11 
T8ll efl'ecl on 1~ , l"nl~ d48rft1Cf <lue to rslr vafuatoon Of <iuoted i'lves-.:-r.MtS 5025 36 51G,$t 
Total Actwrl• Galnf (L<IHJ ,,_cognl~d In OCI -3.'UI 0.00 
Tax C'ffcci on tkni~ dlfercnce on ;ibcYI: -9.97 0.00 
Total ho( effect on li~g diffCR!MC'S 5015.)9 $18.it 
Liebilily elreedy l)l'l)Yided ~ to 31 03..2023 51691 -380.19 
Oefen ll!d tu: liabil iti es nrowidcd in OCI 4498,47 897.10 

b Ttlot rncomo u.x •"-nH torthov-.rc;,,n b• reconciled 10 the ecto 11tino 1>rofit f 11 u U O O\IWS: 

P,!.Bl!!;;;!JLAB§ For tho Yff' elt'tdod Foe tho YNf onded .. 31.03.2023 
Prom bO(ore tax trom cootlnvlng 09er8lion 10160•2.7! 66586.66 
Tax~t• 2-5. 17% 27.12% 
tnc:omc Ta:ce!l(l)OflSC cdcul/l!IXI 256<18 2S 1852" 38 
rufcci ol lncome ih,t is exen1pt frc:m l.uabon 000 0.00 
EffeCI Ol 8r;ti81'158$ lll81 8"8 t'IOI deductible in dete(t!'ll!ll~ tbXMllc l)lofit, .. ,,, '"' 207'3 06 
EtleCI Ol (O(IC$$$lcnial~noe,) ,2622.81 -100.01 
Ocher l ompaniry diffl.'l'CflOCIS i (Shotl)/E).COiS.P,Q¥1$1Qll ,n e..,-renl yfl,8' .173.t90 131505 
lncomo I.al! (IXIMll\50 , ~--nlf,8(1 ln ll(Orrt or IOU 21678.2'1 21112.4" 

c ~oYlt.lon For fax;ldon: 
l h~C0mpN1,' l\:IS M19f4111d to lhaMWf9gltl'Q ~ lnoome 1Q( ~ 1961 ...,. HSBM 

d l hn wtre l'IO $UCh lf~llOf'l& lhel W8'e not ,ecor<IE!CI r'l the 000kt d aeo0ta'115 lhld NI\~ been surrondl!fcd Of cll~Of.41d ,:i,; !l'IQQmO (1Uf)"9 lh8 S\111>..E!llb U'lde! It!~ lncume Tax Act. 1961 (such 11!S scald\ o, $1.-VO-/ or .iny 
other relev.int QtOVl5(11'1$Q1 ltl8 income lll).Ael, 10011 , ,.• ·• 

• <' 



• nts to ., .... ' or: ,cu • _,. a 11. : 

eaB11s;an,AR~ 
For the year ended For tti• y-.ar endO<I 

31.0S...2024 3U>3.20'23 
a}AIJditor 
• S«it\11.0f'Y audilor 1&$.70 15000 
• ln!cmal audi'!Ot , ,oo 000 
l>l For taxatiOl"I matters "'00 37.00 
Total 2Z0.70 187.00 

12) Capital Manti9t'menl: 

The c~-,y m8arnelnut'I a<:t~!y rn¥1agfd ~ilal ba'4 to eovc1r risks ,meteni ,n the business wnich indlJ!fcs issued ~ ty c:aphal and al other ClllJII)' rescNes atll'ibutable 10 equity hoklt."fs or lhe Con!P6(ly 
ROI re,ciui'e& NSFC's ~ 1Mint111<n a ffllMIIIITI mp,1~, la n,:k 'A-'0igtlll!d im;r.u rllllin c·CAAA") aini1ii:11~ of Tit!f I ;t!!d Tior II M?ibl of 15% of OU tlQljf l!Qakl f\5k weighted assets Since, Ille Coml)8r'I)' (NBFC} is a 8 NBFC~ Sl•NO", h&IU .. ,, not 
reQl.9fed to cortlpulf> Ito tirulnci.:il ratios The C<>nl):iny has complied'Mlh lhe notif-c::ihon RD\.l2019•2G'170 DOR (NOFC} CC.PO.N0.109122 10 106l'201~20 ' l~ leMenlatlOn Of Indian Acoounbng S IMdardt, 

1n;i,nc:1.a ' 
et.Bil!;UL,6Bli As at 3Ul.202A AtM31.03,202 

r otal outside Nbililie-s 8'9')'4 31 75491 JO 

Owned fl.ands tOOSrt•O 621096.86 
L!Wl!l'll"e Ra1o0 0.12 0 

U) Ois.tlosu,- of CSR ActMtJes as pc, Sec. 135: 
Asper section 13$('JfltwCOll"f)MietlAct 2013 and n.<os lhetOll'I, Ile Coll"f)lWlyis. tcq'Jlfcd lo spend at le.Jsl 2% cf &vetal1(! net ptOfit (If l)a,t ll'tff yea,s IJ0w8nb CO(l)Oftte Sociel Responsibdity{CSR} . 
~ !!soi--- .ilcl !lcw:ilY C?t""ndiwres t11e tis ro&:Jws 

P•rtic-lA~ 
For the yc;ar ended F«thc )'Nrendcd 

•• h31 -·-4 M;arch 31 1023 

Gross emoun1 reo1Arecl tobc sDOnt durina lhet ve...- 79695 
Amount soan! di.ir'IQ lhc vea, 
I) Promotinp h~llhaite 111Cbjf'l,:U)fevt!f'1iw flNltl'I 1020 79 
e~ss , (Shol'lfa111 a1 IN MCI Ol ltle vear ,,, ... 
r 01• of pr'eviOUs veer. •ass H&hotttalll 
RHton Of $hot'tl~ I Promoting ho.an" CiKCI 

ird.ld:'ng .,.-
hr.alt!\ .Jncl sanil:ttiDn 

N~IM'e cf CSR 8CIMHH All e«MM& a,e M per $chtdU01 VII lo 1h11 
CompanlNAct2013. •s amended. 

Oeteils of rellMCICI oenv lta,1'1$,aCl}OM • q conll'tli.AIOn 10 a 1n1, 1 ol!atlh!ihod b'( 11W companv 1n ro!ahon ~ CSR curi,cndituro H 0e1 relevant ~o Stsndard, 
1100-::i Contrlbl.t:cn 10 B~ Sewi$1h Vil'IOCS .._ ........... , F-cundabOll 



14) Financial Ntrumcnls by Catcgo,y ;'Ind t.ah v.llue hler•rchy: 
Se1 er.it be-low, ff a ~eri9on bydeu or lfleo carrying a:nourts l!rld rl!i' value« lhe Comp:any·s flrgnctM .istnrnenls. othtt lhan thoqwllh¢.1tt)VIQ.J!'t"!Ot.lf'll$ ltlel we rea,ooable appro11tl'81i0nS or 1ar -,81J9' 
The lair v&lu" Qt lhe fir..-idol o1uet1, and l\naneial liabllt,.es lr'leh,aded if'l Ote leYel 2 and level 3 ca1eQO(ies h&~e bee(I d~!fnined ,n acc0fd11ncct v.,lh scncraty ;:,oc:cptcd pr~g mi:,dal!'i tl~w,d on ;a <11sOC1.lt"ltod c;ish ttow .an.11)'11', with fie mos1 
~nllicent Input& bo"g lho dr4c:ollll rme IMI rell9Ct$ the Cf8(hl risk OI OO!A'll8fl)91'1ies 

PARllCIJJ ARS 
Ftir V•lu& MHs.unmcnt F.Ur V•tt1Ct hhtrarchy 

,2023.-2024} ..,,.._ FVO<:I Amortis.ctd Cost Le-,.t-1 Le-vff-2 

finandat assets 
rnvo,itnmnts 000 54497.76 115.85 $4497.76 0.00 
Casl'I and cash eql.aV81eots 0.00 000 5630.20 0.00 0.00 
~ nk balances Olh8t' than ca,h and cash e(1,,tlvalerlls 0.00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Loan, 0.00 0.00 69304746. 0 .00 000 
Tr&(fq A:ooeivilbk:s 000 0.00 19tl65.50 0.00 0 ,00 
Other f\nanclill .iucu 0.00 0.00 1847.69 OM 0 .00 
Tot,I 0.00 s«!lU & 7..2:0,5~.69 _S~t].,76 0,00 
FINlnclal li.:ibilitle-t 
Bonowin9t 000 000 ,.4050 53 0.00 000 
OChor financial liabilile-t 000 000 3 142 .941 O.N 000 
TOUIII 0,00 0.00 78093.47 0.00 0.00 

··• Fair v . , .... MtUUl'1Ment F•it Value Plieran:hy 

20'"· FVTPL FVOCI AmortitMCOtl L·•vtl•1 IAvtl-2 

Financi.:il ~u:s.,ie1s 
lnve-s~metatt 0 00 39484 IS 11565 l!M&' tS OM 
C&$h 8rt<I C$$h OQJJN:llcrnii 000 000 2335 38 000 000 
Bark t .1lancn olher lhan C113h std cash RICI\.Wolll91'11$ 000 0.00 16570 0 00 000 
t.o .. , 000 0.00 607993.33 0.00 0.00 
Tr~dct R.ecembles 000 000 100060,. 000 0 .00 
Olho, 1\N1nei:al a-s.u,1~ 000 0.00 185133 000 O.N 
Tolal 0.00 ) 94&4.1!1 631517.65 39484.1!1 0.00 
Financi81 li11'1ititi(II$ 
8orl'O'Mn;5 000 0.00 71890-53 000 000 
Qlher fi!'lfllnd91 llelbfl(Clli 0.00 0.00 3108..24 000 ON 

Total 000 740$&..TT 0.00 0.00 

TC> p-OW'!Oe en 1nct,c;.;11on about Iha ret1;111),llty011tte l,.:,ut:6 1.168d ,n detem11000,tair ...alue, lhe CO,~)y 1185 Cla&$'1ed ,ts rt.\Slnci81 ITTsll\l1aen1s imo 1111cc le-,oels p,c:1aibedunde, Ille Ind AS An cxplao:3tion for c;Kh te .... d is gr.-cnbdaw 

Le.,el 1: Quotc,d (1#11.djJ,-~cd) 11:arl«!t prices 1n active markets for ldonllQI i1$$el$ °' habill!IIN-
Lev .. 2: v.-.,~ «!chniQUC$ for wNcn the lr1wt$t ltve1 lniM t,a,1 Is f!grtitk:al'II IO ltlt telr value fl\8Nl.l'etnent • direcdy « indirectly obse!'v&ble­
L~ttl 3: Veliet,on tet:hni!IV8$10t ~ lhe lOwe&t le-,@t r'!put 11181 it Sigtlitieal"t 10 ·~ !eif "*'" rne-Hu-etnMI is uncab,ervable-. 

MoteS-: 
l There h&¥9 beOl'I n:a ~n:.torbofwg8fl l.~.,e,11, Level 2 8l1CI Le...i 3 during lheoerlod Mtareh31, 202• 8r'ld Match 31, 2023. 

levcl-3 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
O<lO 
0 00 
000 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Ltvtl •3 

000 
000 
000 
0.00 
000 
000 

• 
ooc 
o.~ 
0.00 

2 The rnM8JOemenl e%8:l;00 lhal east! 800 ba!'lk balar'ltff. O'&ae recei-,able-t, 1081'1$, lr&d~ paylt)les, bo(f'O\l,{ngJ (ee,t'i etedlit! CO!ml«tial papen;, foreign OJIT't'l'IC)' loans. ~ncing QpUI lo¥1S) •nc:I Qlh91' ll"anciaf a,$$01$ ;illf'ld hal)ill!lff, 
apprCWl'\'lar.e lhtlr C¥rying .a,mo,,lt'l(.$ laro,e1r o..e 10 the $h0rt•li11'11'11!'8t..-ib8t Of~ inwumenls. 
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60-"'A'Prl:M !riMS UMIRQ 
Kai (prfDIOQ "" 9(!!trio•ncia-lsyM-.,H ft .. ~.; lgqM m • rn4'd ...,.,,.,,. 11 2024 
t'Jl tmo11n:, ,ni n t 1110,1,al\Cls. e..-eeot i har. a~ oe, sfla.,. cm1, unleu otflof'.st , ,~.s_i 

"""" AAOIDQNAL t4QJHON ACCQYNTS • 

151 £ mp•~• o.ncnt 
~r,.,..~ ol•n; .,,,_ 
In IOS,:CCI ol GrllhUy. I ocnneo t tllffl Ill#\. CO!Wbllleltls ... IN4ot 10 uc-, lltte.-..o G."OWP G!tlllt)' ,,;11'\0 $;heme 
!I ls 110~ O)' lht Ptymetll. or Gnll11ty Al:I, l !In. 

Ul'ldlf 11'4 G1811,!y Act. .,.,.,~..,, "' ~ II> 11';,,e<:itie benelll • lh• h'ff Of ~w•~· 01 IOfffll.'l,llOl'I Cf ll'lt O~Otfflfnl Otl ~·-of M ,...,. fJf OHi.ii •M• 11'1 • ~o,-tnt/11 

Th• lr,tl ot btntft pn;w~ OtP~• on lt\e mefflll«flien g":,".I ot Hl'Yltt .-,:: H tty ;at ll'lt bu 01 tc!nffllllll/ 11Wffu1a11or\ 1$1, 
Pfo\'1$.(.l'I rot 9111uty iS 01,n <llfl -· Wlll.Otl OMS O)' , n .-.Oll)tl'ICM!'ll I C'.I. ... IY .. ,1 hf r- tnO, 
Eich )'fll. Ille Cclmpony rev,_ ff lew,I o! luncfflll h Dlt!UlY llur4 OIICI OK~ iU conlnoAon. 
r110 ~nr alms 10 Uoo anfuill CM1tllt.CIOM r11a1;..,1, &lllblt 01 • lt,,OI 111Cft 111111 N fl.no 1,s111, me«$ Ille ~remen1, 01 g:91a1y ~)'mO!mJ 1n ,non 10 mee1um ~ 

ltlsbl,llffuru: 
Gt~ifyValuil'l,'ons tilt plldom.lld on Ol,-1'1 -~ • OI 0: .. 11.,.,mntd -.,wmpl lQnt ~ 111ner re;r.191Cq' ln!me~ .nc:n may '"f'f oYf# tme. n,.--,, me com:,,~ If excio,u 10 .,,n,.,.$ m~, l'I 
pro\\dlrig-11\t al>O'.-t llllllllll)' e«Mtl'll ...nlth ato as t.)111),,,S 
II IMtrot RMI• ri•k; l>,e Jll•n • ~ " N ~ ny lo in. np; ot 1'11n lfl".«nl ,,u,s. A t•II ., ~resi: rotn..,.lte'-ill In an lni:fHff ti l!le ullmae (OSI: ol OfOYklni 1no Abel,-f otl'-'11111 anll "11 !nils 
re5>.II " •n ~IHW lnftt YIL""f Ollhe lil!l!Uy(I I ~., (i/1.-itilj .w.m,n1u 
IIJ Uq11IO!I)' llltk; Tnjf II lflt ri$1< lhfl 111, Ccinlllf!'(fi$ n:t.t(e lomeel ine ·~"Ill lll'l!Uty llffOU:,. Ttn fl!/l'f anH OJt 10 fr.11'1 l {allltlty O! t nOll1\U ~ J usn fOllNlllnl 11)-f! 111, 11, 11,11,H Of 
no'.Olrq ot 11~0 as secs flOl otl"{I .olil! in ,m,, 
m1 SIJlo,y E, u l•li- lti~ Tl!, l"fltnl v.iu, ol tflt oeint11 ~Ill plan 11 «ol:!Jbteo wu, 1110 o»ll~ « ,aawy 11'>:l'NM ,_ (( plan ~lllcip11ru Ill t.A,te. Devi.ion In int «r.t ol .nt:tuse 01 ,.,,,,.. 
"l'l.lture to, ptar, ~lliCIPIN:1 ltOffl Int fl(t et it'ICl'N$f ,n Wat)' ll$H IO clt!.mlflt 11\f p'ftfnt ~·"" 0, etii:1111,on -.JI l\f.Yt I t-e,ring Qtl lht P'.lll'f &1111tt,. 
I~ Otm .... pllic ll;itt,,;. TIit ComNtW IIH \IHO ~9111 IIIO~lty 1:., r.'d;on enu~nl In ya>.r.,11:,n Ol lflt l~blltf. ire COl'llpa~fll t . .:i:,oHdllON Ni( ol a~ tx:>tntnct MJ1on9 fM !Oct•:),!" 
tcfflparoo to Ille 1»11"ll(lon 
~, llouu•••fY ""k: Gretuty bo~ l1 p;alcl ~ Ot,:.O,"dlll'!eew:&11. the ~•remens 01 111, P , ,m_ 01 a,an,r.y Aa. 1912 (H l mtl'ldtO ,.. __ t"fflf 10 h'l!f) TMtt II I M..:d (Ill~ In ,-. .. 1aoo111 i.Q11i~ 
n~lllf jlfitut.y ~ (•.O ~-M In "' l!lllltlm11m lin'll on ~ll');aly of tu. 20,00,000). 

Yll As.wt t.lablll:)' k ;.rutieMnCI o, ... rl(tl Rl111: flit OU".Mion OI N lltCily It li)t\0"' <Cffl~lltO '° 41.fllkn el Inti.. txo::m~Q lhe CO;rc,,ny to 111.UI ntll; IOI' Yo'.,tfJIJffl t.11 in lf'l')fre,,C l"l!t . 

Yitl In~- ~ ltl.ic Tllf' ~ot.t, Of l.k.allOOCi of «(1,ifl'tllO» d IOS-$115 rtlatl';o 10 b t,:otC!d (l'Ul'I Ut l!W 1111nic:ullt"iRY&Slffl~ 

Putictbrt 

Eitpen1a N009f!iz.,c1 n ll1• tUitlmll'tOI i:IOlit ..,,0$0" 11«o1, r Not, '"' 
C111rtnl Mm;t 0011 
11'1".-SI COi! 

~ c1r, 1umon-',na1Htl 
M (11,, ;,=, o lO th• 11a1, m, n1 er"=-telil •ncl IOU 

k111 .. tttuoJ1tn ptin IIUO!$ 
LHS hllf"! ,nCOff')I iMl!tM tll0(1t 
1<e1urn on Pl.In An.ec, IX<lu.ai='..., ;n111r.u 

IAe.1111\11 bn,'(~nl on ~ned 11e.,ef11 ett19Won 
<.luttoCNrlO• .. c1.mo;,~-8lll!IP!.Cl!lf 
11iw io c:illnC• ,n tina'ICiilf 11uumorfon. 
clua toe,::,,!!ltn;;e 
Aauarld »11.11•~-.,., on Hf\Nd t.ntfll 011.r-;abloll 

OlbW COMiPIOhOMIYI ln(Olnll 
A¢1...-i.i fG-11..-i , L-on rtt011rur.o ~ aw nn» 

~:'..!~:.~ Pt11n Anec, ui:lxl nM ruresi 
otatl A(17,WiaPGaln" LOIi t0crnll'MI in OCI 

~~tlofl ol dt nl'Ad &tM!lt ObllOOlliOf'II 
O11•0-n 111 " 1n. btgln,,no ol l!lt y,e;a, 
C...,e:11 HIV.ee (W. 

.... '"1(011 

:.:::, ~!!nt"lc4Mt o,<1 Qt11-,1~s 
o riiFal!OftU II .,.,.-:::::. ,_d 

PortlGUII,-

Reeoncl,alkfl or tabll:yf("''1111 r•ooriiil in 1ni1i•enot tl'IHI 
~'..'H"'1 ,..,..., o( QQ111111ilmtm cu ow k tual\al VaL-a~ 
F tv • · · 
.... HH( !lill ..... A,(0"11&1:•d In u.t lilW~oll U,\lf-nt 

Panlculars 

A.OK~tiil:lfl Of 01an u_, 
Plu a.,wt., u ttw uow.ngofll:eyur 
e~*''° ,._,,n 
All.l.mon 11i.n 15.5015 cxcll./0,ng h oreii:lnoo,u 
AclJ atJ!l 9!!/l 
t!111okl'1er'1con111:i:.tionOX..tr0 !M~ 
aenef 11.1 " I .c1 
Plan UHU u ., t ttt-=1r '"'" 

~i':~-:-:-s ½i·~ ·>:" 
'I , . ,,. ' 

I .~~....,::;=;=-;-::,,.. " 

At t t 11!:lortll St., 20:U At•IMa1tl! SI.JOU 

127$0 

~" Oto 
117.60 ... , 

000 ... 
0 .00 
000 
'°-" ..... 
'°-" 
000 

,O.U 
Jt.11 

ffl.5' 
121,60 
61.29 
000 

•o·" 
1111,10 

At 1u,1rc;ti n . 2024 M1tM1rcb3t, 20U 

1161.10 
l~H 

' 
A$11Matth31, 2024 A.t ai Mardi St, 202S 

~ .57 
01.29 . ., 

Q,00 .,. 
0.00 

ION,61 



•• 

.\muarll.lAu !Ollfl 

P.ank~n 
----.;-'1----.-.--.fl: At ll M&rc:11 Jt, 20.U 

Pollc•· 1 - ~, ~~t 

AH\lfflll~; 
OIK,Oo;i"lr.lt 1.20~ 

'"" EAIIOtlfO Rlllltl'I Ot'lc,ltll-, ... 
&11«1.110 111111 « $ilhN lrle:llla5tl 7.00li "'" ~'\CnMil'y l~dlAlM2012•U T00-.9'"'1.M2012•14 
l!mc:IO'l'H N'T<Wtl •.oo~ '·""' EliNdCO a.-er•1111 fllfflli1111~ Hllik♦ 2140 , ... 
ltmremem '-e f- •• .1rs• 68YU/'l S8Yttt3 

~tt1cu1,n: ~-- ,~ Alt.IN- ,, 
Po!l~1 POlli:-·' t POIIC·• 1 Poth: .. 2 

AMet lnlOrma.llOII 
~ n •!l6Ct'1'1EIIIIN$1fi'U 
Gr.t11.t,yF!JM (UC) 
FU',01 INl"IDtd ~ 1111111• 1 100.®" ,,. ... .. ..,, Stco.lihH Coi110~1, o,i:r. 
sttl,il'IIIH 
0:i'lefNutiln.::CICOl'lf.U:IS 
p fl·• 
To1a111,m100 A.IHI• tO!l.~ 100.~ '"""" 10)~ 

,,111wian I I M11rQI 11, 1024 ...... , .. , re11"1 . 11121 

Po!iri ... ' Pollc.-v t PoU~:2 
Pre, • leO SCl"ll:O Cost 6$451,o.:I 1u;io,.oo 

We1,1hleo ~t11Qt remat11n; curallon 
Of 0.flf'ltO 8.._.._. Otl!,;tli:,n 

12.~ , ... 
a.. 1tMa ~ ttMll'UI 11, 2011 Pallloul.Nt, ,,..,., P<>l""2 P.011""1 _, 

kfltlURy tlWl'ftll: 

S~nif.:llfll IW.lul11111 .. .,,-:.!J;:rn "' !Ile doloml'la!ion o! 1no 4t4ntd Nntfr 
\llliglJI~ - UiKOlifll llJIO, o~ 
u1,11y l!lo:tUW- .,,, M~•jty. "" !:::!o 111:!;o 0'!t ':::o: 1~9.0) mm.oo 
?(1$,5,tle <ha~ 01 N IUuMp,$011 
oa;umn;i lit ll'!e eno d die rep~-~ , ... 

""" IIQ!Oi-'I\) ., 
"'" eM\lfl\;,t!Onf cao,u1aM. 

O.hned e enellt Obllllilll!Oll (Su•• 

lmpu1 on Otf\MO titn, 111 ~Ilion 

O•w-111 Rr .. '- 1'ti1 106.• 3 , ..... 
1~ ,t•na• C<ofl'IHftc1 10 ~ .. o:1 .... 1o 
1en$111,•,tA uoo,;, 7.20~ 

~nt R• (• 11'1 154.57 -· ~ ci'l.i?~ otWC)Qr•c 10 l>t .. Ollt 10 . ll.11K: .t.•O" 
S.IWV~h Rt:.+- 1,;1 ,~.3 -·· . ~ «1•n;ie OCll!:Pl/fG 'IO but OLl9- 10 

·11~ .s.~ iC/1$111, 
$1W,Gro:M1h Rr.e (• 1'i'>) lff,25 10GU5 
~ <hil~ OCfflU,ltd to ll•MII dllt 1G 

t2.9Yi6 1.1o,; 

' All!il:Cn Rtie (• ~ ol .ur.tlo.'I r.-its) 182.12 "'·" 
~'lie:~ ~~ 1red liO tll SC d. t ~ ·- -0.:20',6 

Attrifcn RO'A (• .so-.« l ll~IM rtiu) ,,us 9\l5,2!, 

I~ <hilL-.;e (OfflplrlC IO 11 .. , o., W ~- 0.lO'A 

M0.'1.-:ilyRtlt I· 10% Ol ,mt..11'.ity r,tff) 173.aJ &93.12 

~ .. :~~ comp1:eo io 1111, <%11 ~ ·- '·""' 
MouityRllt {• IC)%Qlffl0t\llllllyq\ff) 113.8-1 983.tl t 

~,~,• ~,1,,K1 IIJ "'' <k.e ~ ...... , .... 
Mt!Wltf on11ys1, ot 11ri)leC1t d un,111 
oMiiwtlon !or nut 
I ,-.ar $01 00 .ce&St.00 
210!..,._, 268U.OO M1303.00 
,1~1ow,n: $41101.00 1u ,~00 
1.WtNn tO.,..,,,, l9'3SO.OG ro,ur.oo 
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